BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 February 21, 2023

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School Board
meeting February 21, 2023 in the school library. President Dustin Detherage called the meeting to order
at 6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered by Allen, Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Detherage, Gebhardt and Walker.
Superintendent Janet Gladu and Dean of Students Ryan Hopper were also in attendance.

Visitors in attendance: Kiersten Sheets, Jessica Wagner, John Meixner, Randy Shumaker, Alissa Tucker
and Hannah Moss.

A Moment of Silence was observed.

Public Presentations: Kiersten Sheets & Jessica Wagner gave their presentation for Trajectory Energy.
John Meixner conducted a public hearing for the summer school meal opt out.

Business ltems:
Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda included the Approval of the Agenda, Approval of January 17,
2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes, Financial Reports, Individual Fund Balances, Payment of Bills,

Closed Session Records-Deletion of Items 18 Months and Older, Kenneth Dail’s resignation and Ashley
Johnson’s resignation effective May 31, 2023.

Financial Report: The fund balances listed below reflect transactions through January 2023.

Fund FY2023
Education $2,136,173.41
Building $100,600.69
Debt Service $98,454.21
Transportation $126,740.10
IMRF $73,609.31
Capital Projects 0.00
Working Cash $180,297.56
Tort $179,054.39
HLS $214,643.20
Total $3,109,572.87

FY 2022 $2,765,047.59
FY 2021 $2,515,500.31
FY 2020 $1,348,661.07
FY 2019 $1,150,705.23

A motion was made by Blythe with second by Collins to approve the items on the Consent Agenda as
presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Public Hearing-Summer School Meal Opt Out:
John Meixner (regional superintendent) conducted a public hearing for this.

Trajectory Community Solar Farm:
Kiersten Sheets & Jessica Wagner gave their presentation for Trajectory Energy.

2-21-2023 Open Board Minutes



Public Hearing: ARP/CARES/ESSER Il Grant Rewrite:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Walker to approve rewrite of available CARES/ARP/ESSER
Itl funds as presented. Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Approval to Sell Unused Curriculum:

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Deitrich to allow the superintendent to sell unused curriculum
items. Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes.
Motion carned 7-0.

Verkada Door Locks:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Allen to accept the $54,617.71 quote from Verkada for 5
years. Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes.
Motion carrled 7-0.

Reports to the Board:
Athletic Committee: It is getting close to decision time on our sports co-op. They would like to survey our
students, community and families for their input. Janet will send out a survey to gather opinions.

Dean of Students: We have an official request to start a gold team. Mr. Hopper expressed to the board
that he was going to see how much interest there was among the students. There are no meets, just
practice and then sectionals. He does have a coach who would volunteer his time. This would not be any
expense to the district. Mr. Hopper also gave the board an update on how tutoring was going and how
many students were attending.

Superintendent Report: Janet told the board that Michael Siegfried was our January Team Member of the
Month. She also told the board that she has been in discussion with QFB (Constellation) Energy and they
will be here to present at the March board meeting. Janet shared with the board the list of summer
projects that she and Michael have discussed. She also shared that a staff member asked if we could do
staff awards for longevity, so she will be giving those out at the end of the year. She shared with the
board some ideas on how to use grant monies. She also told the board that ENGIE would like to have a
special meeting at 5pm before the March board meeting to discuss their findings. She also let the board
know that they would be completing out GLS on April 10™. We are not in session that day so it makes it
easier for them to complete it.

Closed Meeting:
A motion was made by Allen seconded by Blythe to adjourn to Closed Session at 7:24 PM to
discuss items per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)(8)(14) listed below:
(1) The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal of
Specific Employees of the District (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1))
(8) Security procedures, school building safety and security and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to a threat (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8))
(14) Closed session minutes (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(14))

Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

President Detherage called the February 21, 2023 closed meeting to order at 7:30 PM. Board members
present were Allen, Blythe, Collins, Gebhardt, Deitrich, Detherage, and Walker. Also present:
Superintendent Janet Gladu and Dean of Students Ryan Hopper.

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Deitrich to return to open meeting at 8:30 PM. A voice
vote confirmed all in favor. None opposed. Motion carried.

2-21-2023 Open Board Minutes 2



Closed Meeting ltems — Consideration and Action

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Deitrich to renew Ryan Hopper's, Dean of Students, contract
through June 30, 2026. Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Walker to employ Amy Simmons as a non-tenured certified
staff member for the 2023-2024 school year. Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

A motion was made by Detherage seconded by Blythe to employ Marlie Deeter as the Administrative
Assistant. Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes.
Motion carried 7-0.

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Allen to approve the closed session minutes from January
17th, 2023. Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes.
Motion carried 7-0.

A motion was made by Detherage seconded by Allen to adjourn the February 21, 2023 La Harpe Board
Meeting at 8:37 PM. The voice vote response returned all in favor. No one opposed. The meeting
adjourned.

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be on March 21, 2023 at 6:00 PM in the La Harpe CSD #347
school library. '

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

2-21-2023 Open Board Minutes 3



OPEN MINUTES
La Harpe Community School District #347
Special Board Meeting-Athletic Committee
March 7 - 3:30 PM
j School Library

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 Curriculum Committee held a Special
Meeting on March 7, 2023 in the school library.

Bill Collins called the meeting to order at 3:30 PM.

Roll Call was answered by Collins, Detherage & Gebhardt. Also present were Superintendent Janet Gladu and
Dean of Students Ryan Hopper.

The committee discussed the current athletic coop agreement between La Harpe and Dallas City.
Voice Vote: All members indicated in favor of adjournment. No one opposed Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 4:45 PM.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved




OPEN MINUTES
La Harpe Community School District #347
Special Board Meeting-Joint Athletic Co-Op Committees
March 14th — 6:30 PM
La Harpe School Library

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 and the Board of Education of Dallas
Elementary School District #327 Athletic Committees held a Special Meeting on March 13, 2023 in the La
Harpe School Library.

La Harpe Board President Dustin Detherage called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Roll Call was answered by Josh Gebhardt, Dustin Detherage, Bill Collins, Hannah Moss, Lee Wibbell and
Sarah Schaefer. Also present: Superintendent Janet Gladu, Dean of Students Ryan Hopper, Board Secretary
Ashley Johnson, Athletic Director Becky Thompson, Superintendent Alissa Tucker, and Assistant Principal Judi
Simon.

Visitors in attendance: Nichelle Pence and Julie Garrison.

A Moment of Silence was observed.

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Detherage to approve the agenda. A voice vote confirmed all in
favor. None opposed. Motion carried.

The committee discussed the joint co-op agreement between La Harpe CSD #347 and Dallas ESD #327.
Voice Vote: All members indicated in favor of adjournment. No one opposed Motion carried.

“he meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved




ajed

J/ seuor eineT

1£212°101°e$

I€j01 puelo

CrEic/=5

H,Amﬁ% | DAL~

/] V4

_._‘_.q ‘.__\,..

0Z'eba'vizs

6€'150°'6.L1

95°L62'081$

00'0$

S5'1¥E'29%

Z2€°858'€L1L$

1Zvsr'ee$ | S8°LrL'90LS

62'616'980'C$

“3ONVIVE ANN4

00°03%

00'0$

00'0%

00'0%

00°0$

00'0$

00°0$ 00°0%

00°0%

S31LIMEvI] IVLOL

ysed "M 03 ajqeded ueo]

-dsuei] o) ajgefed ueo

‘Bpig 03 ajqeded ueo

‘onp3 o} a|qeded ueo

318VAVd GNNIYILNI

d/v lioihed

JuslaI}ey S1aydea]|

su| ealy UI3}SOM

©9J0N uonedionuy

s3auavil

0Z'ev9'vies

6E+S0'621%

95°/62'08L%

00°0%

SS'LYE'Z9%

ZE'BSB'ELLS

L2 ¥S1'86% 68°2¥1'90LS

62'516'980'2%

S13SSV V1oL

el Aauow/aiels Isild

81°6£6'98%

SEELL'ES 00°000°001$

90°2€6'21L'LS

jood "sead] i

pung-Asid g alij 0} ueoq

pund J4Wj 03 ueo]

ung uonepodsuel) o) ueo-|

pung 6uippng o} ueo]

pung uonednp3 o} Sueo

Apadoud

00'000°5$

pung jsaidu|

00°05€$

Hur-ws|3/pungd abueyy

00°0S€$

ysed Mad

ozev9'vizs

6E'¥S0'6.L1LS

95°262°08L$

00°0$

S5°1¥E'29$

¥1'616'98%

98'0vE'66$ | 98°LV1'9%

£2'8/2'89€$

jueg ul ysen

AlL3dvs 8

ALINNWWII

HSVYD

S103rodd

Ad 314

L¥0L

ONIMYOM

Iv.iidvO

W

‘dSNVY.L

"AY3S 193d

ONIQTING

NOLLYONa3

S13SSV

€20z ‘8z Aenigad

NOILISOd 40 INJWZLVLS

LyS# 12141810 TOOHOS ALINNAWOD ddVH V1

_

|

=,




 TREASURER'S REPORT FEBRUARY 28,2023

Interest distributed to
each FUND based on
percentage invested

Hliern Sida 3-15-3AF

Karen Nudd Date

LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

F.STATE/M.MRKT.

IL TREAS POOL

F.STATE/M.MRKT.

/IL TREAS POOL

|[F.STATE/M.MRKT.

IL TREAS POOL
| F.STATE/M.MRKT.
[IL TREAS POOL

IF.STATE/M.MRKT.
[IL TREAS POOL

F.STATE/M.MRKT. _

F.STATE/M.MRKT.

IL TREAS POOL

_F.STATE/M.MRKT.
IL.TREAS.POOL

|IL. TREAS.POOL

FUND 'CASH BALANCES:NOW ACCOUNT ". ~INVESTMENTS
Balance  Receipts |Disbursements 'Balance 1] el
' 1/31/2023 [ _ 2/28/2023 =
EDUCATION | $498,989.58  $100,556.06  $231,267.41 $368,278.23 TR $0.00
- $1,712,937.06
BUILDING | .$600.69  $35,000.00 | $29,452.84 $6,147.85 ~ $0.00
$100,000.00
DEBT SERVICE == $95,340.86 $0.00 | $0.00 $95,340.86 $0.00
i $3,113.35
TRANSPORTATION | $39,800.92  $65,000.00 | $17,881.78 ~ $86,919.14 $0.00
a i _ = il i r $86,939.18
IL MUNICIPAL RET. I $73,600.31 $0.00  $11,267.76  $62,341.55 $0.00
] _ _ $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS | $000  $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
WORKING CASH | $180,297.56 $0.00 | $0.00 ~ $180,297.56 1§0.00
. $0.00
TORT IMMUNITY FUND | $179,054.39 $0.00 | $0.00 $179,054.39 $0.00
$0.00
FIRE PREV & SAFETY | $214,643.20 $0.00 | $0.00 $214,643.20 $0.00
CURRENT TOTAL | §1,282,336.51  $200,556.06  $289,869.79 $1,193,022.78 | $1,902,989.59
INVESTMENTS | | ' _ $1,902,989.59
CASH & INVESTMENTS AS | 22812023 i $3,096,012.37
NOTES: ‘Daily Rate Int./Month Int.YTD _
NOW Account 0.25% $223.47 $2,421.83
Liguid Asset . _
Treasurer's Pool 4.49% $6,424.27 $36,429.10
First State/M.Market $0.00 $0.00




1d¥'20dV Ims\eoueuld\gaspsiadieHe s\
‘ouy ‘swajsAg ejeq pazijeloads

Zeovves  ledoLuoday
(AN 2 A leloL
1-009-06G2-0v 00V 2 v08 €c/eele €e/mere €1 18 NYWdIHS - 31VLS 40 AYVIIHOAS 1-009-0852-0% €clL
1-008-055¢-0¥ 00V ZL06 €2/8¢/e €¢/82/C £l SNE AQNNd - 31VLS 40 AMVLIHO3S 1-009-055¢-0F elL
1-009-0652-0F 00'v cLy06 €2/82IC €2/82/C €1 ATHHAWNH - 31VLS 40 AYVLIHO3S 1-009-05G62-0 \CLL
-7-00t-0122-0F 2L'€SC 2Iv06 €2e/8e/e £2/82/C £l SAINddNS WALS - ¥IWTVd NILSIEM L--00¥-0122-0} 02LL
1-008-0662-0F 00°6€ CLv06 €¢/8¢/C €z/8e/e €l 1831 NYA -13S31d STOHIIN 1-009-0652-0 6LLL
L-LLy-02S1-01  00°S2) 206 €2/82/C €¢/8¢/C el NYNOL 9A- SOILLFTHLY SHO L-L¥-0251-01 81lL
L-bL$#-0261-01  00°0L 206 €2/8ere £2/82/C el IVIDIAH0 gA - HOT13M YNVIA L-LL#-0251-0L YAV YA
L-bL-02G4-0L  00°04 ZLP06 €2/8¢2/C €2/8¢/C €1 IVIDIHH0 8A - HIATWONNOA NIATH L-L1+-02S1-01 8L2L
L-LL-0251-01 0002 CLP06 €2/8ee £¢/82/C 43 IVIDIA40 A - NOLITONIS SIHHO L-4L-0CG1-0) SLiL
L-LLy-02G1-0L 00704 2L¥06 £2/82/c €2/82/2 €l AVIDI440 8A - 1TOHS YNNVYOr L-LL¥-025L-01 vLLL
L-b-0251-01  00°0L 206 €2/8efe €z/8tlc €l TVIDIFH0 A - HANAY ANY 1-LL#-02G3-01 €ViL
1-LL1-02G1-0L  00°0L 2106 €2/8¢/c €2/8212 €l IVIDIH0 8A - QYY1 3OA0TM L-LL#-0251-01 cLiL
L-b-0952-01 60°26 206 €e/eere £2/82/T el YI43134v0 - NOSAHVYHOI INAr L-11¥-0952-01 Wil
L-LL-0652-0F  28°120') 206 €£2/8¢/e £2/82/2 £l LMOdSNVYL 03 93dS - 1¥VAM3LS a3 1-LL¥#-0852-0% 0LLL
L-2-LL¥-LOLL-0) 00704 ZLv06 €2/82/2 €2/82/C € NI2NHND 1YV - ¥3LNIVd AINLYNOD }=2-LL¥-LOLL-0L 60.LL
1-122-01L22-0} 6.°094 06 £2/82/C €¢/82re el 4NOD JISNIN - 19N vSSIT3N 1-2-122-0122-0} 80..L
}-2€£-0¥52-0¢ S8'S61 ZL¥06 £2/82/C

£2/82/C €1 F9VITIW NVT - a31¥4931S 13VHOIW x ONND LSTHANWI <+ 1-2€€-0¥5¢-0C
# sjequo  aeQ # # : :
yoayy esusdx3 322yl ‘O'd  Uoleg

L0LL

#JUno2ay 911 : NSV . n.mo._o%__
£202/82/C O} £202/82/Z :91e( uo asuadxy
b€ aso adiey e

WVLL:GS:L €202/¥1/E0 :pejulld

Lo | oBed | JaquinN %28Y9 Aq sjqeled sjur. 2oy pled

junowy

uoidussaqg SWEN. IOPUBA




Ld¥'d pdigimg\soueud\gaspsiedieHE\SK:A

L-10-bLb-0Z 9e'00)  (€67226)

£6'226'092

00°000'092

pund ¥568 vO apL BEE Z IS0 E
anuonsy JosaN0S = OL'LS £9'0e8'VLL LE¥e9'z8) 15'190'V2 00°S15'LGE
966¥ 0} CTEVL 00°96L 00'70€'2 000 00°00L'€
€-86610L 000 00°282'¥S 000 000 00°L82'¥S
|-g66v01 98'¥IZ  (2¥'1.8'2) Zr'LIE'S 000 000052
1-1661-0L 000 00°005'Z 000 000 00°005'L
1-2e6¥01 60°0L 00°./82'2 00'65€'S 0026t 00'9v9'L
1-0Z8¥-01L 9¥'19 00°208'¥2 00'¥5S'6€ 000 00'L9E'Y9
1-009p-01 50'S9 00606 00'269'L 000 00°109'2
1-00¥p-0L 000z}  (00°000'2) 00'000'2} 000 00°000'0L
L66EV0 000 00°000'7} 000 000 00°000'F}
GJ-00EP-0} 000 00°025'19 000 000 00°025'19
¥1-00E¥-0L 000 (00'sEL'LL) 00'sel L1 000 000
1-022v-0L 000 (g1°08€'€2) G1'08E'eC 19°696'y 00'0
1-0127 01 8E'8S 0Z'LLL'YS 09'888'GL 96'6EL ‘¥ 00°000°'0€E}
onusABsy J0 82N0S  » 1G'P9 92'199'802 zl6ls'6LE 00'9L}'¥S 00°'L¥'88S
116060} EE8S 00'158°9€ 00°065'LS 00°02€'L 00'L¥b'88
1-09e€DlL 000 L Lve) L ive 000 000
1-100E-01 €569 00'85€'2L 00'zye'lze 00'908'9 00°000'00S
anuoASY J0 8IN0S  » 0L0L  (L8°GVE'EVE) 18'6v6'88y'| zL91L'901 00°000'GPE'L
1-1-6661-0L 000 (00'00¢'€) 00°00F'E 000 000
1666101 O1'GH  (99°182'2¥) 89°192'22¢ L6'%20'00} 00°000'082
L-1L8L-0b 00°'¥2E  (00'OV8) 00°0VE'Y 000 00°00S'€
LoLlLZb-01 000 007000} 000 000 00°000'}
1-G-LLLL-0L OE0LL  (00°€0)) 00°€0L’L 000 00°000'L
L1201 000 00°000'} 000 000 00000}
1-1184-0L 000 (99°209'L) 89'/99') 00°L2) 000
1015101 000 (0L2v0've) 0L2v0'vE SLYLS'9 000
1-0€2L0L 96812  (p9'6Lb'6S) $9'6L1'60L 000 00°000'0§
1-10-0121-01 000 00°006 000 000 00°00S
1-10-0vLL-01 €€°S0L  (2zZ'ozl'V) zeozl'ee 000 00°000'42
1-10-0ELL-0)  9E°00L  (9E'86) 9€'860'L2 000 00°000'22
1-10-0111-04 9200l  (65ZIY'E) 65ZI'EY6 000 00°000'096

anuanay
ajue|eg
1e6png

1ebpng
13quInN UNoaay a1e1s 10 %

£202/82/Z o se voday
€ 4o | abed

INUSASY

anuanay

1abpng
anuUanay

AATT XVLHENO/OA78

L-10-b1LL-02
Aaon |essuan

pung uoyjeanpy ok

$021N0S |e49pad WO 8NU3AYN  000¥

v ¥SS3

nyss3a

FDIANIS HO4 334/AtvOIa3IN
HOV3Y.LNO WAV alvDIaan

“TVND HOL 31LIL

HONOYHL MO14-03 TvID3dS vadI
i HONOYHL
MOTA-LNVHDENS100HISINd VIl
3344 9NY¥A ¥ 34VYS/AL TTLIL
dv3ay

12-0202/1 3111

0Z-610Z/1 31111

1Sv-Hivadg TvH3a3d

HONNT Tvy3a3d

12-0202/LNVHO AOOHATIHD ATav3
HONNT 3344 31IVLS
av 31viS N3©

¥315008 JILITHLIVRISHLO
31vLS3 NOSNHOT 3 ¥3HLO
STVINIY M00a1X3L
AOHIr-SNOISSINGY
HOHAr-SNOISSINGY

ggHYr -SNOISSINGY
SdNd-S3TvS HONN
SINIWLSIANI NO LSTHALNI
XVLOV1d3d dO¥d S¥3d 40D
S$3XVL 3NOH 190N
AAZONGT TVID3dS

AT 3SYITUNOLLYONAI
AATT XYL HRIND-NOWYONAa3

¥-866%01
€-8661-01
1-266-01
L-166¥01
1-2e640L
1-029v0l

1-009%01

{-00v¥ 0L

1-66E¥0L

S1-00E¥0L

¥1-00EV 0}

L-022+-01

1-012t-01

$22JN0S [EJOPO WOI] BNUBARY

$92IN0S 8]8)S W04 aNUSGASY  000E
11-G0/€0L
1-09e€-01
1-100€-0}
$92UN0S 8JE}S WOJ] BNUBASY

Ana1 |eleus 0004
1-1-6661-01
1-6661-01
1-118101
1-9-LLLL-0L
G- 21-0L
-hLLL-0L
1-L191-01
L-0LG1-0}
L-0€21-04
1-10-0L21-01
1-i0-0¥11-01
1-10-0€ELi-0L
L-LOOLLL-0)
£AAa7 Jessuany

¥E a8 adiey e
IWVED:61:8 £20Z/91/E0 PSiuld

Hoday anudAdy i dsH odieH e



Ld¥'d pdigTmg\eoueul\gasps\adieHe\s\:d

AAaT] [eJaulD)

pund OS001  \zb 2ge) Zrask'ezl 00’0 00'rL0'821 pund 008 908/ MW 08
anuonoy jo a0 - 0E00F  (2¥°Z8E) Zyesv'azl 000 00°'720'82} Aaa-] [eJoues 000}
10L61-05 000 0oyl 000 000 00'%4 "1S3ANINO'LNV/AHNI 1-0b51-0G
1-10-0L21-05 000 0009 000 000 00°09 SIXVL AWOH I1IGON 1-10-0121-05
1-10-051L-05 9€'00)  (pbE'902) $£'902'85 000 00°000'8S AATT XYL HENI/AINO GIN-VOIS L-10-0511-05

1-10-bLLL-0S 9€°001  (80°052) 80°052'0L 000 00'000'02 ANTT XYL HAND/FANI -0 -0
= Aaa1 jessueny

p— —

g . 0 - J|||.4|-||lll..|-|||
pund 29'88 8P'0LY IE 25 Lv66vC 0000069 00Zi¥ 182 pund uopepodsuelt oy
enUaABY JO BOINOS = 8O'6L ¥r'e99’LE 95°90L'611 000 00°0LE' 1S} S924N0S 9JB}S WOLJ SNUBAGYH  000E
1-01GE0F S¥'LL SE'SEP'ST §9'651'95 000 00'165'8L 3 D3dS/dSNYYL L-0LGE-OF
L-00s€-0r 2€'L8 60'922'6 16'056'€9 000 00'622'2L UYYINOIY-dSNVAIL 1-005€-0F
S92UINO0S 9)E}S WO eNnudAsy
onueney JosN0S  « GL'00L  (96°261) 96'v£2'0E) 00°000'G9 00'2y0'0E} £Aa |eJaU9D  0OOL
1-666L-0F 0000 000 00°000'69 00°000'9 00°000'S9 NOSNHOF B ¥3HLO/ dSNVYL 1-6661-0%
1-0LSL-0F 000 00’ 000 000 00°L *LSAANI NO “LNI/dSNwL 10LGL0F
1-10-012L-0v 000 00'SE 000 000 00'SE S3XvL INOH TGO 1-10-0L21-0F
L-10-ELLL-Op 9E'00L  (96°%ET) 96'$€2'59 000 00°000'69 AATT XYL HENO/NOLLVLYOdSNYHL L-LO€LLL-OF
AAe [eJBudD)
pung EL10F  (BLELY E) Bl 965 02¢ 000 [N : dnoJO pUNJ 10 pund 93IAISS 3990 0F
anuansy josanog  « €L'K0L  (SLELN'D) 81'965'02¢ 000 00'ezi'ele AnoT (28U 0001
L-0IG1-0€ 000 00'0€ 000 000 00°0€ 1S3ANI NO'LNYS3OIAY3S 183d 1-0151-0€
1-10-0L2}-0E 000 00'02) 000 000 00'02} S3IXVL INOH I1II0W 1-10-0121-0€
1-10-ZLLL-0€ 0Z'L0L  (81°€29'2) 81'965'022 000 00'€L6'L12 AAQT XYL HHNO/30IANAS 1930 L-10-2LLL-08
Aa9 [essuaD)
pun4 8Z'16 10°90v &Y £66L9G15 00000 5€ 00920595 pund jule 3 ‘ping Yedo 0z
SNUAASY Jo 8INOS -  B8'CH 0021001 00'269'691 000 00'998'692 S82JNOG |B19Pa WIOIY ONUBAYN 000
866102 00'8L 002¥8'} 00°1€5'9 00'0 o0'ele's dyv ¥ss3 866702
£-866V02 8065 00°L£9'¥S 00'€L8'8L 000 00°0LGEE} 11 ¥ss3 £-8667-02
7866702 98'G9 00'669'er 00'982Z'¥8 000 00°€86'22} I ¥SS3 2-866%-02
$825JN0S |eJapad Wol4 enuaAsy
snusney Josomnos .« 0ZZH  (€6'19.'05) €6°L26'SVE 00°000'5€ 00'091'562 Aaejeisuas Qoo
1-666402 98'2¥C  (00°000'09) 00'000'G8 00°000'€ 00°000'6E ‘183 NOSNHOr '8 ¥3HLOME0 1-666}-02
1015102 0070 00°0¢ 000 000 000E AINIWLSNIANI NO'INI-WEO 1-0LG1-02

1-10-0L21-02 000 0001 000 000 00°0EL S3Xv.L IWOH FI90N 1-10-0121-02
3NU3AIY )

12bpng aoueleg ELDELE] anuansy 186png
J3quIng JUNoIJY 91BIS 10 % 136png i ENIENEN]

P R A RN T R

Lbe asD edieH e
WVED:6L:8 £20Z/91/E0 :pajuld
£202/82/2 Jo se poday

610 2 0654 Hoday anusAsy e ASO adieH e




1dY d~pdig jmg\soueul\gaspsiadieHe\Sh:d

eeee—— e

0516 86005 91E ZOVEC 90P € 62 0V6 182 00'GELZELE ‘rjoL podey
pung 0E00F (9t 18] 9E 860 L2 000 004022 puny juswencsdus jedes 06
shusadM josanos . OE00L  (9€'18) 9€°860'L2 000 00°L10'22 Aaan [ereusn  000b
1015106 000 oo'e 000 000 00°E "LSIANI NO INUASYHd RdId 1-0L51-06
1-L0-0LZ1-06 000 00'vh 000 000 00t S3XVL IWOH IHOW 1-10-0121L-06
ANT
1-10-8141-06 9€00L  (9€°86) 9€'860'.2 000 00700022 XYL HHNI-ADUNIALIS/ATYC T4 1-L0-8LHL-06
Ana1 Jesauan
pund 0c00L (0v 0SS 0V 099'G8} 000 00041 581 pung swWBpNF pue Ayunuis 301 08
anuaney josoinos . 0E'00F  (0¥°059) 0¥'099'58) 000 00°041'684 AA97 |esBUeD  000L
1015108 0070 000} 000 000 0001 *1SIANI NO INVALINNIANI 1HOL 1-0LG1-08
L-L0-0LZi-08 000 0000} 000 000 00°00} SaAXVL INOH ITIGOW 1-10-0121-08
1-10-0Z1L-08 9€'00F  (0¥'099) ot099's8l 000 00°000's8} A3 XYL HANVALINNAWI LHOL 1-10-0Z11-08
£Ana Jessuarny
puny GE0l  (GC ve9) Sz 169.c 000 00Z10Ze pung ysso Bupiiom oL
anuoAey josonos . GEZOL  (52¥E9) §2°159'12 000 00°210'22 - Aao[eleueD Q00
}-0LGL-0L 000 00'e 000 000 00'e SIANI NO "LNIFHSYO “SHOM 1-0LGE-0L
1-10012L-0L 000 0o'vt 000 000 00'%l S3IXVL INOH 110N 1-10-01Z4-0L
1-10-GLLL-0L LP20L  (sZise) GZ'169'L2 000 00°000'22 ANTT XYL HEINO/HSYD ONINEOM 1-L0-51LL-0L

anUansy
1abpng ajueleg anusnay dMuYndy 196png
1abpng v 4 alL anuanay vonduosag unNoIdYy .
0/ pung.ysep bu
L¥€ asD ediey e
INVE061:8 €202/9L/€0 ‘psiulld
£202/82/T 40 se poday

€ Jo ¢ abed Hoday anuandy Lye QSO adieH e

=




Ldy'd pdig img\aoueulf\gasps\edieHENS\.Q

11-001-022-52L-0L  ZE8Y ¥eLL0'0) 99°'22r'6 1Zh19') 00°005'6} 1143N38 SNI/HOSIHd 11-022-001-52LL-01
01-001-022-6ZLL-0L 000 (ov'005'L) 0b'008'L 000 000 IONVENSNIMSI 1V HOS Jdd 01-022-001-5241-01
L1-00L-Z+2G2LL0)L 2005 [ ]! ggest 91’62 00'60€ g15) 1202-02027 VS HOL HOS3ud 11°001°212'S2H 0L
olL-001-2L2-5ZL-0L 00°0 (9g'6) 99’6V 000 000 916) 26102 ANYTvS HOLN 3dd ol'ooL'ziZ'sZH oL
L-OLk-LbZG2LI-0L 000 00°528 000 000 00528 1143N38 SIHL-SHL/HOSId LE-1120LL-GZLL0L
LI-00L-L12-S2L-0L  LYVE 60'48L 16°2LP 01’99 00°002't 98€) 1202-0202/ TvS HOL HOS3AXd 11°00L° 4L 2 SZLL 0L
01-004-442-G2LL-0L 000 (9e'eel) 9e'eel 000 000 €8€) 26102 AMVIVS HOLN 3¥d 0L'00}°442'SZLEO)
LL-00LGLI-GZLL-0L 6109 00°858'8 00'2kt'6 99'z¥e'L 0070008} 1202-0202 "TvS 3AIV/HOSTd 11-G11-001-GZ}L-0)
01-001-6L1-621-01 000 (00°z51) 0025t 000 000 02026102 AMYTVS 3AIVA Fid 0L-5L1-001-G21L-0L
‘L1-001-0b-GZL-0L  22°0S 86'601'92 20'06€'92 €8'0EE'Y 007005'25 1202-0202/ " ¥S HOL HOS3d 11-0L1-001-G241-01
0400401621104 0070 (og'evv's) 0g'erb's 000 000 02026102 AMVTVS HOLM Jdd 03-0LL-00L-5211-0L
01-662-001-52L-01  00°0 0005 000 000 00°0S dSNYHLAISIY 1V HOS 3id 04-001-652-G2LL-0L
gvi-L0LL-0L 000 (L¥o08'L) 1y008'L 00'0 000 S317ddNS LNVHO Y3al-duY 8-¥L-LOLL-0)
L€I-L0LL0L bEZe 09°0LL ov'eze oveLl 007000'L dNS ? SHIvd3d ANVE L-E€14-L0VL-OL
L-6-LLp-L0LL-0L G9'ShL  (BY'9sh) 6v°95b'L sorl'l 00000} OISNN TYHOHD '8 ANVE HIP 1-6-LL-10LL-0L
18-bLi-LOL-0L 000 007000} 000 000 00°000'} "HO¥Nd GNNA ALIAILOY 1-8-LL-LOLL-OL
V-LoLWALOLL0L EVLY 66'26L 10°20L 69'szh 00°006't HYP - W33 /S311ddNS LAY 1-L-Lb-L0LL-0)
1-065-b-L0LL-0L  PP'98 06'912 01’89t 000 00°009'} 1dNS HITV3H 9 3d 1-9-LL-10LL-0L
14-LIr-LOLL-0L 90°2€ 889'6Z) ({872 000 00002 8-/-9 SV IOVNONYT L+ 1Ly 10L-0)
L€-Lit-LoL0L  99'62 89’8Vl zE'LS 000 00°002 8-2-9 SIIANLS TVIO0S L-€-Lir-1011-0b
1-Z-LLi-LOLL-0L  29'SY 11801 £2'16 000 00°002 8-.-9 3ON3I0S 1-2-LL-L0LL-0)
1-LL-LOLL-0L 9’85z (88'6HL'Y) 89'612'9 000 00°009'2 8-1-9 HIVN L-L-LL0LLOL
1904100} 00°0 00'002 000 000 00002 (LNVH9-NON) S311ddNS -3dd 1-9-0bb-LOLL-0}
1-G-01¥-104L-01 000 00°002 000 000 00002 3AVY9 H15-A1ddNS 1-6-01#-101L-0
1-0L-L0LL-0L 1SS 66'96 LO'EOL 000 00°002 $31ddNS 3AVHO HLY L#-0L-10LL-0)
ANVHO
#OLF-L0L-0L 000 (66'ZE1) 66'2€} 000 000 S3YVYD - $311ddNS TYNOILONYLSNI 70l LOLL 01
1-€-0LP-10LL-0L 6845L  (LL'601) LL'60E 15°LLe 00002 S3i1ddNS 3avH0 aue L €0V 1OLE-0)
1-2-0L-10L-0L Z50SL  (e0'1oL) €0'10E €0'10€ 00002 S3INddNS 3avYO ANZ 120l 10LL-O)
1-1-0L-LoLL-0L POLle  (LZ'e2e) A >44 000 00°002 1dNS 3avYO 1SL 1-1-0bi-LOLL-O}
1-0b- 1001 6S'9E se el G9'8/E'T 000 00'005'9 1dNS TvHINIO/NT L0 10LL-0L
}-0L-10LI-0L  SE'SE €621 69°0L 000 007002 S3NddNS "OaNd 1-0-01t-1OLL-0L
1-022-1011-0} 928§ ZLP61'29 82'508'98 0e'98z'ZL 00°000'6¥1 S114aN3G SNVHYM-WI1E 1-022-10LL-01
1-Zlz-LoL-0) 6P'E9 1E'660°)L €9'¥06'L 11652 00'000'€ (a15) STRIVIVS HOL HYr/WI3 1212 10LL 0k
L-LL2-L0LL-0)  LPY 1971’9 £€'688'Y €1°199 00°000'4L (g8¢) SAVIVS HOL HNrW3T3 LLLZ 1010
152ZL-10LL-0} 8289 6b'8GL'Y 15'1¥2'0L 10’562 00°000'G1 S3AIV 9 SHHITO ENS HAr-W313 1-G2L-L0LL-0)
10ZL-LOLL-0b 6220 05'ery' Ll 05'256'8 00°095'L 00°000'02 HOL ans HYr-wan3 1-0Z1-103 L0}
€5L-L0LL01 000 00'999'95 000 000 00°999'95 TYNOISSIA0UdYYV -Ill ¥SS3 £-GLL-10LL-0
VGLL-LOM-OL 1695 05°85L'LE 09'v9L'8E 05'82L'S 00°026'0L S3AV ® SHYFD WY HYr/W3T13 1-GL1-10H -0}
L-0LL-LOLL-OL 12'99 19'%95'Go1L 6€'GEY'VEE ZESLY'eY 00°000'06% S3UYIVS HOL HYYNTE 1-0LL-LOLLOL

uonINnsu}

196png aoueleg 1afipng

Ny uonditosad 1UNOIAY

0} pung UoHEIRpS

2¥€ asD edieH e
INOS:L¥:S £Z0Z/SL/S0 :pajuld

g - Joday ainypuadx3y Ly SO ddieH e
)

£202/82/2 40 se Hoday
g jo | sbed



1dy'd bdig mg\eoueull\gAspsiadieHe\SA:Q

£202/82/2 'Jo se noday
8 Jo Z abed

1-0vS-80V1-01
Lb2-80pL-0b

L 42r-80Y1-01
12180V 101
1-LL-80PL-0L
1-0L-90V1-0b
1-00E-80V4-0}
1-014-00¥L-0L
G1-008-0L4-65Z1-0L
S1L-001-01+-6521-0L
51-062-00-5521-01
51-122-007-65210)
G1-004-01€-65210}
G1-00E-00€-652 )04
§1-122-00€-6521 0L
64-004-022-65210)
§1-004-242-G521-01
G1-00L-11265Z1-0b
G1-004-04-65210b
1-001-022-08ZL-0L
p1-004+-212-05210L
p1-001-112-0624-04
b1-122-0L1-052Z1-04
1-004-011-0521-0}
1-0Lp-0L 502101
1401 4-G02Z4-01
1-€-01#-502L-0)
1201450210}
1-60-01p-50ZL-0L
}-2€6-60Z1-01
1-00E-50Z}-01
1022502101
1z42-502L-0}
b-112-5021-0)
1-51L-50Z 10}
1€H-G02H-0l
1-011-5021-0)
}-008-0Lb-52L10L
H-001-0Lt-524-01
11-952-001-52}1-0)
0L+52-007-G211-0)

000
000
Wi
8v'6c
1599
88'8l
000
sl'ee
¥e'lS
26’168
000
ov'ecl
000
000
1815
8€'SS
elrel
g86'le
G6'LS
000
8¥'cs
000
000
000
000
000
000
6l'ety
L
000
08’9
L9'GS
§9'9¢
PN 1
2€'69
00°081
1% %]
000
v9'8e
2443
000

12bpng
10%y

00°005'}
(e9'228'62)
1260
19'028'2
ve L5Y'81
62°026'2
00°000'}
00's8L'E
06'00%'L
(yLale'y)
00002
(96°62Z¥)
00'6Z¥'E
00°05L'S
95°855'S
00'2z¥'y
9918
99°210'C
05°6v9'L2
(z6'2€5'H)
WLy
(8o'zrl)
(zg'60e'c)
(05'8t0'6)
000
(00'ovE" L¥)
(00'869'1)
(G6EL9')
S9'yoP
0000}
LO'EET
9¥°£09'22
9.°69€
89°9€9'L
£6°/89'9Z
(00'051)
90'Lb6'es
(667212
00'91€
§6°09Y
(00'629'9)

asuejeg
12G6pn

000
£9'2.8'62
ELYG6'6
eLeLl'L
99'2¥5'ee
12619
000
00°618'9
04'805'L
¥L'8l8's
000
96'626'}
000

000
¥¥'066'G
00°'88Y'S
ze'L8t
pE'S8S
05'668'62
Z6'285'L
8y'es
80'ZY)
79'60E'E
05°'870'6
000
00'9vE' LY
00'869'L
GE'ELL'T
GE'GE
000
66'9}
¥5'Z6€'82
v el
z€'€9€
Ly'Zie'09
00°00F
¥6'850'¥S
66212
00664
SP6ET
00°629'9

fyanoy

000
Ly0GE'ET
000
6v°0bL
0g'8Lb'e
18'12¢
000
00°090'L
000
¥6'0€8
000
96'520'L
000
000
¥i'990'e
9p°'628
49X
0E'SL
GLGEL'Y
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°168'9
00'e82
000
000
000
000
1L96L'E
€19l
89'Er
00'€29'L
000
81'199'9
66212
00'0
0g'¥8l

00°005'L
00'0
00°000't}
00°000'%
00°000'25
00°009'€
00°000'¢
00°000'0}
00'606'2
00°00S't
00002
00°005'L
00'62Z¥'E
00°0SL'S
006¥5'11
00016'6
00°000'L
00'€99'Z
00'6Y5"LS
000
00700}
000

000
00’0

000

000

00'0
00005
00°00S
00°004
00'052
00°000°LS
00°00S
00°000'2
00°000'28
00052
00°000'88
000
00GLS
00°00L
000

1atipng
Jualng

SISYHOUN dINOI/HOAL
120Z/dv3d
0202/dv3y

IHYMIJOSMHOAL

LNYOV-OIT LH0ddNS/MHOAL
$3INddNS'HOAL

SIDIAHIS "HOUNAMHOTL
SAUVIVS HOIL

IdNS AMISWINOD/ FTLIL
S3NddNS- F1LIL

SSITANOH/ ATLIL

ddNS/LSNI 40 AQHdWI
FAYMLIOS/ T1LIL

¥3S HOUNd-AY3S WOO/I 31111
1SNI'AOHdWIF TTLIL

SL1I43IN3E SNiH F1LIL

(g19) 12-020Z/SAYTYS-1 311
%L#0L-SHL FLIL
12-0202/SAIIVIVS-1 I1LIL
SL143N38 SNI/I 3L

g16) 20z-610Z SAIVIVS | T1LIL
%G8'6 - S¥L/ ITLL

ON3dILS A3 40¥d | ITLIL
0202-610Z SAIMVTVS | FTLIL

9 13vd ¥3al/a3 93dS HOS Jdd
HONOYHL MO 8 L¥vd Y3l vadyY
HOS3dd 8 LHvd vIAI VY

HOIH ¥r-s3Nddns
W3713-S3I1ddNS

13AVYL-03 03dS

AY3S d3LOVHLINOD/Q3 03dS
"SNI/AN3g8-a3 93dS

(816) "IvS HO1-a3 03dS

(ase) TS HOL1-03 93dS

VS Y¥310-03 03dS

ONRIOLNL ANNOEIWOH/ A3 03dS
VS HOL-a3 03dS

610Z-8102 dNS AHIS WINOD/HOSIHd
IdNS HOL/HOSTI™d
AY3S QO04HISTHd
ANNOHDAY 1d/HOSTHL

uondussan

1-0¥5-80¥ 101
1-924-80%1-0L
1-GZ-80¥ 1 -0}
1-ZL¥-80¥1-01
L-11y-80v1-01L
1-0L-80¥1-01
1-00€-80¥1-0)
1-011-00%}-0}
5L-01y-00€-552L-01
Si-0Ly-001-S621-01
S1-00¥062-5521-01
§1-00¥-422-G5¢1-01
GL-01€-004-5521-01
G1-00€-00€-55¢21-01
S1-00€-122-55¢1 0}
61-022-001-5521-01
G1°001°2i2'6521°0}
S1-112-004-G521-0}
G1-011-004-G521-0}
¥1-022-001-0521-01
AN R A YA TAR
¥1-112-001-0521-01
PL-0l1-122-0521-0)
¥1-011-001-05¢C4-0)
1-0-014-6021-01
1014502101
1€-0b-G02t-0}
1-2-01¥-5021-01
1-1-04-5021-01
1-2E£-50Z1-0L
1-00€-5021-0}
1-022-5021-0}
1212502101

[ %A AR
1-§11-6021-01
}-E11-60CL-0)
1-011-6021-01
H1-0L-00€-G211-0L
L1-0L-001-G2LL-0}
11-00v-952-5211-0}
01-0L¥¥S2-G2i-01

MGy

01 PUR UBHBANRS:

L¥€ aso adiey e
WJOS:LS £202/GL/E0 peluld

g - Joday ainjipuadx3 zp¢ SO adieH e



1d¥ d pdigTms\eoueul\gasps\adieHe TS\

|-zee-0LeZ-0l
161E-01E201
1-81E-0LETO}
1-0LE-01€201
L-2eb0222-0}
1-0e¥ 022201
101902220}
1-022-02¢¢01
1-011-0222-01
100101220}
1-00¥-0122-01
1-1Ze0lee-0l
1-£-022-0422-0}
1-€e-2le-0122 0l
1-€-112-0122-01
1-€-001-0122-01
L-OM0512-01
1-0L¥F0P12-0L
}-2ee-0p12-01
1-022-07120}
L-oll-zle-ovieol
\-21Z-0v12-0!
1-0l-LLZ0vi2-0l
L-iiz-ovieol
1001201
L-0L¥0E1201
L-00e-0E12 0l
1-00e-04L201

uogouny .

+-008-0Z51-0}
b-L€10251-01
b-2b 02510l
L-H¥-02510L
1-0b#-02G1-01
1-2e£-0251-0}
1-022-0251-01
121202510}
1-12-025101
1-011-0251-0L
L-0L¥-0151-01

0000z (0000L) 00°002 000 0000}
000 00°0S 000 000 00°0S
[18:14 56'L68'E 60'809'€ os'zie'L 0070052
65'LS 00'699'¢€ 00'016'€ 00°08Y 00'645'L
06'€L 8v0¢c} 25°69€ 9g'SE} 00°00S
000 00°002 00'0 000 00002
002l 10'9LL 66'€2 000 00002
(3414 ZEH0'S 89'868'Y 9¥'528 00°016'6
pe'EL EVIIT'S lg'e8L'v1 00'200'2 00°000'0Z
0166 8006 26'606'6 91'6v9 00°000°'0L
000 00°008 000 000 00°008
z6've 12'686'Y 6L09%'c 6L°091 00'9%0'L
00'0 (y0°09€) ¥0°09€ ¥0°09€ 000

000 (86'9) 86'9 86'9 000

000 (1egl) 1E91L 1418 000

00'0 (00°025'}) 00'025'} 00°025'L 000

000 00002 000 000 00°002
000 00°002 000 000 00°002
000 (05'Z82) 05'292 00'0 000
'Sl 80°LLE'8 26'285'L 000 000166
000 00°0b} 000 000 00'0Ft
PE6L ze'lol 89'8¢ 000 00°002
000 00'00% 00’0 000 00'00F
#6'02 ZE'G6E 89'¥01 000 00005
eV ¥EEE8'6e 99'999'9 000 00'005'9¥
000 [{F 1)) \Z'LE} €Z0Lk 000
VLY 00'0£8'L 00°0/9't 000l 00°005'€
80°/9 00°0£2'8 00°0L2'9} 00'664'2 00°000'6Z
69'29 S1°290'rby 68'/20'6€6 6€'8E2'G5) 00°060'€8€E'L
1808 ZL'8E9 82'199 82199 00°00E'L
TEEL 80EV0'L 26'956'2 9L'6vi 00'000't
[1A-14 00°056'2 00°050°'L 000 007000y
9Ly 01'660'2 06'706'L 06’682 00'000'
0Tl €0'8v9'S (co'8¥9't) 000 00000
SE'Sh ¥6'€94 80'9€L 000 00'00€
9'e8 zLL62 82'205'} ¥8'28 00°008'L
zrisk  (1182) LL8L €5°22 00°05
LE'ES 9.'98) [7A4¥4 00°19 00°00%
GL0ll  (se'poe'T) GEPOL'YT eezl's 00700022

000

000

000

13AVHE1-Q3 40 a8
"'SOHD JdIM '8 MNvE

w93 1-2na3 40 ag

‘AM3S HOYNd-2NAa3 40 ag
STYRIFIVIN AV

SY008 AMVHEl

S3ANddNS Advyal
SNIANIG-AMvHEI

ANVIVS - AdvEar
$3ddnS (00¥)-A1 ITLIL
1dns (zeey) I 31LIL
ONYLSNI ACHJWIZEBT)I TLIL
(gop) YoLNLA 31111

(gse) yoLNL/M ILL

(g98e) woLNL/ 31LIL
yoLnLH ILIL
$3NddNS-HO33dS
s31ddNS-"HOASd

‘dX3 TIAVEL-HOASd
"SNIAN38-HOASd

1143N39 OaN-SHLHOASd
(A1G) AUV TYS-AD0TOHOASd
1143N38 SIHL-SHUHOASd
(98€) AYYIVS-AD0TOHOASd
AV TVS-ADOT0HOASH
$3MddNS HLTYaH'HOS
SADINYIS HLTVIH

A¥3S HOUNd HINHOM TVID0S

SASNIAXT WIHLO - HAP
1TvELINSYE SAOE HYr
TTvea3sva SA08 Hir
TIVEAITION STHID HYP
1Isa ST Hyr
TIAVHLHAP

(89%) AMYIVS DLLITHLY HYP
(818) AMVIVS DL THLY HYr
(98¢) AUVTVS OLLITHLIY HYP
ANVIVS DL THLY HYP
"HOHNG/ ¥31S0048 DILITHIY

L-zee-0lec0l
16LE-0LECOL
L-g1e-0LeC0l
1-0L€-0L€20L
L-2et-022¢-0}
\-0ev-0222-0}
1-01p-0222-04
1-02¢2-0222-0}
1-0L1-0222-01
1+-00v-0122-01
1-2-00-0122-01
1-2-122-0422-01
\'gozzoleeol
1'€21Z20LZ2'0}
V'EeolezolL
}-€-001-0122-0l
1-0LP-06120
L-0Vp-0vLZ-0l
1-zZee-0ri2-ot
1-022-0v1L2-01
1-212-041-0b12-01
V'Zigorigol
}-112-0L-0V 1201
Vyzoviz ol
1-0LL-0¥12-01
L-0L-0€1L201
1-00€-0€12-0}
$-00€-0Lb201
sasiAleg poddng

uopannsu} 0001

+-009-0254-01
1€L-0251-01
1-2Li-0es1-01
b-L-0251-01
+-0#-0251-0L
1-2€€-0251-01
1'022'0251 0}
1'2i202s1 0t
L'1Lgogsiol
1-011-0251-01
1-0bP-0LG1-0L

186png gaueleg / , 19bpng

J3qUWNN 1LNo33Y 8. 18bpng L Qe usung uondussad MINOA2Y

mu_v:.u.m_ g

L¥E asD adieH e
WJOS:L¥'S €202/ L/E0 (PeIULd

g - poday ainjipuadxy yg SO adieH e

€202/82/Z 40 se poday
g Jo ¢ abed



14y d pdigTimg\eoueud\gAspsiadieHET\S\:Q

1-022-0962-01 €ELY 8£°969'G1 290l 81'6.5'L 00°008'62 SNI IN3€ IIA0TdW3 1-0Z2-0952-04
1-011-0962-0} 8565 86'292'6C Z0°€2'L€ 95'8€0'G 00700529 SAYIVS VINILIAVO 1-011-0952-0}
1-0vE-0v52-0b 509 17'961'c 65°€06'Y 9£'609 00°00L'8 INOHJITAL-ILN L-0ve-ovs2-0l
1-00€-02620L G196 00°00S 00°005'C} 000 00°000'EL 11aNY/S30IAY3S TvISId 1-00€-0252-0)
1-269-0152-04  00°0 006121 000 000 00622 aNOE ALIN3AI4 ¥3dIIHAN008 1-269-0L62-04
1-2e€-0162-01 000 00'6.8 000 000 00'6.8 713AvHL -Zee-0152-04
1-00€-0462-0L 000 00054 000 000 0005} SIOIAYIS a3SYHIUNG 1-00€-0162-0L
1-022-0L62-01 S8'+9 ZEE8Y'E 89'92¥'9 9¥'628 00'016'6 SNENELIEEINORETIE] 1-022-0152-0}
1-0LL-01G2-0b €0°0L 05°68€'L} 0s'v1L9'0p 05°259'G 00'000'8S HIAJIINNO0E-AYVIVS 1-014-01520}
1-022-06¥Z-01 000 (19°669'Y) 19'669't 1€8LL 000 *SNI'IN38 - SLN3ANLS 40 Nv3a 1-022-06¥2-01
1-2VZ-06¥2-0k 000 (59'212) 6921 9592 000 SH1 (85E) AUV TVS-ONIMd W33 1'212°06¥2°0L
Syl
1-L12-06¥2-0} 000 (26'629) 16616 S6'LL 000 {86€) AdYIvS-'SLNIANLS 4ONV3IA L'112°06¥2°01
1-0LL-06¥2-0L 000 (89°999'9€) 89'999'9¢ EEE8G'Y 000 AdVIVS INJANLS 40 Nv3d 1-011-06v2-01
1-0p9-0L¥2-0L 0819 00'L6} 00'60€ 000 00°008 $334 % SINA-"ONIIdWITI 1-0v9-01P2-0}
L-0LP-0LP20} LEER 195l¥ £€'¥80'2 S9'LY 00°005'C $31NddNs 301440'N3 13 1-0Lb-0L¥2-0L
1-0vE-0LPZ-0L 000 (g6'61¥) S6'6LY 000 000 39VISOd-"WI3 1-0%E-0L¥2-0}
1-Ze€-0Lp2-0L 000 00'00€ 000 000 00'00€ I3AVEL-ONIYd W33 1-2€€-0L 7201
1-00€-0L¥Z0L 000 0000} 000 000 00°00} 3ISNIAdXT OSIN ¥IHLO 1-009-0L¥2-0F
1-1-0Z2-0lbz-0L 000 - 000t 000 000 000K 'L ‘SNI'AN38-ONINd'WAT3 1-022-0L#2-0L
102201201 9g'v6E  (2€'900'9) TEEPD' 8€0€8 00°2£0'C (897) AUV IVS-ONINd' N33 1022012 04
1-ZLZ-0L¥20L 6221 62°068 LLvel 7864 00'610'L (85€) AUV IVS-ONI¥d'W3T3 1°'242°0L¥2 01
1-112-0Lbe-0L 19T yp92e'2 95'LEE S9'ES 00'799'2 (86€) AV IVS-ONIYd' WA LLIZ0Lpe 0L
1G11-0L¥T-0V BL68 14'690'S 62°v€6'92 GE'G8G'E 00°000'0€ AMYTYS-03S W33 1-GLL-0L¥2-0L
1-0LL-0L¥2-0b OE'LY 20°005'6 86°667'99 19°91p' 00°000°L9} AUYVIVS-ONIYd WIT3 1-0LL-0Lbe-0l
1-0b9-02€2-04 BE'S9L  (L0°€28) LO'EZE'L 000 00°008 §334'7 S3Na V-0b9-02€2-01
1-0L-02€2-0L  00°0 (56°80¢€) G5'80€ 000 000 dI¥0SaNs/ 1dns 301440 1-01¥-02€2-0L
1-2€€-02€2-0L 000 00°06L 000 000 00°05. T3AVEL L-Z€E£-02€2-0b
1-022-02€2-0} 92’89 95'€ll'E ¥¥'928'9 05°1€8 00°000'0b SNI/AN3E 1dN3 1-022-02£2-0b
1-0b1-Z12-02E2-0L 000 116 (Lel) 00'0 000 “HLINOD AOTdNI M3IN/SHL 1-212-011-02£2-0L
1-Z12-02€2-0L 09'29 11922 £CELY 0085 00'00.L (g5€) AYYIVS LdNS 1'212'02€2°0L
1-041-112-02€2-0} 000 (7Rt (r2°L8) 000 000 3ISN3dXT LI4aN39 SHL 1-112-0L1-02€2-0L
1-142-02€20b 8LLY 20ver' L 86'082'L 00°LG) 00'6LL'T (g6€) AUVIVS LdNS L'LLZ'0ZET 0L
1-611-0282-01 L82Eh  (yZ'Ll6'G) ¥Z'LLE'ET 052962 00'000'84 N1S d0-0D/A03S 1dNS 1-GL1-02€2-01
1-011-02620L SZ'¥SL  (ZLG62'62) 2LG62'E8 00°000'0} 00'000'7S AMVIVS LdNS 1-0LL-0Z€2-04
1-069-0L€20L LL'LS 2C6'S 8171808 8.'892'L 000007} NOILNIANOD-OSIW 1-069-0L€2-0L
1-0P9-0L€201 006E 00°022'L 00'08L 000 000002 $334 % $3NA 1-0¥9-0LEZ04
1-01901€2-01 ¥8'02 9g8l'L $9'gLe rIL 00°00S'L ¥IHLO/ OSIW 1-019-01€£2-0}
L-0L¥-0LEZ-0} P9'LS 90'¥5E'9 ¥6'S¥9'8 08'€52'1 00°000'GL $3Nddns 1-0Ly-0LEZ-0L
1-0S€-0LE20L 2HvY ¥9'2.6 9eLLL 000 00°0SL'} ONISIL¥3AAY 1-0G£-0LE2-0L

1-0¥E-0L€2-01

1¥E€€01€20} 0¥'990'} 09'€ES 09'€ES 39vLS0d-"ONAad 40 ag

Jabpng aoueleg fanoy Aianoy 186png
10 % . ‘ayr ‘a’ Wnoaay

_ uofoung
G) ' pund uoREsnpa |

Lve s adie e
INdOS:L¥:S  £202/5L/€0 :pajuld
£202/82/T :jo se Joday

M, )g - podey ainyipuadx3 /y¢ SO odieH e




Ld¥'d pdig jmg\soueulf\gaspsiadieHe\sh:A

W31
1-129-0026-0€ 811§ 00'¥68'Gl 02'690'21 000 02'656'2E ONOTHISNIdX3 LNIFIDINYIS 1830 1-129-0025-0€
seolnes 198Q
pun4 AR AT 0z 62 £v9 vaeor6e  O0ECHGIS pund jujey 3 ‘ping “yado 0z

uopouny . 692, (02'191'[21) 0Z'v62'2¥9 y9'zsr'6e 00'EEL'SLS seoineg poddng 0002
1-008-0v52-0Z 000 (eepsl't) eEvSL'L 000 000 ‘dX3 ¥3H1LO-WE0 1-009-0¥52-02
2-0vS-0vS2-02 S¥'SOE  (L0°6EE'952) LO'LLL'18E 000 002LL'VTE S103royd dv9 Z ¥SS3-Nao Z-0p5-0v52-0Z
1-0v5-0vS2-02 08'E9 00°029'c 00°08€'9 000 00°000'01 AV1LNO TVLIdYI-NEO 1-0¥5-0¥52-02
8-€Lp-0vSZ-02 28T 6€'698'02 19509 000 00'sLY'i2 S3IddNS LNV ddvvadl 8-€17-0v52-02
Z-hL0rG2-0Z 000 (posve'l) yo'sve'l 000 000 s3I1ddNS 9418 2 ¥SS3-WE0 Z-L-0v52-02
L-H-ObS2-0Z  68°9% L1'2E6'SL £8°290'v1 86'v82'L 00°000'0E S3NddNS LNIV/SHIVYIY -1 -0vS2-02
1-0l-OvG202 6699  (seesv'e) 6£'€89'8 62°L5E'l 00°002'S $3I1ddNS TVIQOLSNI-WE0 1-0L¥-0¥52-02
L¥EE-0v52-02 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00G ISNIIXT HONUL LINN -¥ee-0v52-02
L-ZEEOVSZ0Z  LivL 08'HIS oz'ssy't 58561 00°000'2 RENETH 1-2e€-0v52-02
1-82€-0p5202 SE0L Sp'5L0'2 9526y 69526 00°000'L JOVMIS ? YILYM-TILN/WEO 1-82€-0v52-02
|-L2e-0vSe02 G228 $1°556'%1 98y L9 16'620'9 00700028 OI4LOFFILVWEO 1-12€-0¥52-0Z
1-12e0¥5202 00SP  28'L00'22 81'966'L1 LLELY'Y 00°000'0% ONILVIH-TILA }-12€-0¥52-02
2-00E-0vS2-02 000 00°9.9'E 000 00°0 009/9'€ SI0INYIS ISYHOHNG 2 ¥SSI-NE0 Z-00E-0¥52-02
1-00€-0vS20Z 06°0F  09'LET'LE 0689262 00°560'L 00°000'€9 $3IDIAYIS AISYHIUNd 1-00€-0v52-02
2-022-0¥52-02 000 00°05¥'} 000 000 0005t} S.L143N3g Z ¥SSI-WEO 2-022-0v52-02
1-022-0¥52-02 BE06 7 016'L 9G°6€6'L} 06'19v'C 00°058'61 "SNI/ANI8-WE0 1-02Z-0v52-0¢C
1-021-052-0Z 000 00°000'} 000 00°0 00°000°} SAVIVS aNSMEO0 1-021-0¥52-0¢C
Z-0LL-0¥52-02 90°SS ogzvy'L 052921 000 00012'€ SAYVIVS Z ¥SST-WE0 Z-011-0¥52-02
}-0L 05202 20°16 Z¥rve6's 89'G10'16 1SPEZ L 00°000'001 SARIV VS OFH-NE0 1-0}1-0v52-02
sagja1eg Hoddng

- 0 = - T U e W T L 2
puny STi8  vhbLbEel 9809 167 | 1610 ¥ce  O09LLVIZC T A

uopound  «  tHPE 6€090'9€ 19'6€6'81 Zr'29s's 00°000'SS sabieyy powwesBorduoN 000y
L-0ZE0Zb0L ¥YVE  6£7090'9E 19°6€6'8} Z¥'296's 00°000'5§ O3SIOM-SLNd NOLLINL 1-0ZE-02L-0)
sabieyn pawwesSorduon

uoRoUng . 1189 09'8¥0'EvT Ov'LE9'EES 0V IPT'EL 00'989'92L sao|alag Hoddng  000Z
1-009-0992-01 SGLL  €¥'90L) 19E68'G 98°'k29 00°009'L TWANTY ¥31d0D/00¥d VIVa 1-009-0992-01
1-009-0952-0} 91°02L  (0€'199) OE'}9E'L 000 00008 S3ASNIX3 ¥IHLO OSIN 1-009-0952-0}
1-0¥5-0952-0} 000 00°000'G 000 000 00°000'S AV1LNO WLUdYO 0 1-0¥5-0952-0}
1-L#09G2-0 22'19 ev'116'22 15'880'LY £8'€06' L4 00°000'0L SW3LI g004-8311ddNS L-11#-0952-01
1-0b-0052-01 L6201  (op'L62) or'L62'0} 6L%0€ 00°000'0} - (@004 NONJ¥IHLO-1dNS 1-01-0952-01
|-zee-0962-01 0056 000} 00°061 000 00002 TanvdL 1-2£€-0952-0b
1-£2€-0952-01 000 00°000'0} 000 000 00°000'0} JONVNILNIVW/SHIVATY 1-62E-0952-01

1-00€-0962-01 00'0S9't 000 00'000'S SIOINGTS HOUN/NVIYFLISVI 1-00€-0952-01

12bpng aJue|eg Auanoy AlAROY j1abpng
13bpng 1°A ‘aL'mn juaiung < WNoIIY

0L punj uonesnps

/€ asD adieH e
WdOS:L¥'S  £202/SL/E0 Pajulid
£202/82/Z 10 se yodsy

oo s ao0d >g - joday aunyipuadx3 sy 4SO edieH e




LdY d #diq pmg\eoueuf\gaspsiadieHENS\A

G1-001¥12-662L05 91'¥S 69'99¢ L34 ¥5'69 00°008 (W) 12-020Z/S3V VS ILIL S1'004 ¥1L2'5521°08
G1-001-€126521-05 000 00002 000 000 00002 (¥4) 12-0202/SAV VS| TLIL G1°00L'€12'G521 05
G1-001-212-6621-05 000 00°05Z 000 000 00°052 (gee) 12-0202/SAAV VS FTLIL G1°00}'212'5521 06
$1-004-12-062L-05 000 (oz'LEL) 0Z'LEL 000 000 (W) 102-210Z SARVIVS | TLIL ¥1°00} ¥1.2'0521'05
1712602105 G9'8S G8'LYS ShLLL 29'v6 00'GZE'L AINO ¥VOIGIWHIL a1 b ¥12-50C1-08
1€12602L-05 2129 Z1'9eL'e 88'EI9'Y S1€8S 00°05€'L voI14/S3aiv a1 1-€12-5021-05
1-212-502105 €L6% 6v'G2h'L 15'6v0'L 60228 00°GLL'pE JHWIS3AY a1 1-Z+2-5021-0S
LL00L-PLZ-SZLL-0S 80'€be  (26'822) 26'88¢ 88'29 0009t (W) 1202-0202/ VS HOL HOS3Md 1100} ¥12'62LL 08
01-00L742-6211-05 2964 1¥'906 65'€2 000 00'0£9 (MW) 026102 ANVTVS HOLM Jdd 01001 ¥12'6211 08
LL-00b-€12-62LL-05 8Z°€SE  (65°908) 65'90. 99°'6Z4 00°002 (44) 12-0202 “TvS 3AIV/HISTd 11°00L'€12 621 05
01l-001-€12-62LL-0§ 920 S5'Z6 s 000 00°6¥6 (¥4) 026102 AYVIVS 3AIVNE 3dd 01'00}ELZSCH 08
14-00L-212-SCL0S 28¥5e  (¥2'059) ¥2'0L0'L zz'ell 0002 gee) 12-0202 VS 3Av/HOSId 11°001°2V2'52hL 05
0L-00L-2+2-52h-05 020 919681 ¥8'e 000 00'006'L Aee) 02-6102 AMVIVS 3AIV/A Jud 01°004°Z42'G2H0S
L P1Z-b0LL-0S  26'8S 6LV9E'E 12°5€8'Y 67199 000028 AINO G3W-HOL HAr/W3T3 L-b12-10LL-0S
1£12-10L1-05 ¥0'28 ¥1208 92'999'€ WL 00'68H'y vold/S3av 'Wan3 1-€12-1041-0S
1-212-101L-05 GE'E9 69'996'C e LEV'Y 15'2v9 00'%00'L JuNYS3alY W313 1-Z12-10L1-0S
uononNnsu|
puny  GZOL  SLIECLL G860V 28} 820E0GI 00 Wb965C pung uopepodsuell of
uopound G202 G LET'LL 58'601'28) 8Z°8E0'S1 00°1¥9'65Z seoiueg poddng 0002
1-009-0662-0F  2F'89 SY'68L SG0LL'L 00°'}S 00°005'2 3ISNIdXT ¥IHLO 1-009-0552-0F
1-085-05520F  18'V6 ¥2°000'% 9L'0E0'vL 000 00°'LE0'8L SITDIHAAAVILNO TVLIdVD 1-066-0652-0F
LbL-05520F  L2'SE 08'89%'} 0z'I8 000 00°00€'2 INOHd ¥V INTIZO/dSNVHL LY b-0552-0
161505520y 69'6EL  (88°96€E) 88'96€"L 000 00°000'} S3ENL %7 STIL L-E40552-0F
1-21#-0552-0r 000 (8L'81) 881 000 000 3SYIUD 710 1-¢1¥-0552-0F
L-LL-0652-0F  19'9S 66'68b'9L S0°0LS'1E ¥2'69L'E 00'000'8E 138310 8 INIMOSYO L-LL¥-0652-0F
1-2€8-0562-0v L0l (ve02) €022 000 00'002 JEAVHL 1-Z€€-0662-0p
1-GLE-0652-0F 000 00°000'L 000 000 00°000'} SIOIAYIS HOMUN/ dSNYHL 1-G1€-0652-0F
1-01€-05520F 2P'29 19'8€9 61°190'L 000 00°00L4'} SIDINYTS HLTVIH 1-01€£-0852-0F
1-00€-00€-06620v  05'6¥ £9'6V0'S 1€°056'Y 000 000000} S1HVdrdIvd3d Hoavl 1-00€-0552-0F
1-022-0552-0F S8'V9 Zeest'e 89°'92p'9 91'6Z8 00°016'6 ‘SNI/ANIE-dSNVYL 1-022-0552-0F
1-212-0652-0v 000 000 000 000 000 (815) AMVIYS "O3-dSNVHL 1°'212'0562 0V
L-112-0652-0F 000 000 000 000 000 (989€) AMVIVS "93Y-dSNVIL 1 1L2'055C 0
101106520 LL°19 G6'92L'YY S0'€LZ'0L 8G'Z6€'0L 00'000'GLL AUVTIVYS "OTH-dSNVHL 1-0L1-0552-0F
saslaleg Hoddng
7 o ey g g
pung 9926 [CREED 02 595 002 000 0Z'65v'91E dnoJo pun4 1o pung 9ojAIBS 1950 0€
uopound . 9926 00°'¥68'Gl 02'695'002 000 0Z'651'942 SA0IAI0S 1990 000
1-G59-00¥G-0E 00°00L 000 00'00S 000 00005 (334 IN3OV) ¥3IHLO-IDINY3S 1830 1-569-0075-0E

1-059-00€5-0E

00001

jebpng

00°0

aauejeg

00°000'€8}

Rinay

000

Rianoy

00°000'€8}

1afipng

Wy3L
ONO1 TVdIONIMd-S30IA3S 1930

1-069-00€5-0E

1e8png ‘ara JuaLInD

St eas 55:._:2 unooasy Eﬂm o 30 _m..v = uolidiasag iy
..(Mu«.’. 0 ™ \ ﬁ“ﬂ_ . 41’ - ..ﬁ . -

TN e pe i =g S

(i a_._ohm PuUny 1o v:au_ mu.?_wm 1930

€ SO edieH &1
WJOS: LS £202/SL/S0 :Pailuld

g - Joday ainypuadx3y Jyg dSD adieH e

£202/92/T ‘40 Se yodey
g 10 g efied



1dd'd vdig Ims\saueu\gasps\adieHe \Sh:A

pund SLic 191857l ECELY 69 000 00650 P8t pung JuewBpnr pue Ayunww| Mol 08

uopound  » GLZE 19'185'7LL €EELY'69 000 00'650'v8L saoiues poddng 0002
1-00}-/9€2-08 000 00°655'LEL 000 000 00°GG5'LLL AYTS ‘A¥IdNS ‘LOIdSNI ‘G101 1-00}-29€2-08
}-006-#9E2-08 95ZH  (1€'9€8'S) LE'8EE'2S 000 00°005'9¥ "dXT SNI ALTYNSYD/ALYIOdd 1-00€-¥9E2-08
L-00€-£9€2-08 9965 76'900'2 80°€66'C 000 00°000'G *dXT SNI LNFWAOTdWINN/LNOL 1-00€-£9€2-08
1-00€-29£2-08 8Z'V6 90'858 P6'1¥1L'YE 000 00°000'S} SNI NOILLYSNIINOD .SYINIOM 1-00€-29€E2-08
sasialeg yoddng

pun4 2699  B80Cher Zr0gz 58 SL192 1t 00WveLel puing '08g 208/ INW1 05

uojound . ¥2'TL B'vee'le 81°€8¢'S§ GE€'960°L 00899'9L seoineg poddng 0002
1-£12-0962-0S 1909 1¥168') 65'8¥8'C ¥v'68E 00°00L'F VvOI4/SHO0D 1-€12-0952-05
1-212-0952-06 €9VS 9g'LIE'E #£'886'€ 68'22v 00°00E'2 JAWISHO0D 1-212-0952-06
12056206 000 000 000 000 000 (N} AUV TYS "O3Y-dSNYAL |'¥12°0552 0§
1-€12-065205 12128 aLvet't yg'5/e'G E0°G6L 00°005'9 VOI4-H3ANA SNE 1-£12-065205
212065205 0E'90L  (L67152) L6162V 8E'0E9 00°000'Y JHWIFHIAA SNE 1-212-0562-05
L£2-0pST05 €0°L8 1e2e0'L 69'296'9 £b'658 00°000'8 VYII3NvIAOLSND L€12-0v52-05
1-212-0v520S 8189 £9°206'E 1€°166'8 12610'} 0000524 SWITYIQ0LSND 1-Z12-0¥52-06
L-€12-016206 1902 10'e62'L 66'901'E 08'2eY 00'00%'¥ VOl4ddda 1€12-0152-0S
1-212015206 €€'6S GE'EST'E cogrL'y '€l 00°000'8 HAWKHINE }-Z12-0152-06
-712-06¥2-06 000 (g9'188) 89166 9’99 000 AINO'@IW/SLNIANLS 30 Nvad L1 2-06¥2-05
\¥120LPZ0S8 PL29 9.2lS ¥2'¥96 PS5 6F 00°2£5°) AINO G3W/rONINd W313 1¥12-0Lp2-08
L-E12-0LP2-05 Z¥Es 0568V 050902 8T VLT 00°005'2 VOI4/03S "ONIdd W313 1-€42-0L42-05
1-212-01¥2-05 2908 £Y'9EL LG'E90'E 00°'68€ 00'008'€ JHNY-OIS ONING WA 1-Z12-01¥2-08
112-02€2-05 8689 0Z'EVS 08'202't 00°Sht 00151 AINO 3HYDIQAW/ LINS 1-712-02€2-05
1-€12-02€2-06 SE'S9 1206 £L628'k ¥9'922 00°008'2 VOI4/301440°INTD L-£12-02€2-05
1-2b202€2-05 9459 s0'86Y'L §6'108'Z vy 12e 00°00€'¥ 43014407 INTO 1-212-02€2-06
L-£12-022205 2¥'SL ¥9'89€ 9e'LEL' L 91'e5h 00°005'} Vol yan 1-€12-0222-05
1-212-022205 €0°ZL 9g'L29 ¥9'82L'L LT 00°00¥'2 BT ] 1-212-0222-05
1-€#12-0122-05 000 (91°L1) al’Ll oLl 000 (3N) JOLNL/I FTLIL L'eylz0LeT 08
1-€-€12-0L2205 000 (z1'98) TL9E TLeE 000 (d4) younim 3Lk L'E'ELZ0b2Z05
L-€-242-0122-05 000 (LL'YE) LLYE LLYE 000 (gee) ¥oLNLI I1LIL 1'€'2b2°0122°05
VPleOriz-0s 2TYL Ze'€85 89'96 000 00'08% AINO IHYOIGIW/HOIAS L-#12-0v12-05
sedlAes pwoddng

uopouny . 88’85 90'9e8'02 ¥6'9€8'62 WL 00°€29'0S uonangsuj 000k
1¥12-0251-05 8L 0¥ Z1'962 88'€02 ¥£'05 00'00S _ AINO GIW/SOILTTHLY HAP 1-712-0251-05
L-€12-0251-06 6+28 ovsit 06'v28 ¥4 71} 00'000'L VOIA/SOILTTHLY HYr 1€42-0251-06
1-2L2-0251-08 L0°0) 0£'668 0L°001 000 00°000°} JHWYSDILITHLY HIP 1-212-0261-05
L¥12-00P1-05 19'8 zgzel ezt 000 00's¥b . AINO "GIW/HOLHOAL L 12-00¥1-06

1-€42-00v1-0S 000 (95°'55%) 95'6S¥ 000 ¥OI4/HOAL 1€12-007i-0S

jebpng asue|eg ) 1 ralipng
Jagqunp junoasy aiels : juaung uondussag

000

/¥E gsD adiey e
WJO0S: 7S €202/51/€0 psjulid
£202/82/Z 40 se poday

SEact >g - wodey ainyipuadx3 Lp¢ QSO odieH e




1d¥ d pdigTmg\soueul\gasps\adieHE\S\:A

§58L  voleowes  OGLOLLIGZ  6LO0BGBZ  OZCOPZVGE lejoL podey
7 N P LT O r I m— - T —
puny  BgPC 00098 8r A 000 0000052 TS )
uogound s 9G'vZ  00°098'8l o0'ovL'e 000 00'000'5Z soajnieg poddng 0002
J-008-0£62-06 9SVZ  00'098'8l 00orh' 000 00°000'5 -AMES HONNd /ALTAYS T AJHd T14 }-00€-0852-06

sagiAMag poddng

Jabpng 3JUe|eg & jabpng
13QWINN UN022Y 81815 10 ¥ aL ‘ar usuny Wnosay

06 pund uswansoidwy _mu_nmo

v QS0 edieH e
WdOS’L¥:S €20¢/51/€0 -psiulld
£202/82/2 Jo se yodey

o, >g - Wodey ainjipuadxy /yg 4SO edieH e




1d¥°20dY ims\eoueul\gAsps\adieHe\s\:Q
"ou| ‘sweisAg ejeq pazieads

L-0ve-0vSe-0b 2959 LEV06  EC/9L/E €C/LVIE St IANOH4ATAL LN ‘00 INOHdI13L 3dAVH VT 1-0¥€-0¥52-01 €202/10/€0
98'96€'V |ejol

L-LL7-095Z-01  98°96E'Y 0Ev06  €C/9L/E €e/lLie St YId3134v0 HID0HO THOA " L-L1$-0952-0} €20Z/91/E0
00°08Y ejol

1-0L€-0L€2-0) 00°08Y 62v06  €2/el/E €2/LLie Gl SALNA JIANSYAUL . AANN NIAWA 1-01€-04€2-01 £202/91/€0
11°¢6 feloL

1-00€-00€-0652-07 1126 8Zv06  €2/9lL/E €T/ILVE Sl NOLLO3dSNI LS3L NVA SASIUAYTINZ D 2 M L-00€-0G52-0 /8€9€E
S0'8¥¢ ejol

1-82€-0v52-0¢ S0'8VC 1Z¥06  €2/9l/E €Z/LViE Sl JovadvO-I1ILN/WEO S - TYSOdSIT NOSMOVT 1-82€-0¥52-0C £202/20/e0
00°6€ fejol

L-0L-0LE2-01 00'6E gcyoe  eZ/9L/E €Z/LLIE Sl NS 301440 WHINIO HVAA L T1IND NOSHIANIH-YIOONVH 1-01L1-01E2-01 £202/L1/€0
’ 0’965 1e30L

1-L1#-0952-01  0V'96S G206  €2/9V/E €e/LLiE Sl VIN3LI4YD IIYIMVE OFWIG/SNIVEOHLHYI 1-11$-0952-01 £202/82/20
SlL'ess leyol

1-009-0992-0F GL'E€SL vZyo6  €Z/9L/e €g/LLie S TVLNIY ¥3IdOD/00dd Yiva SW3LSAS AJOO VWLIDIA 1-009-099¢-01 eecele
00°ov jejoL

1-00€-0962-01  00°0% €2v06  €2/9L/E €2/LVE Gl 43134vD - TOYINOD 1S3d ATHINOW 1S3d ¥ 3LWY3L $3dd0O0 1-00€-0952-01 BTlLilL
91°026'S lejol

|-/Z8-0¥S2-02 91°0T6'S ccr06  £2/9L/E ge/LLiE Sl DI¥LOTTINULN/WEO  ADHINIMIN NOILYTIILSNOD }-22€-0vS¢-0¢ £20¢/.2/20
ZoELLL lejol

1-00€-00€-05952-0v  05'8¥1 1206  €2/l/E €eiLLie Sl L# SNA 30IAY3S 1-00€-095¢-0¥ geser

V-€19-05592-0v  21°G96 Le¥06  €2/9L/E €C/LLIE Sl S3dIL 8% Sng dOHS FHIL S.H3A0TO L-€1¥-085¢2-0¥ Cracrad
00'ovl lejoL

L-L-€L-0251-01  00°0L 0cro6  €2/9L/E €TiLLE Sl ONINNA3HOS STVIDI440 888 L-€L¥-02S1-0L 88661

1-0L¥-02G1-0L 00°0L ozyoe  €2/9L/e €2/LLIE Sl ONIMNAIHIS STVIDIH-H0 889 T1FHHOS NvIdE 1-01¥-02SL-0} 88661
10°508 lejol

1-00€-0vS2-0¢  10°S08 61¥06  EC/9L/E ee/Llie G} N1y 1SY3 11349 I0VIdad 91H SYIH10HE ATONYY 1-00€-0%5¢2-02 88661
¥9°L98 lejol

L-0L¥-0¥S2-0¢ 01'869 8L¥06  €2/9L/¢ €T/LLIE St S3SVYO §1-ST1aMOL L-0L¥~0v5¢-0¢ 2862.¢

L-LL-0¥52-0C  VS'ESL mgom €2/9t/e €2/LLIE Gt SdO1S ¥00d "ONI SHOLNGIYLSIA Y3V
# ajeq uo ajeq # # : :
josyp asuadx3y Hd8Yyp  ‘O'd  uydleg

L-14-0¥52-0C [7A 43514

#1UN002Y 9)EIS o g a310AU]

SN NSV
€202/91/€ 0} £202/91/€ :9yeq uo ssuedx3

1€ asD adiey e
WdOL:ZES E70Z/SLIE0 ‘PaIULd

¢ 1o | obeq laquinN 328y9 Aq a|qehed sjun. ooy pled

junotuy

uoniduosaq

SWEN 10PUBA




1d¥'20dY ™ ms\eoueulj\gaspsiedieHe \s)\:d
"ou| ‘swelsAs eyeq pazijernedsg

L-LL7-80VL-0  00°99Z'C 06 €2/9L/E €T/LLE Sl 1HO0ddNS IHYML40S ©100V ) L-LL#-80%L-01 19LELL-D

L-LL80¥L-0b  0€'91C vry06  EC/OHE ge/LLiE Gl SOH 9 LHOddNS FHVYMLIOS OLO0V  SWIALSAS V1IvVA 3ZITVIO3dS L-LL-80tL-0L L9LeL-0
00°0L IejoL

L-00€-0€L2-0L  00°0.L evb06  EC/9LIE €T/LLiE St SINMJYADNIA ¥31330 NVO - 92# 301440 TYNOIO3N 1-00€-0€42-01 £202/10/€0
05°8.1'e ejoL

L-LL#-80F1-01  0S'8LP'E crvoe  €2/9Lie €T/LLIE S JDI0ANI LOVHLNOD ATHLNOW NOILNTOS YHOMLIN ALITVND L1801 1L-0L Y5619
89°L¥5'C lejoL

L-LL-0952-0)  89°LYS'T w06  EC/9L/E €TiLLE Sl VI¥3134v0 A¥Iva SWHvH Jidivid L-LL-09G62-0} €202/82/20
00°SS ejol

1-6-1L-10LL-0L  00°SS ovv06  €2/9LiE €T/LiLEe Sl 2ISNIN TYHOHD % ANVE HYr *ONI ‘NOS 2 d3dd3d L=6-LL¥-L0LL-0} 99159159¢€
GG 08P'e leloL

L-128-0v52-02 SS08Y'E 6EV06  €2/91/E €e/lVie St ONILVIH-ULN  IFNIDYNVIN ADYINI NHIAOW L-12€-0¥52-0C 011£220
00°00v lejol

—

L-8LE-0L€2-01  00°00V 8EY06  €T/9L/E €T/LLE S vOIT-ONAT 40 A9 MNN ‘NNVHE ‘AOVAL "H3TTIN 1-81€-0L€2-01 rreeol
00'6v¢ ejol

L-LL2-L0L-0L  00°€8 LEV06  ET/9L/E €TiLLE St 1831 ONYA TYANNY Addnd LLZ°LOLL0L 744 74

L-LZ-L0LL-0L  00°E8 LEV06  €2/9L/E €ClLLIE Sl 1831 9NAA TYNNNY NYWIHS LHLZL0LL0) gzive

L-Lic-LoLi-0L  00'e8 LEV06  €2/9L/E €T/LLE S 1531 5NHA TYANNY AYHIWNH - "ODOSSY SHIaMONYL LSIM-AIN L4210k 0L 14524
ST'EEl eoL

1-009-0552-0v  SC'EE) 9ev06  €2/9l/e €T/LLIE Sl S3NddNS Nyva sng SAJVN3IN 1-009-055¢-0% 8€.69
00041 lejoL

1-0LE-0S52-0F 00°S8 Gev06  €2/9L/E €2ILLe S TYOISAH HIAINA ASYHINNH -01€-055¢-0% £202/50/€0

1-01€-0SS2-0F 00°S8 GEPOB  €2/9L/E €e/LLie Sl TVOISAHd HIARIA NYWJIHS  SJINITD TvOIA3W TVIHOWAN 1-01L€-055¢-0% £202/S0/e0
0v'¢se IejoL

1-00€-00€-0552-0F 0¥'CSE vevoe  €2/91/E €C/LLE Sl VHINWVYD L# SN8 OLNY S.NOLT13N 1-00€-055¢-0v €20¢/11/20
8c'L. lejol

G1-00L-0L¥-SSZL-0L 8Z'LL eevo6  €Z/9l/e €eliie Gl SY3AANS ¥Y3IGWNN-SINddNsS-1 FTLIL "LYIN ONINYYIT FHOHSINY S1-01-001-5G2L-0} €2922089€L.Y
SEV6E leyol

}-82€-0v52-02 SE'V6E Zev06  €2/9L/E €Z/LLIE Sl JOVYMIS B HILYM-TILN/WEO SHHOMYTIVYM AdHVYH V1 1-82€-0v5¢-02 €202/82/0
¥2°9599 IejoL

# Jjeq uo aleq # # . ' f )
#3UNO23Y 9lEIS JUNOWY jy9ayy asuadx3y N28yy ‘O'd  udled uondinsag Swep 1opuap TR “ ‘N'SV # 9910AUY
£Z02/9L/E 0} £202/91/€ ‘81eQ U0 asuadxy

Y€ QSO ediey e
WdO0L:LE:S £7NZ/SL/E0 :peuld

¢ Jo z obed saquinN 323y9 Aq s|qefed sjun. oy pled




1d¥"20dY ims\eoueul{\gAsps\adieHE\S\:Q
‘ou| ‘swaishg eeq pazielosds

———

0 116 965 Jejo) Hoday
o0
VY052 1eyoL
L-LLP-0G5Z-0v  L¥'¥0S'L 8v¥06 €2/91/E ec/LLIE Sl 19/66°€ © SYD 19 6.8l *ONI ‘Sd IVHLINID 1S3IM L-LL¥-0S8S2-07 £20¢/82/20

00°€LL'OL 1ejoL

L-€-01L$-5021-0V 00'€8C Lyy06  €2/9L/E €e/iLie Sl HVIN - HOS3Hd € 14vd Vadl vadvy 1-€-01¥-50¢}-0) £200¢/LL/E0

L-0L¥-0L¥-G0ZL-0}  00°168'9 Lyv06  €2/9L/E €c/LLie SI  VIN- 8 1¥vd Y3a/a3 O03dS HOS Jdd 1-0-0L#-5S0TL-0} €200¢/LL/E0

1-00€-0L12-0}  00°'S6.'C Iyv06  €C/9L/E €e/LLIE Sl HYIN - SADIAYIS HIHHOM TVIOOS 1-00€-0LL2-01 €2002/L1/E0

L-02€-0ZL-0L  00'6LE L¥b06  EC/9L/E €e/LLe St YN - 1d/1O 1-02€-0C -0} £2002/L1/€0

1-02€-021¥-01  00'9S L¥¥06  €2/91/E €eiLlie Sl HYW-334 Lvd 1-02€-021¥-01 £200¢/L1/€0

1-02e-02t¥#0lL 00'69€ 1p¥06  €2/9L/E €e/LLiE Sl YV - V1IdVO ¥3d ‘a3'03dS T ANID 1samM 1-02€-02Li-04 £2002/L1/€0
10'9€2'9v {2511

z-0bS-0¥62-02 LO'9ET'SY  9¥v06  ET/SL/E €C/LLiE Gl )€ - SHIVHO M3N ® 291 - SMS3A M3AN 103410 ISNOHIFYM 2-0¥5-0t52-0¢ 0-L60€TYS
00591 lelol

L-LL¥-0vS2-0¢  00°S8L S¥¥06  ET/9L/E €c/LLIE Sl LHVd ALNVHYYM - STOUVYHO HO8Y] WNHYLD3dS L-LL-0vS§2-02 S¥99610
oE'8rL'y fejol

L-LL-8OVL-0L  00°992'2 vhy06  £2/9L/E €g/LLe St ONILSOH 39YMLH0S 9100V L-Li#-8071-01 L9LELL-O

# aleq uo  3jeq # # y . ;
#1uUnoday 9je}s  Junowy jyosyy asuadxy Foayo O'd uyoieg . vendiasag SLUEN 4DPUBA - NSV %_mu_gE_.
©Z02/91/€ 01 £202/9L/¢€ ‘8)eQ uo ssuadx3
/¥€ asO ediey e

INdOL:Z€:G €70Z/SL/E0 :PaIULd

JaquinN ¥29yd Aq ajqeled spun.aoy pred

¢ Jo ¢ afied



1d¥"d”£dig mg\eoueul\gAspsiadieHe\SI:Q

1|
||
||

000 000 000 ‘|leyog Hoday
puny 000 000 T©oo dnousg pund 1o pung KousBy €6
$SE|D JUNOODY (81°05'71) (6z'2) (68'108'v1) sepjliqel] AN  Qop
66-0662-181-66 (19°99) 000 (1L9'99) ¥31107d
66-0062-181-66 (90°egl) 000 (90eel) adv
66-0092-181-66 (8v'6pL) 00°0 (8v'6¥1) siad
66-00/2-181-66 (sv'2) 000 (sv'2) anNnd 33LLIWNOD TVIDO0S
66-0092-181-66 (gL€) 000 (sL¢) YAVHA
66-0052-18t-66 (z6°659) 000 (z6'659) Advydll
66-00t2-187-66 (89'28€'L) 000 (8928E'L) DISNW/ANVE
66-00£2-181-66 (08°292'1) 000 (08°292'1) HOIH ¥OINNF
66-0522-18t-66 (oo'oLe) 000 (00°01€) AHOWIN NI
66-0022-181-66 (00'681) 000 (0oo'681) aNN4 TYIMOW3N
66-0012-181-66 (8g'vLL) (62'2) (65°2L1) 1S3HALINI MON
66-0091-181-66 (05'265'9) 000 (05'265'9) INIWYNHNOL TYNOIDIY
66-00S1-181-66 (62'562) 000 (62°662) TivELANSYE SAOE Hr
66-0071-181-66 (¥5-992) 000 (vs99l) TIVIAITIOA Hr
66-00€1-187-66 (95v8) 000 (95'v8) TIvaasvd Hr
66-002)-181-66 (v1°0) 00'0 ()] TIvaLINSYE STHID HF
66-000}-181-66 (z0516'2) 000 (20°615'2) SNOISSIONOD
sap|iqei Jus.n)

SSE|O) JUN0SOY 81'¥0S'vL 62'C 68'10S'vL sjessyjuaLng  qgl

Zl1-66 8L'v05'vL 6c'¢ 68°10S'vL MNVE NI HSVO ALIAILOY

sjessy JuaLng

._m.nE_._.z junooay 8jejg AAnSY Q' LA e uopdiaseq

dr Ty B ) ] = - v : VISR

86 dnoig pundio pund Aousaby

L¥€ Q8o edieH e
WVLG: 166 £202/90/€0 pajuld
£202/97 'Jo se podey

ot g joal ) aosuejeq




M Gma" Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

Resignation

Kristin Palmer <kristindpalmer@gméil.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2023 at 6:38 AM
To: "jgladu@laharpeeagles.com" <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>, rho.pper@laharpeeagles.com

Dr. Gladu,

Due to unforeseen circumstances, please accept this as my resignation letter effective today, February 27, 2023.

Kristin Palmer



Prepared For
La Harpe CSD 347
217-257-9350

bfrericks@qfbenergy.com
Issue Date : 2/25/2023

This proposal has been put
forward in joint coordination
with Ideal Energy LLC. Ideal
Energy is responsible for all
Photo-Voltaic solar calculations,
figures, projections, costs, and
other related expenses and
calculations. This proposal is
valid for 30 days, and consfdered
effective after acceptance of the
proposal by all parties.

La Harpe CSD 347

157.7 KW-DC
Ground Mount

Prepared By : Chloe Grice

Ideal Energy Engineer : Chloe Grice
Email : chloe@idealenergyinc.com
Phone Number : 563-663-3101




Table of Contents

1 Project Summ Ay = o e e e e s e e e e i A s s s e r e 4
2 Project Details -=--mmmmmmmmmmmo o s oo 5
24 ELE) f| &~ =BT -~ == R - - EEERE-E SE=- - - =E - -E- 3 SEE-E T - 3B R S=E v e 5
2.1.1 PV System Details -------mmmmmmmmms oo 5

2.1.2 Rebates and INCeNtives «==--=---msmmrmsmmsm oo oo 6

2.1.3 Current Electric Billmetsmomm et it e s e e s b MR G S 7

2.1.4 New Electfic Bill -s====amrramon oo e e e semnsenne s n e e - 8

3 Cash Flow Analysis mrsnemsssasmmmsmnmnumsimn oo st e s s s s oot s o 7S 9
3.1 Cash Purchase e e 9
B2 PP A =~ oo 10

4 Detailed Cash Flow Analysis ---=--==m=mrmrmmmmmmsmme sl 11
4.1 Cash Purchase ----------=---------os-oc-cmrsssssndesssmssasessensseros st st e s 1"
B2 PPA === 12

5 Environmental Analysis > s==ssmmestmntrmrranesr marssrresssmnsaeses s nmecs s 13
5.1 Greenhouse Gas Emission Reduction =------=--==-------mmmommmo oo 13

6 Proposal ACCeplan e = s e e R e S S L S SRR O S AR e ettt 14
6.1 Proposal Acceptance =---------- B EheeR L e R e T L PR L e TR e PR e PO 14
6.2 PV System Agreement ---------- e - e bbb bbbt 16

6.3 Proposal ACCeptanCe === ==msmmmmmmmmmmo oo 27
6.4 PV System Agreement ------=--=--msmmmmmmmmss o oo oo oo oo 29

e A 7y e o e 40
7.1 Assumptions for Financial and Environmental kmpacts Analyses -------=-===-=-----omuueean 40
7.1.1 System Size Ratings & Performance «-----------mmmmmmmmmmommmmm e 40

7.1.2 Tax Credits & Deductions ~-======----m-mmmsmmmm oo 41

7.1.3 Environmental Analysis -=---=--mmmmmmmmmmem oo 43

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

Page 2
" P: 563-663-3101, E: chioe@idealenergyinc.com



7.1.4 Electric Utility Rates & Assumptions ------=---===----mmmssomssmmmsmsmsssossss s n s 44

Prepared By:Chloe Grice Page 3
‘E P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com
-



1 Project Summary

Payment Options Cash Purchase PPA
Electric Bill Savings - Term $966,590 $966,590
Total Payments $472,859 $256,385
Total Incentives $409,262 -
Net Payments $63,597 . -
Payback Period 7.9 Years -
IRR 11.9% -
Upfront Payment - $0
Starting PPA Rate - $0.065
PPA Escalation Rate - 0%
Term . - 20 Years

Combined Solar PV Rating
Power Rating: 157.7 kW-DC
Power Rating:  125.0 kW-AC

Cumulative Energy Costs By Payment Option

$1,000,000

$800,000
4
2]
o
J

8  $600000
L]
ay
L
D)
=

o $400,000
>
£
o)
U

$200,000

$0

Year 0 Year 4 Year 8 Year 12 Year 16 Year 20 Year 24 Year 28

. Avorded Utlity Cost || Cask Pursnase H PPA

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

) . Page 4
. P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com
VW BEnergy



2.1.1 PV System Details

General Information Energy Consumption Mix

Facility:  Meter #7 Annual Energy Use: 391,596 kWh
Address: 404 W Main St La Harpe IL 61450

Solar PV Equipment Description
Solar Panels: (292) Philadelphia Solar PS-M144(HCBF)-540W
Inverters: (2) SMA Sunny Tripower_Core1 62-US-41

Solar PV Equipment Typical Lifespan
Solar Panels:  Greater than 30 Years
Inverters: 15 Years

Solar PV System Cost and Incentives

Solar PV System Cost $472,859
Federal Tax Credit -$141,858
Smart Inverter Rebate -$39,420

[llinois ABP (Schools) -$227,984

Net Solar PV System Cost  $63,597

Monthly Energy Use vs Solar Generation

50,000

40,000

30,000

Energy (kwh)

20,000

10,000

Prepared By:Chloe Grice
) = P: 563-653-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com
L .FBEnergy

Page 5



2.1.2 Rebates and Incentives

This section summarizes all incentives available for this project. The actual rebate and incentive amounts for this
project are shown in each example.

Investment Tax Credit (ITC), Commercial - 30%

The Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) of 2022 establishes and extends the federal investment Tax Credit (ITC) for solar
photovoltaic (PV) systems at a rate of 30% of the total PV system cost. The 30% ITC was extended for 10 years,
through 2032. Unlike tax deductions, this tax credit can be used to directly offset your tax liability dollar for dollar.
The IRA extended the carryback period to 3 years, and the carryforward period to 22 years, in cases where the tax
credit exceeds a customer’s tax liability in the ‘placed-in-service' year. For PV projects greater than 1 MW AC in size,
the IRA established prevailing wage and apprenticeship requirements in order to qualify for the full 30% “increased
rate”, rather than a "base rate” which would only qualify for a 6% ITC. Projects with an output of less than 1 megawatt
qualify for the "increased rate” irrespective of if prevailing wage or apprenticeship requirements are met.

Total Incentive Value: $141,858

lllinois Smart Inverter Rebate

The Smart Inverter Rebate, or also commonly known as the "DG Rebate” was officially approved by the lllinois
Commerce Commission (ICC) and is being offered by both ComEd and Ameren utilities. This rebate is intended to
enable solar inverters to increase grid benefits and capacity for distributed energy resources. The rebate value is set
at $250/kw DC, available to non-residential and community solar facilities that have a nameplate rating of no greater
than 2 MWs and is subject to a utility's terms and conditions. These terms and conditions were under review at the
ICC, where solar stakeholders, including the lllinois Solar Energy Association (ISEA), successfully advocated for
requirements that would make the program work for the solar industry and solar consumers.

Total Incentive Value: $39,420

Illinois ABP (Schools)
lllinois SREC for Schools
Total Incentive Value: $227,984

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

) . Page 6
% P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com
) b



2.1.3 Current Electric Bill

The table below shows your annual electricity costs based on the most current utility rates and your previous 12
months of electrical usage. '

Rate Schedule: Ameren-IL - DS-2

Time Periods
Bill Ranges & Seasons

1/25/2022 - 2/25/2022 W
2/25/2022 - 3/25/2022 W
3/25/2022 - 4/25/2022 W
4125/2022 - 5/25/2022 W

5/25/2022 - 6/25/2022 W/ S
6/25/2022 - 7/25/2022 S
7/25/2022 - 8/25/2022 5
8/25/2022 - 9/25/2022
9/25/2022 - 10/25/2022 5 | W
10/25/2022 - 11/25/2022 W
11/25/2022 - 12/25/2022 W

12/25/2022 - 1/25/2023 W

Total

Energy Use (kwh)
Total

32,216
28,983
29,554
43,388
37,967
38,424
39,202
38,781

23,879
25,683
23,463
30,056}
391,596

Prepared By:Chloe Grice
P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com

Charges
Other Energy
$21 $3,232
$21 $2,910
$21 $2,967
$21 %4343
$1  s4861
$21 $5,271
$21 $5,378
$21 $5,320
$21 $2,584
$21 $2,582
$21 $2,361
$21 $3,017
$255 $44,824

Total

$3,253
$2,931
$2,988
$4,364
$4,882
$5,293
$5,399
$5,342
$2,605
$2,603
$2,382
$3,038

$45,080

Page 7



2.7.4 New Electric Bill

Rate Schedule: Ameren-IL - DS-2

Time Periods

Bill Ranges & Seasons

1/25/2022 - 2/25/2022 W
2/25/2022 - 3/25/2022 W
3/25/2022 - 4/25/2022 W
4/25/2022 - 5/25/2022 W
5/25/2022 - 6/25/2022 W /S
6/25/2022 - 7/25/2022 S
7/25/2022 - 8/25/2022 S
8/25/2022 - 9/25/2022 S
9/25/2022 - 10/25/2022 S /W
10/25/2022 - 11/25/2022 W
11/25/2022 - 12/25/2022 W
12/25/2022 - 1/25/2023 W

Total

Annual Electricity Savings: $23,975

~y

Energy Use (kWh)
Total

19,500
13,658
8,703
21,233
15,192
15,426
17,416
16,648
8,234
11,703
16,453
20,378

184,544

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com

Charges

Energy

$1,967
$1,386
$893
$2,139
$1,884
$2,116
$2,389
$2,284
$883
$1,191
$1,664
$2,054

$20,850

Total

$1,988
$1,407
$914
$2,160
$1,905
$2,138
$2,411
$2,305
$904
$1,213
$1,685
$2,075

$21,105

Page 8



3.1 Cash Purchase

Assumptions and Key Financial Metrics

Net Present Value

PV Degradation Rate

Federal Income Tax Rate

IRR - Term 11.9%
ROI 199.5%
Energy Cost Escalation Rate 2.5%
Total Project Costs $472,859

Project O&M / Equipment

iEaS Costs Replacement

Upfront -$472,859 -
1 - -

2 =
3 - -$788
4 - -$804
5 5 -$820
6 - -$837
7 - -$853
8 - -$870
9 - -$888
10 - -$906
11 = -$924
12 - -$942
13 - -$961
14 - -$980
15 -$1,000
16 - -$10,020
17 » -$1,040
18 = -$1,061
19 -$1,082
20 - -$1,104
21 = -$1,126
22 - -$1,149
23 - -$1,172
24 = -$1,195
25 - -$1,219
26 - -$1,243
27 - -$1,268
28 - -$1,293
29 - -$1,319
30 - -$1,346

Totals: -$472,859 -$38,211

Smart
Inverter

Rebate

lllinois ABP

(Schools)

$39,420 -

$11,968
$11,908
$11,848
$11,788
$11,728
$11,668
$11,609
$11,549
$11,489
$11,429
$11,369
$11,309
$11,250
$11,190
$11,130
$11,070
$11,010
$10,950
$10,891
$10,831

$39,420 $227,984

P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com

$289,734

0.50%
29.6%

Electric Bill

Savings

$23,975
$24,451
$24,936
$25,431
$25,934
$26,447
$26,969
$27,501
$28,042
$28,594
$29,155
$29,727
$30,309
$30,901
$31,504
$32,118
$32,743
$33,379
$34,027
$34,686
$35,357
$36,039
$36,734
$37,441
$38,160
$38,892
$39,636
$40,393
$41,164
$41,948
$966,590

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

Discount Rate

Federal
Tax Effect

$141,858

$141,858

Payback Period

State Income Tax Rate

Total
Cash
Flow

-$433,439

$177,800
$36,359
$35,996
$36,415
$36,842
$37,279
$37,724
$38,179
$38,643
$39,117
$39,601
$40,094
$40,597
$41,110
$41,634
$33,168
$42,713
$43,269
$43,835
$44,413
$34,231
$34,891
$35,562
$36,246
$36,941
$37,648
$38,368
$39,100
$39,845
$40,602
$864,782

7.9 Years
5.0%
9.0%

Cumulative
Cash Flow

-$433,439
-$255,639
-$219,280
-$183,284
-$146,870
-$110,027
-$72,749
-$35,024
$3,155
$41,798
$80,915
$120,516
$160,610
$201,207
$242,317
$283,951
$317,120
$359,833
$403,102
$446,937
$491,349
$525,580
$560,470
$596,033
$632,278
$669,219
$706,868
$745,236
$784,336
$824,180
$864,782

Page ©



4
3.2 PPA

Assumptions and Key Financial Metrics

Total Payments $256,385 PV Degradation Rate 0.50% Energy Cost Escalation Rate 2.5%
Federal income Tax Rate 29.6% State Income Tax Rate 9.0% End of Term Buyout Payment $1
PPA Escalation Rate 0% Starting PPA Rate $0.065  Upfront Payment $0
Term 20 Years
Years PPA Payments Electric Bill Savings Total Cash Flow Cumulative Cash Flow
Upfront - - - -
1 -$13,458 $23,975 $10,516 $10,516
2 -$13,391 $24,451 $11,060 $21,576
é_ -$13,324 $24,936 $11,612 $33,188
:1- -$13,257 $25,431 $12,174 $45,363
5 -$13,189 $25,934 $12,745 $58,107
g -$13,122 $26,447 $13,325 $71,432
_7‘ -$13,055 $26,969 $13,914 $85,347
’é -$12,987 _$_£7:501 $14,513 $99,860
9 $12,920 $28,042 $15,122 $114,982
10 -$12,853 $28,594 $15,741 $130,723
11 -$12,786 $29,155 $16,369 $147,092
12 $12,718 $29,727 $17,008 $164,101
13 -$12,651 $30,309 $17,658 $181,758
14 -$12,584 $30,901 $1 8,3{1 7 $200,075
15 -$12,516 $31,504 - $178,958 $219,063
16 -$12,449 $32,118 $19,669 $238,732
17 -$12,382 $32,743 $20,361 $259,094
18 -$12,314 $33,379 $21,065 $280,158
19 -$12,247 $34,027 $21,780 $301,938
20 -$12,180 $34,686 $22,506 $324,444
21 -$1 $35,357 $35,356 $359,800
22 - $36,039 $36,039 $395,839
23 $36,734 $36,734 $432,572
24 $37,441 $37,441 2 $470,013
25 - $38,160 $38,160 $508,173
26 $38,892 $38,892 $547,064
27 $39,636 $39,636 $586,700
28 $40,393 $40,393 $627,094
29 $41,164 $41,164 $668,258
30 - $41,948 $41,948 $710,206
Totals: -$256,385 $966,590 $710,206

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

. . Page 10
E P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com



woduiA31aua|e3pI®a0]yd 3 'L0LE-£99-€95 :d

Ll 33ed 33119 a0jyH:Ag paJedaid
65R'TLYS 53500 1alold |p10]
%06 a1ey Xe| JWodu| 21es %9'6T 918y XE] 3W0dU| |BJ3pad %S'Z 310y UoNeEIsT 150D A3J8U3
%0°S ajey 1unNodsig %050 a1ey uonepes3ag >n_, %S'66L 104
SIR3A 6L popad yeqied PEL'6RTS anjeA 1uasald 18N %6 L1 wisL - dyl

SOLIIB Jeidueuld £3) pue suonduwnssy

aseydind ysed |y



wodsulAS1ausjeapI®a30]yd 3 'L0LE-£99-£9S d

Z\ ®8ed 92119 aojy:Ag pasedaid
SJIeaA 07 wial
0% swAed Juoudn 590°0% 218Y Wdd Buniels %0 31eY UONe|eIST Ydd
L$ JuswAed noAng wua] jo puj %0'6 31ey xe| awolu| aleis %9°62 31ey XB| dWOOU| [e13pa4
%S°Z 1€y Uone|eIs3 1507 AFau] %05°0 a1ey uonepeidag Ad 58€'952% s1uBWAed (€101

S3L133 [e1dueuly A3y pue suondwnssy

Vdd ¢V



./ﬁp..un..,ﬁ“ “ .‘_.‘
wordulASIous|eapI®aolyd :3 'L0LE-£99-€96 d ‘
€1 o8ed 23119 dojYD:Ag pasedaid

JE3A QU JOJ PotoMOd SoUWOH 918)%4

Je7) Ja8UBSSed B Ul UBALIQ S9N UOIIIIN 0L LT
paUINg E0D JO SPUNO UOIIIN §7F
PaWINSUO) [IO JO Sjalieg Go'6 @

SIEDA O] JOJ UMOID) pue pajueld seall 1099 %m

:03 Jua|eAInba S BPIXOIP UOQJED JO SUO) D1IJDW 880V

s4eak Q€ JOAO SPIXOIP UOILD JO SUOJ DLIIDW 880’ JO UOIIINPIL UOISSILD sed asnoyuaaln

UMY 72S'182'S SI W) Jeak-0€ DU Jano uoidnpoLd Iejos {B101 PR1ewilss INOA "3pIA0d jIM WB3ISAS JBjOS INOA S1IBUSJ [EIUSLLILOIIAUS
341 JO AUBLILUNS B S| MOJ9g 'SUOISSIWS Jue|d Jemod PIpIOAe WOJ) SUI0D 353y "SHDUS] [EIUSILOIIAUS edudIs 21e09Ud8 ||IM ABLIE JBj0S MU INOA

UOoI1DNPaY UOISSIWF set) 9SNoYyUoaU4t) LG

- L

e
{ A
/



«
woysulASIaua|eapl®@ao]yd 13 ‘L0 LE-£99-€9G d \‘

bl 33ed 23149 20jyD:Ag paiedaid
€v9'cs a1eJdad(O) 03 UOISSILIIDY - JUsWAr |eUlq
£79'€7$ . uonadsul 21815 %3 218|dwoD uohe||eIsy| - Juswhed Yyl
LS 6% UOI1DNIISUOD) JO LPIS - JUBWArH Yno4
7L5'76% Aisnp@ wawdinbg - uswAed paiyL
PrL'68L$ J3pJO Wwawdinb3 - 1uswAed puodas
987'L1$ 1soda 10pnU0D - UsWAed 15414
6S8°CLVS (S@A13UdIUI 210J3q) d314d WIISAS pajjeisu|

3|npayass yuawied

2our1daDdy |esodold |9



JueN padld aimeusdis

21eQ
”m>_p9cmmmcamw_ g40 pazuoyiny
Extlgl QuieN paiulid a.meusgis
”®>_pmpcwmwk_o_mm BN 'A843u3 [eap| paziioyiny
21eQ SWieN paiulid 2.meudis

‘9ABIUSSaIdaY JaWOoISND pazloyiny

:jesodoid ay3 jo asueirdadrdy



9| 28ed

wod-ulASIaua|eapl@aolyd :3 'L0LE-£99-€95 id _ .\*
23149 ao[yd:Ag pasedaid

‘[apoa/paepuess 01 dn a11s ay) Sulg 01 A1essadau swia Aejpue 'saa) s)wUad] Alessadsu yim 3uoje 1dafoid eyl Jo 1ed se
D3UOISSILULLIOD PUe Pa|jeIsul 8¢ Ul 01 WISAS Ad 8yl Jo sjuauodwod [edisAyd syl sueaw ,SjusuodwoD) WalsAs, |1 |
'sI5A[eUy 10edul| [PIUSLLUOIIAUT PUB ‘SISAjeUY

[eIDUBUI 'B|NPayRS 1UaWAed ‘BNpayds 1980014 150 198(01d JogeT ‘sjusuodudo) waisAs ‘uondunsaq wisisAS Suipnpul
13(04d 3Y1 UO UONBWIOJUI S3PN|OUI PUE 1UDWS3.8Y SIY} 104 JUSWINIOP SUlISA0D 8yl suesw jesodold, 01 |
esodold

31 Ul Yoy 185 se 193f04d 8y Jo BUIUOISS|IWUIOD PUE UOIe|[EISUI JOJ 8jNPaYds 8yl suesW ,3jNPayds 13[0d, 6 |
‘lesodold ay1 Ul pagldssp Se WwdlsAs Ad a3 steaw 18l0ud, '§ L

‘Wa1sAs Ad 3u1 Jo uonesado 4o 123(01d 2yl JO Uo3|dwod

33 JO YNSSJ SE J3UI0ISNY) 01 3[qe|ler. U0 AQ PaAIRDaJ SJUNOISIP JO 'sa1egal ‘SipaJUd Aue spnpul 1ou seop pue 13lo.d
ay1 Jo uona|dwon Joj A8Jsu3 |eap| 01 Jswoisn) Ag 3|qeked Asuow Jo JUNOWE [B10) 8Y] suesaw 1502 193(0.4d, /'L
‘lesodold oY1 Ul Y140} 195 se 103[01d 3y3 JO SUIUOISSILIWOD pue

uone||eisul Joy ABJaug |eap| 01 J3woIsn) Ag speud g 01 SjusWAed JO 3jNpayds sy sueall a|NPaLDS JualAed, 9’|
‘1esodold 3yl Ul Y10} 195 Wa1SAS Ad 33 UOISSILILICD pU [|ISUl 01 papaau Joge| jenuew ay) suesul ,logeT, S|
|[esodoid syl uy

U140} 135 se A8Jaug |eap| Ag pa1a|dwod 123loud 2y jo S10adse [eIDueUl) JO SISAlBUE By sueaw SIsAleUy [edueRUlS, &1
‘|lesodold aya Ul y1oj 13s se AZusu3 eap|

Ag pa12|dwod 123[0.d ay1 Jo s1oedull |eIUBLUUOIIAUD JO SISAleUR oU3 Sueaw ,SIsAjeuy 10eduwl) jeiuswiuonaug, €|
(PRUOISSILLILIOD) 921495 01U] 3de(d S| pue ‘Aljian Buiaias syl Wod) a1elsd 01 UoIssILLIad

pauled sey ‘uonoadsul (220} pue 931e3S ||B passed sey Wa1sAS Ad UDIUm UO 21ep sy3 sueaw ,21e( SUlUOISSILILIOD, 7’|
DIPUOD B S| 9J2U3 J |0JIUOD 1USUSI8Y SIY) Ul

SUONIULBP YIIM JusW=a18y SIY) Ul Jo [esodold ay) Ul N0 13S Se Sujueaw 3yl aAeY [|eYsS SpJom pazijeyded ||
‘suoniuyaq 'L

'fesodoud Ul pais)| se

31e 9due1dardy JO Se 3AIDIYS pue ‘Saiuied (e Ag jesodold 2y JO 2oue3dadde Ja)r 9A139 94 |[BYsS JUuswsaJ3y SiU] Ausul g40 pue (ssiied AjsAnds)od pue

‘Aed ‘A[lenpiaipul) [esododd eyl Ul paiiauapi se Jawoisn) ayl (A81au3 [eap)) Aueduiod Aljiger pauudl] emo| ue ‘D77 ‘A3uau3 |eap| uaamiaq st iuatlaside siy |

JURWIRDUEY WDISAS Ad 779



/| 93ed

woddulA3Iaualespl®ao|yd 13 '10LE£99-£95 d
35149 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

S|IOM pIeS

wiopad 01 pazioyine pue pasuad|| AiNp sjenpiapul fq pawiopiad 39 |[BYS 3IOM |[e ‘me| Ag paIINDa. usIxe Sl 01 'E'E
'sme| a|gedydde

J2U)0 pUe S3p0d SUIP|ING |[B YliM 3DUe||dLI0d Ul PUB JSUUBUL SYI|-UBUDIOM & Ul pa121dWod 39 |[BYS YoM |l 7 €
%o Jo uo|duiod

SuIMo||0} S1edA (S) anly Jo poLiad e 1o} uone|eIsul 343 4o} fuelsem diysueuniom e sapiaoid AZ1su3 [e3ap] | €
‘Ajueasepp Joqge "€

- "91e(] SUILOISSILUWIOD) BYY J31Je S1e3A (G) DAY U0} 1odsJ axuewiopad
[enuue ue apinoad (im A318u3 |e3p] ‘51094 (G) anl) Jo poLiad e 10j spsje wiaisAs Aue o) 16ddns auoyd Jo jlews pue
'S1iaje W15AS Aue Uiim Jauwo1snD) apinoid pue We1sAS 3yl JONUOW [IM AZJau3 |eap| ‘918 SUIUOISSILIWOD SY1 RV 6¢
3p0D UM 32URIdW0D 0IUl SWOD 01 'O JE[0S 31ePOWWI0IDE 01 UONEILIPOWT 0]

pasU [enua10d e UjWIR13p 01 3dUe|dWOd 9POd pue faipeded Joj 22IAUSS [BD111D3]2 1USLIND JO JUSWSSISSY 7 8'C

puE 22IA3S 31 03 Aele Jejos woly Yied 3yi Jo UONeUIWIRISP [EDL19I3 '8 ¢

'ke.Je 1e|0S 3U1 JO UONEDO| [BUI) 3L 2UIWISIBP PUE 8IS JO SSIUMY SUILLISIoP O 1UBLLISSaSSE 9IS 787

'speoj Jejos 1o} Yiguas pue Ayjiqnedulod auluisisp 01 sAeJJe JOOJ J0J JURWSSISSE BULISBUIZUS [eJNIdNIS 'L'R'C
:3UIMOJ|0J 33 01 PRILI| JOU SI NG SIPN|DUI JUBWSSISSY

a11S euld jed1dA) v usodaq 10euUo0D Yl 4O JusWARd 1918 JUBLUSSISSY XIS [EUI4 B 1npuod [|im AS1aU3 [B9pP| 8T
'5401021U0dgNS 10 S2340|dWa S11 10 J01DBIUOD JO S108 Y1 JO JNSal &

se Anfui 4o ssoj Builundul S1aylo pue saafojdwa si 03 saun(ul Joy painsul Al2enbape st 1l siuelem A81au3 |Bap) LT
'519949p WOy 991} A||eIUBISGNS 3 ||IM PUE JIUUBWL:-SNI[UBLLMIOM DUE poo8 e ul pawiopad aq (|Im AZisu3

leap] Aq sJom 3y 1eul (7) pue ‘uondiuosap juslidinbs pue 1Dei3uod a3 Ut paulino Jo paJinbal 8SIMI3LI0 SS3jUn Mau
3Q ||IM 19B.0U02 SIUY3 J2PUN paysiuing Juswidinba pue sjeusiew (1) 1ey3 JSUWoisn3 U1 01 SIUBLIEM A819u7 |23P| 9'C
"UONIPUOD UedP WOo0oJg Ul sasiwald 3y} 9ALD| PUE SLIGRP (e 3A0WSI 0 soa.8e A3uBU7 |BBpP| G'7

“DENUOD SIY] Ul 3SIMIDLIO0 PaIEIS SS3|UN 93] 31 Ul PapN|aUL S| pautelqo 9q 0]

suwJad Aue Joj anp 1502 [enoe 3y ‘palilopiad 39 03 3Jom 3yl JoJ Auessadau sywad |[e ue1go [leys A3isud 1eap] ¢
aW01sn) Ag JuawiAed [eulj pue 3Iom 3L JO Uon|dWod Jalje S|elisIew Jo paw.iojiad

JOM ||e 10} UBI| JO SIDAIBM JO SBSE3|DJ a1eiudosdde 3sanbal uodn Jswoisnd 01 cm_EE [[eus AZ1au3 |esp| €¢
“Japirnoad Ayjn s,Jswoisnd y3nouyl siomisded a1egal pue uoNISUUODIRIUL B 3l ||eys A31au3 e3P T'C

‘lesodoud 3L Ul yuioj 335 Se JogeT pue siusuoduio) walsAs £iessadau ay) apino.d 01 saau3e AZiaug |eap| L'g
‘suoi3esijqo s,AS1au3 |eap| '

lesodold ay3 Ul yuoJ 195 Se 21e BUILOISSIWLLIOD

3U] JO SP W1SAS Ad 241 JO 82UBWLI0LISd pue uodNPOoId JO BUlIO)UOW 8] sUesW L BULIONUOIN WIRISAS, €1 |
128[01d 241 JO 1ed SB PauDISSIWILLIOD

puE paj[BISul 3G 01 WS1SAS (Ad) J1E)0ADI0Ud BL1 JO Suonedyads |esauag sy sueaw uondunsag waisAs, 71|



gl 93ed

=N

w2 duABIaua|eapl®a0, . -3 'LOLE-£99-695 id N
23149 30jy:Ag pasedatd

Apduwloud 1unouuy

Aueliep uononpold ayt Aed jjeys A31au3 |eap| Usyl 10U S90P JauloIsn) Ji pue ‘jesodold uoneiuswdne aul idande o1
sAep (0€) A1IUD 3ABY |[_YS JBWOISND) 318 SUIUOISSIWWIOD) 343 uo Buiuels poliad Jeak (G) anl 8yl Jo pua auyl Jaie shep (Sy)
3Al-A1104 uyum [esodoud uoneiuawdne ayl apiroid 1o JUNOWY AJuediep uononpodd oy Aed jjeys A3iau3 (eapl G 1

YMY PRIBWINST [B10] [PUIZLIO 3L FUaaul

1990044 paiuawdne sy yum A8isud |eap| Aq 13l01d 2y Jo UoieIUBLUSNE UP PIeMO] JUNOWY AlLELIBAA LONDNPO.

aU1 11paJd |jim A3JaU3 (P3P 1O WUNOWY AUBLIBAA UOIDNPO. 3U) punyaJ |[eys A3ieud jeap) ‘uondo sAdsaug jesp| 1Y
"95Ne|d UONRUILIS | DY J3pUn JusWaaJ8y siyl Sa1eulwla) A31aug [eap) 7 £t

10 9foid 3Ly jo uoniad

Aue Jiedau Jo ‘jjersui-ad 'arowal ‘lieasul siapinold 321nuas panocsdde sy a0 ABusud [esp| ueyl Jay10 SU0aWoS | €'

~IN220 3UIMO||0)

ay3 Jo Aue J1 'ABJauT |eap| Ag paalem ssajun 'A194ud S Ul PIOA 34 [|eys Aueiiem uonanpold siy| PIoA Auediepm €y
UMY Pa1ewnsT [e10] ay) 01 UoISIARI Aue Jo uoieur|dxa Ue im Jawoisn) apiroad |jeys AgJsu3 |esp)

'A8J3U3 |PBp| UBL] JBY10 BUO3WIOS AQ pasned plIg ay) UO Suoiienidny 98e3joA Jo Jemod & 74

'AB1au3 teap| Ag pa1dauip se Palold 941 UIBIUIBW O] S|Ie) JaWolsN) €71

139foud 21

ym wiajgo.d e Suiiedal Jo BuisouBelp Ul AZJau3 |EIP] 0 9DURISISSE JO SS320B 3pIA0Id O] S|1R) UBUWO0ISND "7 7 1
o8lodd 2yl Suniauzs 3)iym siapiroid 301195 panoldde s 10

A3iau7 |eap| Ag pasned 10u A3uaus adnpoud Ajajes 01 AJljjge sii 10 103[0.d 8yl 01 adeulep Jo uondnnssd | ¢k
'S1USAS SUIMO}|0)

3U1 Jo Aue (11) Jo "1uaAg aunalely 37104 e (1) :Jo asnedaq A121193)9 2onpoJd 10U se0p 128[04d aL Usym Ja3uo| Jo sAep
(/) uaA3S 10 Spoliad apn|PXa 01 ‘UONAIISIP 3]0S S)I Ul 'ABI3UT |eap| Ag pasiaad 9q Aell Ypm pa1ewinsg [e1o] ay| 7'+
[esodold

341 Ul UMOYS Se ‘918 SUIUOISSILULLIOD) 3U] U0 ‘SIejjop ul ‘A1Di1d313 DY 40 1503 ay3 sueaul ,a3Jeyd UMY, € 1

"81e(] BUIUOISSILUWIOD) 3y] Ja1e polad ueak (G) aay ayl Sulinp AS1au3 |eap| AQ paplodal

PUP PaINSEaL ‘PRJ0NUOL Se SINOY-112MO[R Ul 133[01d a3 AQ padnpoud A1pLID3|S au3 SUBSW UMY [ENDY, 7 |+
"MO[30 PISSNISIP S 'PasIASL agABUL YA PI1eWIIST P10 9YL (Ui 4910 193[0Ud oL Jo Lonepeldsp

1y31Is padadxa syl s13|iaJ J01d8) SIYY) 661 Ag paidiinw jesodold syl ul Umoys se ‘21eq UlLIOISSILULICT

aUY U918 JeaA 1511 By 101 YA Ul A1D1193J2 JO uondnpoJd paiewlinsa syl sueatl Ypmy pI1ewnsy [e1xo], | Ll

'331eYD Ymy ays Ag paljdiynuu Ym [ENIDY U1 pue YA PRIBWNST [B10] JO %06

U99MIaQ 22U3J3JJIp 31 01 |PND3a JuUNOWe Up JaWoISND) 1P 10 punyad ||im AZ4au3 [Bap| UsYl 'Uany PRIBWINST |PI0] JO %06
uey1 $s3| Sl 199[01d 3yl Ag paiesauss ymy [Bn1dY oY) JI ‘938 SUIUOISSILILIOD) U3 WO} SIBIA (G) Al JO PUS 8L 1Y | f

‘Aluedieppy uondnpoud v



61 93ed

woddulASIaud[eapI@d0]yd 13 'L01E-€99-€95 d ) ¢
3319 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

‘papaau Sse Lojie|[elsul sl 01 siiedal axeuw

0] 95UadX® SJBWOISN) I8 JAWIOISND YIIM SIOM [|im pue 98ewep yans 1o} 3|gisuodsal 2q 10U [jeys A3Jau3 [esp| 9SIMIBYI0
10 [eWIUE ‘uBwINy Jayie Ag a3ewep WoJj 94ndas Sl uonie|[eisul Aue SULINsUR puUe 'sUOIIe|[eIsul JOOI 10} UONIPUOD pUe 1apJo
po08 Ul pue uea)d jood Suidasy ‘suole|elsul pUNO.S Jejos 10§ WL} J9A0D punoJd Suldasy ‘01 P 30U SIang ‘SIPNPUI
2oueUUIRN AljIgisuodsal s Jawoisn) S uolie|[eisul su3 Jo A31JN73s puUR 32UBURIUIPW 18Y1 SPUBISISPUN JaWOISND) 9'G
"a|qissod 10U 10 3d0dS S)I Ul PRWI| 3G [IM SuLojUOW A31au3 |eap| 03 papir0.d S| SSADDE 1aUIIUl

OU J| "UMOP S203 WISISAS 31 UdYM S3SSO| uojPNpo.d Aue Jo/pue iom Aueltem ‘gUooyss|gno ‘991uelens Souewopad
Aue S3pNPUI SILYL "UONISUUOD J2UISIUL PAPIACId JaW0ISND 33 WOl gupinsaJ asuadxa ‘ssoj ‘Aufigel Aue Joj ‘Aem Aue

Ul "AjpaJipul Jo Appadip ‘9jqisuodsal jou st A31su3 [eap] 1eyd s9218e Jawo1sn) Alljigisuodsal 5,1aW01SND 918 21eMJos IO
alempiey 3unsixa s,Jawoisnd 01 paJinbal sape.ddn Auy ‘A3sau3 |EBP| WIOJ) SIDIAIBS UIIOJIUOW WR1SAS DAIBD3L 0] I3PJ0 Ul
|euonouUNy AJSNONUIRLOD 3B SUOIIBUU0D 3JNSUS PUE UOD3UU0D I3Usiul Ul SuipiroJd 10} 3|gisuodsal st IBWoISND) ‘GG
‘f813u7 [eap| AQ papIrcid UOIIe|[RISUl PUE %IOM B3 JBA0D 01 8dueInsUl a1endoudde sown (e 18 BARY ([BYS JBWOISND 'S
‘Jeuolssajoud

Xe] pPaiIlad S, Jauioisn) Y3nodyl asuadxa s, auoisn) 1e Jawoisnd Aq payiy 29 |feys iomiaded punjal xeljeuld €°G

'Sypadd xel [esapay Jo Alljige|iere ayl adnpa. pue 21e83au Aewl asn sl

se Quisuadxa uonenaldap 6/ | Uondas 3ulpiedal ssjn parepdn sy Jendiued Ul ‘2 LOZ O VDL 34l MainsJ pINoys JBLW0oIsND
JeNanJed Uj S1pa.d Xe} [BJapa) JO SN [ewndo Joj SMOj[e 3l 1yl 4aNs ‘paseya.Ind Wa1sAs ay3 Joy spoyisw uonepa.dap

Xe JO 35N 9AND3YS 1S0W pue Jado.d ay1 Buisn Uo SIOSIADE Xe1 S LM Sup3aYD Joj 3jgIsuodsau S IBW0ISND 7S

1507 [euonippe Yans 1oy Aed 01 saa.3e pue 10} 3|gisuodsal

S| JaWo1sn?) 'Joge| JO S|etia1ew JO 150D paseaJdul ue Ul s)nsa.l 1waWAed a1e| Aue J1 1ey) sesuSe Jawoisn) ‘sadieyd Jusuwihed
31e| pa1e(aJ AUe 01 UCIIPPE Ul 'PaAI@dal Udad SBY PIMO JUNOWe 243 4O JuswAed [nun siom ay3 dois 'seipawal o|ge|iese
1310 01 @21pnlasd Inoyum Aew AZiau3 |eap| ABJau3 |BSP| JO JjNey ou y3nouy) Juawhed Alsuin exew 01 sjlej Jawloisn)

J1 1841 592,88 J3W01SND) "INPAYS UsWAed 343 03 UIpJoIde A31au7 |esp| 21eSURAWI0D 0} S33.3° JBWO0ISND 'L'G
'suonnesi|qo s,42woisn) g



0z 98ed

w03 7ulA8I3usjeapi®aoly? 13 'L0LE-£99-€96 :d
32149 a0jy):Ag paJedaid

‘t’

‘pa2IURIENS 10U pUB PIIPWINSS

sIypeghed pue UINIal Jo 8181 Aue ")Nsal e Sy "(150D ASJaua Sieak aining pue ‘'saled xel aUIodUl [eIapay Jo 3soyl Sulpnpul)
so1eWIS3 aJe ‘jesodoud pue syodad s ul A81sug [eap| Ag papirold suonendied Aue 1Byl SpueIsispun Jawoisnd) €9
‘s8uines A81aua pa1a8.el SulAsIyDe 10U JaUI0ISND) 10) 3|gel| AS13UT |Pap]| SI 1USAS OU

J2pun 3sImIayIo Jo paldul 'sBuines ASJaus Aue juesiem Jo suelend ABJIaug jeap| saop Jou ‘Aldde Asyy ydiym 01 Jeak xel
31 10 PaAIRd2J 3¢ 1431w SUP3ID 9S0U1 Uaym JO Suilun 3yl JO ‘SaNIIUDIUL IBU10 AUB ‘S)paJd xel Aue 9aiuelend Jou saop pue
10UURD AZ13UT |PapP| 1BY] SPURISISPUN OS|E JaWO0ISND) "SajNpayds uonajdwod paledipul 3U8sW 10U 10 3|gel| 10U S| AZ1su3
[eap| ‘9SIMIBLI0 poaude Ajledyidads ssajun Uayiesm pue ‘senpayds Alsallsp pue 3ulinidejnueu JopusA 01 payLll| 10U

1ng Suipn)pul S9jgeiiea Auews Uo Juspuadap St Uona|dWod UOHRE|[eISU| "91PWIIS UE S| ‘Uoe|BISUl Wid1sAs aua 919jdwiod

0] aWeljawn Suipnjpul ‘SIUBWIND0P PalejaJ 10O 121U aU] Ul pa3ed|pul auleljauwll AUe 1eL) SpUBISIapuUn 1SWoIsn) ‘7 9
‘A812U3 |eap| AQ pa31ueiens 10U S| 1IpaJd Xe] Jo 31egad AUp 18] SPURISISPUN PUP S2243E JILI0ISND |9

~1awoisn) Aq syusawagpajmow|dy ‘9



|z 28ed

wodsuA8Iaus|eapI®3ojyd 13 'L0LE-E99-€95 id \*
22119 aojyd:Ag paJedaid

“f319u7 [eap| Ag palindur sasuadxe ss3)| syusWwAed J1soda 10e.nU0D Aue JawoIsnD punjad ||im A815u3

[eap) [es0d04d 3U1 Ylm PIBMIO) A0 01 10U S9PP3P (s)1apJO B8UBYD YINS JO MBIASI JDYE UBLLIOISND §| UBUIOISN)

01 JapI0 a8uey) e yons Juasald |im AZ1ou3 (eap| WUBWSSSSSY SIS [BUl] 8L AQ pa1elissadau S1apIQ S3BUBYD 104 €6
‘Rejap Yons J0 3Nsa. e se papuaixa ABuipJodde a9 [[eys £3u5u7 |eap| Ag epew asiwoud 01 eaiue.end

pue fueLiem Auy A1aas.aipul 10 A123.Ip Jaysym 'A810u7 [eap| 01 Ayjigelj AU INOLAIM BUOP 37 [|BYS UDIYM PIAJ0SS.

usaq sey anss| Aue [nun pjoy uo polosd ay) nd 01 1yS1 U3 SeAesaU A31aU7 esp| UspIO a8ueLp Aue Joj Jawo1sn)

Aq jeroadde ur Aejep e s| 21343 J| qUBWSa.8Y SIY1 Jo 1ed e awo0d9q pue ‘Ul pajesodiodul 3q [|eys sJepl0 38UBYD T'6
‘pa1a(al Se pauwasp 2 [[BYs SENHUELENe

JO SS3UISNG (G) 3A UIYIM J3WI0ISND) AG PaINI9Xa 10U SISPJO sag8uey) JaWoIsND pue A3Jau3 [esp| Liog Ag uonndaxe
uodn aANDaYa puB Sunim Ul 34 |[BYS SJ8PJO d8UeLD |l 'suonninsgns Juawdinba quawdinba pasodoud Ajeuisiio

10} s28ueyp Buppd Aisnpul ‘saBueyd juatudinba 01 palwi| 10U aie INg Ipnidul J3pJo 58ueyD B 2INUISUOD 1BY] SIUDAS

40 sajdwex3 JspJO a8ueyD e 34Nbal ||im ulRJaY SNPaYds pue 2dods jeuISLIo 3y JO PISINO pauLiopad HIom AUy L6
‘s19pJ0 28uey)d ‘6

»JOM JUSWIE[dRl pUP

Jredau Aue 01 Joud 'adueldadie pue malAld S, Jau01snD) 10} a10nb e apino.d M AB1aU3 [eap| 'S1usAs Ajueliem-uou ssalp

u| 'S|e1191ew pue Joge| pagieyd ag ||IM JoWoIsn) 'SadIAISS IO SIUBAS PalUE.LIEM-UOU 104 "SI S3NSSI SB UONRZIIOYINY
SSIpUBURIBIN UIiMmsy Jieday ‘Sunooysajgnol] [SIsMsAU] (€) 1918 3N|ie) %S uodn Jo Jeak Jad 25U0 UoNeZIIOYINY
3SIPUBUDJBIA UIN1SY (SIDIASP UMOpINys pides pue sJ9z1WNdo 404 (7) 'Se1AIaS 250Ul Jo 1Ued se Ajuesiem Jspun syusuodwiod
WasAs Aue aoejdau im A31aug [eap) (1) Ajdde swual BuIMo||o) 8yl 'SIOINIDS Ruessem sapiroid A3usug |espl i 78

‘5JUaAD BJNafe|A 92104 Jo sanded paiyl Jo 'syussde Jo 'saako|dws

s3 JawoIsny eyt Ag pasned Auadoud Jawoisnd Jo Sjusuoduwo’) WaIsAS 01 83eulep apn|dul pue 9s|2 BuiyiAians 3Je sluons
Aueliem-UON Juauoduio?) wa1sAS Jejndited e Joj ueiiem s jainidejnuew ayy Ul pauyap se 9soul 9.8 SIUSAS PINUBLIEM
"3oUeISISSE Palsanbal aplAoJd ||eyS J8W0ISND pue Jalnidejnuell syl Lim ssan0.d Aueliem syl ajpuey |jim A31au3

|eap] “Alue.em S,J34nN10NUBW JapUN S| pUB JUSAS PRIUB.LEM JO NSa B SB 5je) 1eU) Juauodwo?) waisAs Aue adelda.

pUE 2A0Wa. 01 AUessadau Joge| syl apinoJd |jim £Z19u7 |E3P) ‘8180 SUIUOISSILILIOD 3U1 WO SIeaA (5) 9A 105 L8
‘sileday Auesiepn 10) SIDIAILS 8

A8Jau7 |eap| 03 Aujigel) Aue Inoyum s|npayds 1oefoad Bl 1daje Aews sauawlAed

pakejaq A3Jau3 [eap] 01 JUBWIRISY Jo Ldea.q Jo Aljigel| Aue JNoUUM ‘apew uaaq sey anp JuswiAed se auw yons |un
1alodd a1 Uo 3iom puadsns Aew AZJau3 jeap| 'oNp Usym speut 10U s 1uaWAed e jo 1ed 1o wsulked Aue ) 'sea) sAsulone
Suipnpul 1uswAed a3e|] Aue Jo UOND3||0 3Y) Ul A31aU3 |eap) Aq pasdnoul asuadxa Aue Aed jleys pue ‘saa.ide Jawoisn)
"yonIppe U| yiuow Jad 7 ¢ Ueyl ssa| 39 uswihed 21e| NS [[BYS JUSAS OU Ul JSASMOH 'SS9] ST USASLIIUM 'me| Ag ajgemojje
WINWIXeW 3y} J0 984ey 153491ul Yiuow 4ad 95| e Jndul siuswhed 3187 '3210AUI 841 UO pajou se anp S1e sjuawAed ||y
‘sjuswAied °/



77 98ed

i) 1
wodulASIous|eapI®a0]yd i3 'LOLE-£99-€95 d x‘
3219 30Yy):Ag pasedaiy

‘uonewlosuy Aierandold Jo uoniusp

9U) S198W J38U0| OU UOIBLLIOUI 341 JI AjUo 35e3) (II) pue ‘JuaWiaaJde SIYyl JO UOPUIWLIR) JO UOHEIIAXS 841 YIIM 353D 10U
op (1) AUsWaJge SIy1 Japun uoiewIoUl Air1audold 1o asn Sulpte8al sanp sl 1eyy saalde Alied Suinedel ay) ‘9 0L
'BlWES JO UONINIISIP 3Y1 AU [jeYsS pue uonewlou) Aleiaiidold Jo saidod

Aue uie1aJ 10U [|eys Aued 8uiaiedal oy Juawaai8e Siyl Jo UojeuiwIal Jo uonesidxs uodn 4o Alued 3UISORSIP 8Ll Lo
1sanbaJ uodn ‘saayaie dnyoeq woJ) Suipnppul ‘uonewlou) Areialidold e Aoaisap 01 seaJde Aued Suialedal 8y S 0|
'SISeq jeluapluoduoU

e uo Aled paiyy e wol) Aued Suiniedas aul Ag yiiel poog Ul pauielqo sem 1eyl (A1) Jo 'Alied 3UiAf@3l Sy JO 3Ne} ouU Y3noay)
Urewop 21jgnd ayy Jo 1ed sawodag 18y (1) 12INSOJISIP JO Swil 341 1e ulewop d1ignd ay3 Uy Apesuje (11) '24NsopasIp JO aull)
a1 1e Alled SulAlzdad 3 Jo uolssassod ay) Ul Apeadie (1) :uonewsloju) apnjdul 10U |jeys uopnewsopu] Aleyandold #0L
12.103S apea e sl ey

UOMIBWIIOUI U310 AU pUE SISI| JOPUSA ‘SISI) J9UI0ISND ‘SWiIa) JuswAed ‘Budiid palejas UOIIEULICIUL [|B 'UOIIBIILI| INOLIIM
sapnpul pue yignd a3 01 a|gejieAe Ajjei2uag 10U UONeWIOJUL (|2 pue AUe Se paulap S| uonewloju) Ateysiudold €01
"$1S9U21UI SA14Bd SUISO|DSIP 9y1 01 9staApe Aem Aue Ul uonewsojul Auearidold

3sn (1) 4o uswaaJ8e siyy Jo asodind aya Ino Buihiied Joy ueyl Jayio ssodund Aue Joy uoneullojul Aselandold Aue Adod
Jo asn (1) 'Aued paiyy Aue 01 uonewolu) Aieianidold asopsip (1) 11ou 01 saaJde Alied 3uiniRdal 8y Alied BuiARdal Ayl

01 8u1Buolag uonewlou| Aue1aiudold ‘01 SSa328 3ARY JO 'Ylim papIacid 3q (1M 11 1Y) S23PSMOUNDE Alued Uyde3 7oL
‘JUaW=3J3e S|yl J3pun suonesgo s Jo asuewso)iad

S,A4Bd UDNS YaIm UoRDdRuU0)d Ul (11) 40 '9INSORSIP Yons 1o Alied J3U10 syl 01 3d110U uanium Suipiroid 1a1ye Ajuo

pue JapJo 1UN0d J0 Uopendal ‘me| yans Ag pasinbad 1usixa ay3 03 Ajuo Ing 4apJo 1nod Jo uone|ndsl ‘me| Ag (1) ;padinbal
Se uoieulIolUl Yons [eanad Aew Aued e 1eyl Uaasmoy ‘papirold 'sainued syl Buowe diysuone|al ayl 0 12adsal yaim
UOI3eUION JaL10 Aue pue JusWwsaJ3e SIY) JO SUOISIACID pue SWIa) 3y [euapuuod dasy 01 saside Aued Lpe3 Lol

‘fy1ennuapyuo) oL



¢z 93ed

wodulASIaudjeapI@do]yd :3 'L0LE-€99-€95 id \‘-
371D 20)Yd:Ag pasedaid

‘SIOVIAVA HONS 40 ALITIEISSOd IHL 40 AISIAAQY NI38 SYH ALYV 3HL LON d0 HIHIIHM INIWITIOV SIHL

HO STOIAYIS IHL '1D3[0dd IHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NI¥O 40 1NO ONISIHY (SSANISNE 4O SSOT YO S1IH0Yd 40 SSO'

"V 1Ya 40 SSOT '3SN 40 SSOT NOEA ONILTINSTY SIDVINYG ANY ‘NOILYLINIT LNOHLIM 'ONIGNTONIN SIOVNVA 1401

MO AV TdNTXE 'FALLINNG “TYILNINOISNOD TWINIADNI “T¥ID3dS 404 318vIT 34 ALYd ¥3HLI3 TIVHS INIAT ON NI
‘sa8eWwe( 19841g-UON JO UoISNPX3 7L

‘SIOVIAVA HONS 40 ALIMTIEISSOd FHL 40 AISIAAY N33 SYH ALYVd FHL LON O d3HLIHM INIFNITHOV SIHL

¥O SIDIAYIS IHL '1D3[0¥d FHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NI 0 40 LNO ONISIHY (SSANISNG 40 SSOT YO SLH0¥d 40 SSO'1
1Ya 40 SSOT ‘3SN 40 SSOT INOYE ONILTNSTY SIOVIAYA ANV ‘NOILYLINIT LNOHLIM 'ONIANTOND SFOVIAVA 1801

HO AUV IdWIXA ‘FALLINN “TYILNINOISNOD “TWWANIAIDNI T¥ID3dS 404 31811 3d ALdvd HIHLIF TIVHS INJAT ON NI
‘saSewe( 12341Q-UON JO uoisnjax3y ‘¢l

‘Buiodsuo)

ay3 Jo Aue 01 UBpIdUI S93) ABULO1IR 9|0RUOSESU PUB S1S0D ‘0 PRILUI| 10U S1ING JSA0D |jeYS 1apuUnaial LoNedYIUuUISpU|
A312u7 [eap| Aq sme| Jo Uojie|olA AUe (Ill) pue ‘92udS||38U UMO SJ3WOISND LWOJ) SSBIUWIEY JBWOISN) P|OY PUE J3WO01SND)
Ajuwapul 01 A813u3 (3P| a4inbalt 01 PaNdisuod 2 |eys ulaiay SUILIOU 183 '13ASMOY ‘PapiAcId 1UBWRJ8Y SILI JO
UDPa.q [BLID1BW B 3INIISU0D Pinom ydiuym AZ13U3 [e9p] JO SUOISSILLO JO S10e Aue (1) 'syusge Auied paiyi Jo saakojdws it Jo
A8J2U3 |e3p] JO SUOISSILIO JO S1OR JUDBI|3aU Aue (1) yum pa1dauuod Alpieudixold Jo Ajgennuapl 20 10 WO} asue A@1ewrxo.d
pue Ajgeynuapl Aew yaiym a3ewep Ausdoud 1o saunful lpuostad Joy sapigel] pue 'ssul ‘sanjeuad 'suonde 'spuelsp
‘stte)d ||B 01 193dSaJ UM SSa|wley JaWoisnd Ploy pue Jswoisn) Ajuwapui 03 saa13e Ag a1sy A3uau3 [B3p] T LL
gulo8a.o)

U1 JO Aue 01 UBPIDUI S23) ASUIONE 3|0RUOSES. PUE SISOD ‘0] PRIIWI| 10U S1ING 1SN0 ||BYS epuUnalay vonedyiuwapu|
“JaW0IsNY) Ag sme| Jo uoie|olA Aue (1) pue ‘83ua8)|8au umo sAZIaU] [edp| WOy SSa|uey A813u3 [e3p| ploY pue

A8J3U3 [eap| AllUWRPUI 03 JBWOISND aJiNbaJ 03 PaNJISUOD 3q [leys ulasy 3uILIOU 18U Janamoy ‘papiroad Quswissldy
SILY JO Y2BBIQ [BLISIEW B 3INIISUOD PINOM UDIUM JSWIO0ISND) JO SUOISSILLO JO S108 Aue (11) ‘'s;uade Aued paiy 1o sashojdwo s
10 JWOISNY JO SUOISSILWO Jo s19e uadiBau Aue (1) yum pa1dauuod Ajgiewixold Jo Algeynuspl 3¢ 10 WioJj asue Aj21ewtixoud
pue Ageynuspl Aew yaiym a8ewep Auadoud Jo ssunful jeuosiad Joj sanijigel| pue ‘sauly ‘sanjeuad 'suonde 'spuewsp
'swlep (e 03 19adsal Lim ssajwey A31au3 [eap| pjoy pue A31au3 [esp) Aiuwapui 03 saaude Ag aisy J2WoISND Ll L

"uoIIedIUWBPU| L1



¥z 98ed

woduIASI9us|eapI®@a0]yd 3 'LOLE-£99-€95 id
2119 aojy:Ag pasedaid

‘Ajjeainads Jawoisn) Apads Jou sa0p 3 Se 3Uo| Se 'pauieiqo

e1ep uonoNPo.d AUe 9sn 0] pamojje 0s|e si AZiau3 |eap] ‘Sjelaleul SupaseL sy ul 'uollelesul syl Jo saundid Aue
SUIPN|DUI ‘SUWRU JBWO0ISND) puUe papircid yiom Aue Inoge uonewojul [edauad asn ued A34su3 |esp| 1eyl ssalse Jswoisn)
“fAdignd vi

"BAAINS [|BYS 1UBWS3.8Y SIY JO UolledidxXs 10 UONIR||2dUed ‘UoHeUILLIR) SAIAINS PINOYS

aJmeu J1ay1 Ag 1841 JUsWIS318Y SIY] JO SUOISIAOIG "IUsWwaaJ8y SIyl Japun JuswAed axew 03 uonediigo Aue Jo 3 aasijol

10U ||eys JaWwoIsn) Aq uoneuiwua] 319 ‘syuawiAed axew 03 Anp e ‘uonedyjuwsapul jo Anp e Jo yoeauq e ‘Aiueliem Aue

JO Yoeauq e 'sjdwiexs o) quswaai8y Siyl Ul uaxeuapun sey Aled e 1eyl Aljigisuodsad 1o uonesijqo ‘finp Aue jo yoeauq

B SUBBW UDPaUd |BLIBIRIAl "UOITRUILIS] JO 32110U 33 O 1d13334 WO} SAep (01) U1 A0S B4 ||eYS UONBUILLIR) UDNS pue
JUBWIRRI8Y SIY) 81euUIWIR] Aew ALied Buiyoeaug-uou 3yl ‘poiiad 34nd papuaixs 2yl Jo polad S1nd 3yl Ulylim paJnd 1ou Sl
yoeald 3yl J| ‘pouad a4nd papuaixa Uiylim aind syl 213jdwod 03 sdais a|qruosead Aj|einlswiwod usyel sey Aled uiydeauq
oyl JI ‘'skep (1) uaannoy Ag papuaixa aq ||m poliad 24nd 3yl ‘poliad 34nd Y3 yaim paia|dwod Ajgeuosesl ag Jouued

842 3yl 4| 'shep (1) usa1noy 34 |leys pouad a1nd a3yl ‘Alied Suiydealg-uou ayl 01 anp Asuow Jo JuswiAed-uou 1oy S|
yoeauq yons Ji '1aasmoy ‘papiaoid ‘yaealq yons aund 01 sAep (0€) A1yl aney ||eys Alled Sujydealq syl ‘'ydealq [elisew e Jo
22110uU uodn "sUONIPUOD SUIMO||0) DL J3pun Alied JBY10 343 AQ UDeald |elalew e Joy aleuiulia) Aew Alled 1oLl '€ |
JuaWaaJBe [emnwl AQ 2q Aews UONBUIWLIR] ‘131jBaJay] Palsplo

3uiaq Emcoqeou W21SAS 1541 241 01 Jorid ALied Jayaia AQ 90USIUSAUOD JOJ p1PUILLIST 94 Aewl Juswaaude siyl | €1
‘uoneuiwiaa] "¢l



gz 93ed

wodsulASIaus|eapi@@0|yd 13 'L0LE-€99-€95 d
37149 a0jyd:Ag pasedad

‘SalUed 941 UDamiag
uieSieq [enuassa ay 8uidaye Ajjelizieul INOLUIIM spew 3¢ Ued UoREIpoW UDNS JUSIX3 Y3 01 'UOIDIPSLIN[LINS JO Me)
s|qeaidde sy yam Ajdwod 11 3xew 03 A1eSSaI3U JUSIXS WNLWILIW 943 01 PLIPOW PAWIR3P 3G |[eYS UOISIAaId NS Usyl
'uonpipsunf Aue Uy 3jgeadtojusun s WaW23.3Y SIYI JO UoisiA0d e 18yl SaullIBISP co_:u_bm_SCc&mQEOu Jounode |
‘Aj1qelanss gl

1UaWa3.8Yy Sy Japun Alied dy3 JO SUOESIIGO B4 AWNSSE O Suniim

Ul S92.3e 159J91U1-UI-10SS822NS 18y PUe 1S3191UI-Ul-I0SS900NS B 0} f1ied ay1 Jo 3jes ap jo Hed se 1deaxs Aued JsUio a3 JO
[erosdde usnm Joud 3yl INOYIM 'SUoeBIIGo JO S1S2IR1Ul 's3u31 s) Jo Aue Jo wuswaauSy sty udisse Aew Avied JsLISN

_ JuawiudIssy L1

“Bunum Ul ‘usWsaIge

femnw uodn papuslue 3q Aew 1UBUIS.3Y SI) 01 S3NP3YRS ‘filed Yoea Ag pausd|s UBLINASUI UBTILIM & Ag paduspine
41 Ajuo Buipuig 24 [[PYS WaWaa13Y SIL3 UJIM UOII3UUOD Ul ALed JaUlls Ag pawinsse uolies)|qo [euolippe Jo UBW3J3Y
SIU} O UONEDIIPOW AUy J03J3y Ja1iew 123[gns sy} 01 1adsau YIM S3NIE 3Y1 UDRMIDQ SIUSWSBUR.LIE JO "SIUSWSDISE
's3uipueISJapUN Jold ||e Sepasiadns pue 'sajlied 9yl Usamis| JUSW23.Se 2J0US 341 SIIMIISUOD JUBWISRIBY SIY |

X .u:@Ewwhw/.\ aJ13ug ‘9|

U2AJ 2Jnale|Al 92404 B 01 aNp SI Aejap 10 3JN|ie} YdNS JUB1Xa 3yl 01 PUe JI 1apunalay

aouewIopad ul Aejap Aue Jo wuopiad 01 aunjies Aue 1o} s|gel| 34 |jeys Aued JayieN ‘A1ied 18y Jo [041U0D 3Y1 3pISINO
3SNeD JBY10 AUB JO 'UO[DE [BIUBWIUISAOS JO UOIEIN33L 1O M| 'sarped pdiLy £q suonde ‘'saiddns Jo ‘'sued syuswadeldal
‘Joge| ule1go 01 Aljigeul ‘anjie) Juswdinba ‘1saJun Joge| 4o '38eddos suom Dlwapued ‘Aousdlawa yjesy dgnd
‘2an1ey Jamod ‘SWI03S ‘pOoy) ‘UOISOIdXS 'B1} 'IBPIOSIP IAD "Jem ‘f)lensed 1uapiade Aue suesw ,JUaA3 aanafein 83404,

-ainalepy 93404 ‘Gl



9z 28ed

wo33ulASI3uUs|eaPI@0[Y? 13 'L0LE-E99-E96 d
33149 90[y):Ag pasedaid

*10122.0u02gNS 2yl Ag pred pue 01 sjgeadieyd a4 |jeys

AN} MOS Ue wioad 01 ainjie) SJ01DBJIU0IGNS U3 JO 85UaNbISUOD Ul Jo uoseas Ag '1013e11uo) Ag paaindul 10 Palajins
's99) |95UNoD Buipnppul ‘asuadxa 1o 150) 'sso| 'agewep Aue Jeyy pasude osje si1j ‘Algeuosess s3pnipe Aew 1Nod 10
(s)10181710118 31 Se ‘ssanoud syl ul 98e1s Aue 1e UOIIBIDPISUOIA UO PUR UOIIBISPISUOIDI JO) MBIASJ UO SE ||am se ‘[eadde uo
pue [eadde Jo) Ma1AD. UO '|eL) 18 ‘UOIIBIIGUE SU] Ul PAIINDUI S3SUSdXe PUB SIUSWBSINGSIP 'S1S0D JOYI0 PUB S39) S9SSaUIIM
Ladxa pue SASUIOTIE S JDA0DDI 0} PIJIIIUD 34 ||BYS ALed Buljiersud 3U1 10 3U3 JO YSIA SIUY 01 Zuieja. 1Nod

Aue Jo 9a1dap J0 Wawspnl Aue 1o uonesigle Suunp paulelgo pieme AUe 153)|02 JO 3210JUs 01 10 'YSIA SILI PUIDSaL 01 'YSIA
SIY1 J0 uoISIA0Id Aue 9110JUS 01 4O JO UONLI34dIaIU] LB UIRIGO 01 SJOA 3U} JO WSIAl SIU1 01 Pale|al JO JO 1IN0 uisiie sanled
8U) Uaamiag uonsanb ui aIndsip Aue Yyaim UoNDIaUU0D Ul PRDUSWILIOD 8G UOJE IO 1INS ‘UofIellg.e Aue pjinoys €61
uondipsiinl Suiaey

1IN0 Aue Ul mej 3jgedijdde Yiim 2aurpI0dIe Ul 9jgeadlofus Ajjedynads aq |jim 91ediigle 01 JusweaJde ay ] 'uomdIpsunf
Suiney 1n0d Aue ul me| 3jgedijdde Yiim 32UepIoDdE Ul pleme 941 U paJaius ag Aew Jusw3pn( pue ‘uipuig pue |eui)

34 ||eYs (S)J01eJ1qJe 33 JO PIEME 3| "BMO] JO 31EIS 93 JO SLINOD 3yl AQ papJeme oG Jou pnod ydIym 43113 Aue pieme o)
Aioyine auy aney 10U [leys (s)olenique ayl gy syl yum pue Aied Jayio a3 yim unium Ul pajlj 39 ||Im Lofelligue Jo)
puewap 3y O 22110N (,¥gY,) UOIRIDOSSY UONEIIg)Y UBdLISWY 241 JO S9Ny UOIeg Yy ASnpul UOIaNIISUOD SUd Laim
2OUBPJ0I2E Ul BMO] Ul Uoneligle Suipulg 01 123lgNns 39 [|IM WSIAl SIYY 03 3ujie|aJ JO JO IO Bulstie saIndsip |y 7 61

"uonesni| 1oy anuaa 1adoud 3yl ale pue saiied 2yl JSA0 UOIDIPSLIN] aABY S1UN0D

4ons eyl 9348e sanUed ay) pue emo| ‘AIUN0D) U0SIaaf JO SN0 9y Ul 92e|d axe) ||eys Juswsaldy Siyl Suiptedal uonednl|
(1B 1843 92486 S331Bd 3| "BMO| JO 1BIS 343 JO 'UOLIWOD pue AuoIniels Yiog ‘sme| Ul YlIm sDUBpJodDe Ul PaLIuISIsp

30 ||_YS 1UaWS2.48y SIY1 01 UCNR|SJ Ul YI33.G I0 duewliofiad ‘uoneisadisiul ‘'uoioniisuod Jo suonsanb v L6l

‘MeT SUIUIDAOD) "3A[ID3YD 90 01 ALied SuiAlem 3yl AQ PauSIs pue SUilUM Ul 90 1SNW SIBAIBM ||y JOaJay uoisinotd 1ayio Aue 1o
4ora4g Jay1o Aue JO JaAIeM B 91NI1ASUCD 10U [[RYS Uoisiaold Aue 1o yoealq Aue Jo Alled Jayie Ag Jaaiepp “suoisirold yons Aue
10 J3AIEM B SE PaNJISUOD 3 10U ||_YS J3punaJsay s1ydi s1 Jo Aue Jo a8e1urApe Aue 93E] 01 40 TUsWaa.43Y 241 JO SUoIsiAoLd
3yl 10 Aue jo asuewioiad 12U1s uodn S9OURISUL S10W O SUO Aup LI 1SISUL 01 01831 SB11Bd 943 JO JBYIB JO 3.N|Ie) 3y |

"I9AIRM 61



wodsulASIaus|eapi@0|y 3 'LO1E-€99-€9S d

L 95ed 23119 20jyd:Ag pasedaid
ev9'cT$ a1esad() 01 UoISSIWLIRd - JUsulAed (euld
£Y9'€TH uondadsul 31815 1@ 219|dWoD) Uone||eISU| - JudWAed Yy
LS 176% UOIIDNJISUOD) JO 1BIS - JuswiAeq Yunod
L5769 Aianje@ uawdinb3 - Juswihed paiyL
771'68L$ JapJO wawdinb3 - Juswhed puodss
98T LY$ nsoda( 19eU0D - JUSWAeRd 1514
6S8°CLYS (saAIIUaOUI 210334) 3dLid WISAS pajjeasul

a|npayas yuswihed

aoueydanoy |esodold €9



21e( JSWE uldd

:9ARLIURSAIdRY G40 pazioyiny

a1eQ sueN pajuLd

‘9AneIURSaIdaY D77 'A8JsuUT |pap| paziioyIny

218 JWeN paiulid

'9ANRIUDSaIdDY JBUI0ISND) PazIIoyINyY

2 1815

21Meusis

2.Meudis

:Jesodo.d ay3 jo asueidary



wodaulASIaua|eapi®a0jy? 13 '101E-£99-€95 d
95149 2a0jynH:Ag paiedaid

[apod/plepuers 01 dn 3xs ay1 Supig 01 Alessadau Swall Kuejpue 'sa9y sywuad] Aessadsu yim 8uoje 23loud ay1 jo ued se
P3UOISSILIWOD pue pajjeisut ag ul 0} Wa1sAs Ad aU1 JO Sstusuodwod [edisAyd ay3 suesw ,S1uauoduwo) waisAs, |1 L
‘sishjeuy 10edw| [e3UBWIUOIIAUT PUE ‘SISAleuy

jeipueUl ‘INPaLYDS JUBWARY '9INPRYdS aloid 1507 1aloud ‘4ogen '5UBUOdWI0) WNSAS ‘uondidsaq waishs Suipnpul
13l0.d 33 UO UORBWLIOMU| SBPNJAUL PUB JUBLWS3JBY SIY1 JO} IUBWNI0P SulISA0D B sueaw jesodold, 0L L
jesodold

33 Ul Y10y 135 Se 193[01d 33 JO BUIUOISSIWWOD pue UoIe|jeIsul J0) 8inpaLds sy sueaul ,2Npayas 1afoid, 61
|lesodold Y3 Ul PaguUDSIP Se WISAS Ad 81 sueaw ,109foid, ] L

‘Wa15As Ad U1 Jo uonetado Jo 1sfold au jo uonajdwod

343 JO INSaJ Se JaW0ISND 01 3(qe|ieAe 10 Ag PAAIBDAJ SJUNOISIP JO 'S31eQaJ ‘SIPald Aue apnjpul 10U saop pue 1a8loid
ay) Jo uona|dwod Joj A318u3 [eap| O3 J2W0ISND Aq s|qeAed Asuouw Jo JUNOWE [e103 3U1 SUBSW 150D 13lodd, 4L

) lesodo.d 243 Ul Yoy 1S se 193(04d 8yl Jo BuILOISSILILIGD pue

uoljej|easul 1oy AZ1aU3 [eap| 01 J3WI0ISND Ad dpew 8q 01 sjusulAed JO 3NPaYDS Y1 sULaW 3jNPaLdS uswAed, 9|,
lesodoud aua Ul Y10} 185 Wa1SAS Ad 83 UOISSILILLIOD pUE ||esUl 01 papasu JOGE| [enuews 8yl sueaul ,J0geT, ‘G |
jesodold a1 ul

U140} 335 se ABuau3 [eap] Ag pa1e|dwod 123[0.d au1 JO spadse |eueul JO SisAjeue syl suesuwl SisAjeuy [ebuedld, v L
lesodoud Y3 Ul Yoy 1S se AZuau3 [eap]

Ag pa12)dwiod 133(01d Y3 Jo S10edu |PIUSLLUOIIAUL JO sisAjeue ay) sueaw ,sisAjeuy 10eduw| [BIUsWUOIIAUT, '€ L
(PRUOISSILILIOD) 32AISS O3U| 32e(d S pue ‘Ajjian SUIAJSS B4 WOJ) 31eJad( 01 UOISSIULISG

pauleS sey 'uonadsul (e20] pue 21e1s ||e passed sey Wa1SAS Ad UDIUM UO 318 3} Sueawl ,@1ed SUILOISSIWLWOD), Tl
JIUOD B S| 2J3Y3 JI |0JIU0D WUBWIIBY SIYL U

SUORIULRP YIIM UBWS3J3Y SIUY Ul 10 [esodold 3yl Ul N0 195 se SujueaWw ay) aA_Y J|eys spiom pazijended ||
'suoiIuyaq 'L

[esodoud Ul paisl) se

318(] 97UEIdaDDY JO SB SAIDRYS pue ‘Salled je Ag [esodold Syl Jo aoueIdande Jaye aADaLS a4 |leys Juawasudy siyl A3isu3 g40 pue (seiled A|2A1D3|100 pue

'Kied ‘Aljenpiaipul) jesodoud syi Ul paljuspl se Jawoisn) syl ((A315u7 [eap|) Auedwod Aljigel} paawi| emo] ue ‘D71 'A349U7 [PBP| U9DMIB] SI JUBWaa.de SiyL

1UBWIDAJBY WR1SAS Ad 79

-

¢

/



0 a3ed

woddulASI8Us|eaPIBI0IYD 13 'LOLE-E59-695 id : -
23119 a0jy:Ag pasedaid

SI0M ples

wJoad 01 paziioyine pue pasuadl| ANp sienpiaipul A pawiojad a4 fjeys 31om |e ‘me| Aq paiinba.r juixa 341 0] €€

sme| a|gedidde

13410 pue S3p0d SUIp|ing |{8 Ylim 22Ue||dLUoD Ul pUB JSUUBLU 2X1|-UBUDOM € Ul pa13|dLod aq ||eys sHom [Iy ¢ €

MIOM JO Lon3|dwo)

BUIMOJ|0} SJeA (G) BAl) JO poLiad e 10y Uofie||eIsuUl Ul Joj Aue.iem diysueuriiom e sapinosd AZ1au3 [eap) | €

.>ucm.‘_._m>> doqeT ‘g

:318(] SUIUOISSILULIOD) 31 J31Je SIPak (g) oAl Joy 1odss sduewlioyiad

|enuue ue apinoad [im A1au3 [eap) 'sieak () anij Jo pouad e oy sl waisAs Aue uoj uoddns suoyd 1o jieusa pue

'SUS[E WR1SAS AU Y1im JaL0IsnD apinoLd pue WwaisAs ayy Jojuouw |jim AZusu3 [esp] '91e SUIUOISSIWWOD 3U) 1YY ‘67

3P0 Y1IM dUBldUI0d 01U SUIOD O] IO JB|OS 818POUIWODIE 01 UONEIIIPOWI 10]

Pa3U [enualod e sulwl1ap 01 dueldLIod 2pod pue Ajeded Joj 8JIASS [8DLID3[D JUSLIND JO JUSWSSISSY '8¢

pUB '321AJ9S a1 07 AeJle Jejos Wo.y yied syl JO UONRUILIRISP [PDLIIB[T €87

'AeJJe 1e|0Ss U1 JO UOIIBDO[ [BULS 3UY SUIWISISP pUE ]IS JO SS3Ull SUILIISISP 01 JUSWISS3SSE 31S 787

'speoy| 1ejos Joj Yi8uans pue Alljigneduiod sujwla1ap 01 SARJLIE JOOU J0) JUBWSSESSe UIIaaUI8Ua [ednidNS | ']'7

‘BUIMO|04 3U3 01 PRIWI| JOU SI ING SIPN|DUS IUBLLUSSISSY

9115 |eul4 |e1dA) v sodaq 19e41U0D) 241 J0 JusWARd J23)e JUBLUSSISSY 21IS [euld B 1DNpUod [jIM AZJau] [2ap| ‘8’7

'$J012B1U02QNS JO S23A0|dWa S)I 10 J01DPILOD) JO SIDP 3 JO INSal e

se Aunful Jo 50| SurundUl S1ay10 pue saakojdwa st 03 salnful Jo) painsul A|gienbape s 1 saueliem AZusug jeapf /7

'S103J9p WO} 334) A||EURISNS 3] [[IM PUE JSUUBW 3XI|UBLUYJIOM pUR POOS e Ul patuioylad aq ||m AZisuy

[eap| Ag >Jom a1 18y (7) pue ‘uondiinsap wawdinba pue 10e43U0 3y Ul PaUIIN0 10 padinbal a5IMIaL10 SSajLin mall

3q [|IM 1DBUOD SIY) JaPpUN paysiuin} Juawdinba pue sjeliaiew (1) 18yl Jswoisnd syl 01 Siueliem A3usul [espl 9 7

"UONIPUOD UPaJD WO0JG Ul Sasitlald U1 9AB3| PUB SIIgaP ||B 9A0UIDJ 01 $99.13e ASUaud [eap] G 7

DBIIUOD) SIYT Ul 3SIMIBLI0 PIIBIS SS3|UN 99} Y3 U PapN|aUL S| PSUIRIGO 3¢ 02

spuwad Aue 1oy anp 1502 [en1oe oy pawiloliad g 01>40m 2y 1o} A1essadau sywdad jje uteigo jjeys Agusug papt v ¢

"12U01sN) Ag JuswAed [eull pue 31om a1 o Uo1a|dwod Jale s|eLleul 10 pawioyssd

YJOM || 10) UBI| 1O SIAleM 10 Sosea|al 21endoldde 3sanbas uodn Iswoisn) 01 ysiuiny (jeys A3isug jesp| ¢
“Japinodd Ajian s auwoisn) ygnolyl siomiaded a1eged pue UodSUUODISIU [|B 3]l |euys A3IsuT |pap| ¢

‘Jlesodo.d 943 Ul Y10 135 Se JogeT pue siusuodwo?) wWasAs Alessadau syl apiaoad 01 sealde A3usug [eap| '

.m:O_umM__nO m.ahw:m LGl rd

‘lesodold a3yl Ul Y110 195 se 918 SUIU0ISSILUILIOYD

31 JO s Wa1SAS Ad @4 Jo aduewilopiad pue uondnpoud Jo Buiioljuow syl sueawl ,3UlIOIUOIA WSISAS, €1 |
‘123044 3Y1 Jo 11ed SB PAUOISSILUWIOD

PUE PaJ|LISUl 90 01 W1SAS (Ad) D1RIOA0I0UH 2U1 Jo suonednads jeiauad syl supaw uondiinssg waisAs, 71 L

N

(@]



L€ 28ed

A

512U

C
i

wo3-2uIA319ua]eapI®0]Yd 13 'LOLE-€99-€9S 'd
93119 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

Apduwoad qunowy

fueiepl UONINPO.4 2y Aed jeys A313U3 [eap| USYL 10U SIOP JAWOISN) JI Pue lesodoud uoejusWIEne syl 1dadde 0
skep (0€) A1yl 2ABY [[BYS JaWU0ISND “83e( BUILOISSILILIOD 8Y3 UO Sunels pouad Jeak () aAy SU3 JO pua ayy Jae skep (G1)
anl-ALio) ulyam [esodold uoneuawsne ay1 apiroid Jo Junouly Ajueliep UoldNPOId SU fed |leys ABuaug |eap| St

"YA| pa1ewnsy [e10] [euldLo ay1 Sunsau

aloid pajuswisne syl yum A31au3 jeapl Ag 123loid 8y 4o uoleIusWadne e piemo) Junowy Auelsep Uononpold

33 Jpad [|im AS1au3 [BSP] JO TUNOWY AJUBLIBA UOIDINPOI SU1 UL |IBYS A81au7 |eap| 'uondo sA3JsuT e3Pl Y Ty

" “3snepd UoNeUIWID | AU1 JBpUN JUSWSaI8Y SIU1 S91euilla) A31au7 |Bap| T EY

10 ‘1alosg au1 jo uoniod

Aue Jredal 1o [pIsul-a1 '2AOWS ‘||EISUI SIBPIAOId BDIAIDS panosdde s11 1o A81su3T |BBP| UBL] J9UI0 3UOBWIOS "L'EY

IN220 BUIMO||0J

ay1 Jo Aue Ji 'A3Jau3 [eap] AQ paAlem ssajun 'f13413UD 11 Ul PIOA 34 [[BYS Aueriem uoinpoud Siyf pIoA Aueem gy
“UM| PIBLINST [E10] DU 03 UOISIASI AUe JO UoleuUR|dXs UB UM IBLU0ISND apinoJd |jeys A3uaud jeap)

'A3J5U7 |Eap| UBLY J2U10 3UOBWIOS AQ pasned plg auyi Uo suonendnjy 98r1j0A Jo Jamod e T

‘f319u3 [eap| AQ p12RJIP SE 128[0Ud SY} UleIUIBW 01 S|le) JaW0oIsND €1

"1oafoug ayd

yum wis|go.d e Bupiedsi Jo Buisouselp Ul A3J2u7 [PaP| 01 3DURISISSE IO SS9308 apinoad 01 s|ie) JBUOISND "¢
3[0ld 9y SUDIAIBS 3IUM Sispiroid 3DIAIBS panoidde s 40

£312u7 |e3p| Ag pasned jou A8Jaua aanpo.d Ajsjes 01 Alljige s1i Jo 1afold ay1 01 adewep 10 LoNdNISSQ 'L T ¢
'SIUBAD BUIMOY| O}

3y Jo Aue (11) 10 JuaA3 aanalejp 92104 e (1) 40 9snedaq Appu19918 9onpodd Jou ssop 128l0id 3yl usym 128U0] 10 skep
(/) UsASS JO spolad apnjpxa 01 ‘UoNa.dSIp 2|0s SHI Ul ‘A31ou3 [eap] Ag pasiAzl oq Aews yapy| paIewnsg [e10] 8yl ¢y
|lesodold

33 Ul UMOYS Se ‘918 BUIUOISSILILIOD 341 UO ‘Siejjop Ul 'AIDLId9|9 DV JO 1502 a4 suesul A81eUD) YWt €L

‘318 SUIUOISSIWIWOY) 3y Jaije poriad Jeah () oAl Yl Bulinp £313u7 |eap| Ag paptodal

pUE PaNSeall ‘PaJoluowW SE SINOU-11emo|p} Ut 1939[01d aul Ag padnpoud APLIdalR Byl sueaw U [endY, T L1
‘MO[3q PasSNISIP SE 'Pasinal agAeW Uil PR1ewins3 |e10 L 9yl (Swn Jano 103044 3L JO uonepes3ap

SIS patdadxa au S|l J010€) SILY) 56 Ag paljdinnui ‘lesodold auy Ul umoys se 21eq BUILOISSILLILIOD

3U] Ja)Je U3k 1541} SU1 10§ YA Ul AD11D3)8 JO UoIaNPOoad palenss syl suesw Y| PoIewnsy |R10L, L1y

281800 UMY 2U3 Ag patdiinu Um [endy 943 pue Ya paIewingg (P10 JO %06

U99MIBG 32U3J3JIP 34 01 [enba JUNOWR Ue J3WOISND) P34 40 punjaul ||im A315U3 1esp) usyy 'Yl pa1ewns3 [E101 JO %06
uey) ssa| sl 19al0.d a3 Ag pajesauad Y [en1dy Su i '93eq BUIUOISSILUWIOD 8L WOy SJeak (G) Al JO pUS BN WY L't

‘Ajuesiepy uondNpoLd v



7€ 98ed

wodduiSIauajeapi@ao|y2 :3 'L0LE-£99-€95 d #
23119 aojYy):Ag paJedaid

"Dapa3U Se UOoe|eISUl 511 01 Sliedal axeul

01 a5Uadxa S,JALOISNY 18 JBLIOISNY) UM YoM [|iv pue a8ewep yons 1oy 3|qisucdssu 8q 10U |[eys A31su3 [eap| 8SIMIBLIO0
JO [PWIUR ‘UBwiny Jayua Ag @8ewep Woyj 24n33s S| uofe|jeisul Aue ulinsus pue ‘suoiie|eisul JOOJ 10} UORIPUOd pue 1ap.o
poog Ul pue uea Joou Buidasy ‘suope|eIsul PUNOJS Jejos Joj Wil J3A0D PuUnoUg 3uidady ‘03 palill| 10U S1ING 'SepNUl
aoueURIRY AigIsuodsal $.J3U0ISND) S| UOJe||eIsul aUl JO A1INJaS pue 35URUIUIBW JeY] SPUBISISPUN JBWOISND '9'G
‘31q1ss0d 10U 1o 9dods SY Ul paywl| aq |m Buliojuow AZ18U3 [eap| 03 papirotd sI $S320e 18Ul

OU J| "UMOP 5208 W215AS 341 Usym sas50| Uoldnpoud Aue Jo/pue jjom Aueiem 'Sulooysa|gno.l '991uPIeNS ddURWIOLIRd
Aue sapN[pUIl SILYL "UONISUUOD 12UIRIUI PRpIA0Jd 19WO0ISND BY1 WoJj Buninsa. asuadxe 'sso ‘Rjigel Aue Joj 'Aem Aue

Ui ‘ApDaaipul Jo Apdauip ‘sjgisuodsal 10U s A81auT [eap) eyl saa18e Jawoisnd A1)|iqisuodsal S Jawoisnd aJe 21emyos 10
aJempJey 3unsixa s awoisnD 01 padinbal sapesddn Auy “ABJsu3 |eap| WOoJ) SBdIAIRS BULIOJIUOW UID1ISAS DAIBDS.1 0] 1900 Ul
|eUONOUNY A|ISNONUIUOD 3JE SUOIID3UUO0D 8JNsus pue LOII29ULO3 19UJ3IUI U Sulplao.d J0) 3|gIsSu0dsal S| JBLWolsN) ‘GG
*£815u3 |eap| Aq papircJd Uone|eISUl PUE YI0M 343 JaA0D 01 9due.nsul alelidoadde sawi (|e Je aAeY ||eys Jawo1snd e
|euo)ssalo.d

Xe] payiuad s JaLwo1sny) y3noayl asuadxa S JaLolsnd) 1e Jawolsnd Ag pajl 3q |leys Yiomiaded punjal xeljeuld €6

‘SPaJd Xe) [esapay Jo Aljige)ieAe 9yl adnpaU pue 31e8au Aew 35N sl

se Suisuadxa uonenaidap g/ | Uondas Suipaedas sans paiepdn syy Jenmaiued Ul 2 L0Z 4O VDL 94l M3IASL PINOYS 13UI0ISnD
Je|nanJed Uj 'SUpaJd Xel [edapa) Jo asn [ewndo Joj SMOJ[e 3l FBYL Yons paseydind waisAs ayi 10} Spoyis uonedaldap

XE JO 35N 3ANDYS 150U pue Jadoud 3y 8Uisn UO SIOSIADE Xe3 S)I LM BuijDayD JoJ 8|gIsuodsal SI 1aLIoIsND 'Z'G

150D [RUONIPPE YINS 'J0) Aed 03 s99.3e pue 'JoJ 8|gisuodsal

S| J2W0ISNY) 'JOge| JO S|elLIa1eW JO 150D PasealdUl Ue Ul SyNsad JuswAed a1e| Aue Ji eyl seau8e Jawoisn) sad.iey usuiAed
31| pa1e(2. AUP 01 UONIPPR Ul 'PRAISIS] U9 SBY POMO JUnoule 341 Jo Juawded jnun xlom ay1 dois 'saipalual ajge|iene
Jay1o 01 d1pnfaud nouum Aew A8iau3 jeap) 'A3Jau3 [eap] Jo 3ney ou y3noayy uswiAed AW 9xew o3 s|ie) JaLoIsnD
J11eU) $92488 J3W0ISND "3INPayYds usWAed 2y} 03 Sulplodde A34su7 [eap| 81esuadwod 01 S32488 JaW0ISN) | G
‘suones|jqo s,42woisn) °s



¢¢ 28ed

wodsulAB19uajeapI@90fyd :3 'LOLE-€99-€96 d
25119 20jyD:Ag pasedaid

'p231UEIeNS 10U PUR PALWINSD

s1ypeghed pue uIN3aJ Jo 31ed Aue ‘Jnsal e Sy "(1S0D fSuaus SIeak 21niNy PUB 'S91e. Xl SLODUI [RJSPa) JO 350U BUIpnpUl)
sa1eWlsa a.e ‘|esodoud pue suodal sit ul A3uau3 eap] Ag papiro.d suope|na|ed Aue 1ey) Spuelsiapun Jawolisn) €9

_ ‘s3uines A3oua pajagiel BuiASILDE 10U JaWOISND 104 3|qel| AB1aU3T [B9p] SIIUsAd OU

J1apun asmiayo Jo pajidwi ‘sSuines AZ1sua Aue Jue.LIem Io sa1ueleng A81au3 [eap| saop Jou 'Aidde Aaua upiuym 01 Jeak xel
ay3 J0 paAIadad 3¢ WY1 SHP3ID 3SOUY UBYM JO BUILI SY) JO "SBARUSDUL IS0 Aue 'supaJd xe1 Aue 931uelend 10U S30p pue
J0UUED AZ13UT |PBP| 1BYI SPUBISIZPUN OS|e JDWOISND 'S8INPayds uol33|dLLIod paaed|pul SulldaL 10U Joj 3|ge|| 10U s} A31au3
[eap| ‘asmiay30 paaude Ajjeduinads sssjun Jayleam pue ‘sainpayds Aianljap pue SulnioeinUeW JOPUSA 03 Pl 10U

1ng Suipnpui sajgeleA Auew o Juapuadap S| uopa|dwod uonejjeisu| '93ewlss ue s| "UOIR|RISUI WSISAS B3 218|dWod

01 SWe BN SUIPN(DU] 'SIUBWND0P Pale|2J 4O 12B.0U0D 3Y] Ul Paiedipul sulelsuwn Aue jeLy spueIsIapun JaWoisn) ‘7’9
f343U3 [eap| Aq paa1uelend 10U SIJPaJd Xel JO 31egad Aue Jeu) spuelsiapun pue seaJge Jawo1sn) 1’9

-Jawo1sn) Ag SJUaWSpajmou|dy "9



¢ 286

ﬁ
wo2aulA81aus)eapI@30YD 13 'LOLE-€99-€95 id #
33149 30jy):Ag paJedaid

‘A315u3 |eap| Ag pa4indul sasuadxa ssa) sjuswAed Jisodaq 10e.0u0) Aue JawoIsnD punjal (jim AZ1ou3

|esp| ‘|esodo.d 2yl YIIM PIemio) sA0W 0} 10U SAPIFRP (SapI( a8ueyD UoNs JO M3IABI J91e UBWOISND §| JauoIsnd

01 JapJO 38uryYD B YaNS JuBsaId |jIM A312U3T [eap| JUBWISSISSY B1IS [BUlY 8yl Ag pa1e1issedau sispJO SaBLEYD 104 €6
‘kejap Uons Jo 3nsad e se papuaixa AjSuiplodde a4 |leys AS1au3 (eap| Ag spew asiuiold 01 aa1ueiens

pue Aueliem Auy “ApdaJipul Jo Aj3oaaip Jayiaym ‘A31su3 [esp| 01 Alijigel| Aue Inoyiim SUOP 3 |jeys UdIym 'panjoss.

U293 sey anss! Aue |un pjoy uo 1afoud ay1 Ind 03 WS1 3U} SaAIRSI AZJauT [Bsp) J8pJo a3uel|d AUB 10} JBUI0ISND

Aq [eroudde U1 Aejap e st aJa 4 uswsa.Sy Syl o 1ed e awod3g pue ‘Ul palelodiodul 8q ||eys SIapJQ 98UEYD 76

. ‘pa1alel se pallaap 34 ||eys usunuasaLd

JO SS2UISNG (S) SAL UIYIIM J3W0ISND) AG PRIndaxa 10U SJapJQ saduey) “awoisn) pue A31au3 |esp) Liog Ag uonndaxs
uodn aAIPRYR pue SuiUM Ul 34 ||PYS SJ3pJ0 a8uey) [y 'suonniisgns Juswdinbs Juswdinba pasodoud Ajeuls|io

10 sagueyp Supud Ansnpuy ‘ss8ueyd uswidinba 01 paljwi| 10U 3. ING 3PN|PUI ISPIO B3URYD B 91MIISU0D 18yl SJUAD

10 sajdwexg “JapJO a8uey) e alnbal |Im UlaJay 3jNpayds pue 3dods [eulBLo syl JO apIsINe paudiopad som Auy | 6
's19pJ0 asuey)d ‘6

SJOM JusWSdE|dal pue

Jiedau Aue 01 Jord 'soupidende pue maiAad s Jawoisn) Joy a1onb e apirold |[im A31su3 esp) 'SiusAs Alueliem-uou 9sayl

U] "S|elI31ewW pue Joge| pagJeyd ag {jim JaUW0ISND ‘SEDIAISS JO SJUSAS PIIURLIEM-UOU IO "3SlIe SBNSS| Se UONeZLoLINY
9SIPURYDISIN UJNISY Uieday '8UIT00YS|gNOI] (SI21aAU| () 2184 aun|ie) %S uodn Jo Jeak sad a3uo UopezLIoyINy
3SIPURYDIBIA UINISY :SSDIASP UMOPINYS pidel pue siazjuindo 104 (7) 'SeiAIas 2503 Jo Wed se Aiueliem Japun siuauodiuo)
W91SAS Aue ade|dau |im A8uauT 2ap) (1) Aidde suius1 8uimojjo) 3yl 'sadinas Aueliem sapinold ASusu3 [espl )| ¢ 8

‘S1UBA aunaley 92404 40 sailled paiyl Jo ‘syuade Jo 'sashojdwia

) JBWoIsN) aY1 Ag pasned Auadold Jawio1sn) Jo sjuauodulo) WalsAS 01 a3ewiep spn|pul pue asie SUlIAIBAs a1 S1UBAD
Auelriem-uoN usuodwod) Wa1sAS Jejnailed e 1o} AlUeliem S,Ja1N10BNUBL 341 Ul PRUSP SB 3S0U] 918 SIUDAS panueliep
'92UPISISSE Pal1sanbal apiacdd |jeys JBLLIOISND PUB Jainidejnuewd ay) yiim sssooud Ajuelsem syl ajpuey ||im Agiau3

|eap| “Aiueaiem s JaandeNUeW Jspun Sl pue JUSAS pallue.lIBM JO 3NSal e Se Sjiej Jey] JusuodwoD) wiisAs Aue aoejdal

pue aA0WaJ 01 AUessadau Joge| ay) apiroJd |(im AS1auT [eap| '21eQ BUIUOISSIWILLOD) au) WO.J SIe3A (G) oAl 104 L'8
.m.__miww_ Kueriepn 10j} S9JIAIRS 8

‘A8Jau7 |eap| 01 Aljigel| Aue Inoyaim 3npayds afoad sl 1paye Aew siuswAed

pakejaq “AB1au7 [eap| 01 UBWSRISY 10 Ydeaiq Jo Ajjigel| Aue Inoym ‘speul usag Sey snp juswAed se suliy yons jnun
103(04d 2Y1 Uo yiom puadsns Aewd A81oU3F [B3p)] 'aNp Uaum apew 10U s JuswAed e Jo 1ed Jo Juawhed Aue j| 'sa9) sAsulone
Buipnpur quawAed a1e| Aue J0 UOI1D3]|0D aY1 Ul ABJauT [eap| Ag paJindul asuadxa Aue Aed jjleys pue 'saalge Jauwoisn)
‘uonippe Ul ‘yiuow Jad Gz$ uey ssa| 3¢ 1uswAed 21.j YINS ||BYS 1UIAS OU Ul 'ISASMOH "SS3| S| J9ASUDIUM 'Me| A 3|Gemo||e
winwlixeul ay1 4o a8Jeyd 15a421ul Yiuow Jad 96 | e Jndul sjuaiAed 3187 "9210AU| 34] UO Palou se anp aJe syusuided |y
‘sjuswiAed £



Ge aded

woddulfSIaua)espl®do]yd 3 '101E-£99-€95 d
5515 aojyD:Ag pasedaid

‘uonewou| Aueianudold jo uonuysp

a1 s199W Ja8uo) ou uoneuLIojul 83 4 Ajuo asesd (1) pue “uaWaa.8e S|y JO UONeUILLISY JO UONEIIAXa Y1 Ylim a5esd 10U
op (1) JUaWaaJSe Sy Japun uonewllou) Aueysidold Jo asn SuipJeSas sannp 1l 1eyl saaude Alied SUIAISda. YL 901
"3WPS JO UOIIINIISIP SUI AHLISD ||eys pue LOeulIoju| fiersidoid jo saidod

Aue Ule3aJ 10U ||eys Alied Suiniadal 8yl lusweai3e SIL3 JO UOeUIWIS} 0 uoneJidxs uodn Jo Alied BUisodsip au3 Woly
159nba. uodn ‘saalydte dnydeq WoJy Sulpn|dUl ‘UoRewW.ojUl Aiera1idoug jje Aonsep 01 s9a.3e Alied 3UInRIR1 9L G01
'S|Seq [eluUapuoIUoU

e uo Aped paiyy e wody Aied 8uiaedal U1 Ag yiie) poOE Ul pauie1qo sem ey (A1) 10 ‘A1ied SUIAIRDa. 3U3 JO JNe) Ou Y3NOoJL)
ulewop dijgnd ay) jo Jed sauiedaq 12y (Ill) '2INSoRSIP JO SWR dY3 1€ UleWIop >1gnd ayy uy ApeaJje (11) '24nsopsip JO sl
a1 18 Kuied SUiniadal 83 JO UoIssassod syl ul Apead(e (1) :uonewojul SpniaulJou j|eys uonew.ojul Atesdold 01
191035 apeJ1 e S| 18l

LONBWIOUI JYI0 AUR PUE SISI| JOPUSA ‘SISI| JaLI0ISND ‘SWia} JusWiAed ‘Bupplud pa1eja) UOREeWIOUI ||B "UONEIILLI| INOUIIM
sapnpui pue 21jgnd ayj 0} 3|ge|iee AjjeJaua3 10U UCHELIOJUI jje pue fue se pauap S| uonewoju) Arersudold €0l
'$159491U1 SALed SUISOSIP 3y} 03 sJaApe Aem Aue Ul UOITBULLIOJU] Areraiidold

asn (1) Jo uswaaJde siyl Jo asodind sy 1o Sulhiied Joj ueyl Jauio asodund Aue Joj uonew.ojul Aeraudold Aue Adod
10 3sn (1) ‘Aued paiyl Aue 03 uolreulouj Aueisiidold asopsip (1) 10U 03 soa43e Aied Bulaizdal oyl Auled Suiaieas au

03 8uiBuojeg uoneunoju| Aieianidold '01 SSa22€ 9ABY 1O "LIIM papiAo.d aq [jiv 11 1eyl sa3pajmoude Aued L2e3 0l
quawaaJde siy1 Japun suones|go sl Jo exurulIopRd

5,184 UDNS UM UOITIBUU0D Ul (1f) JO ‘2INSOPSIP YaNns 10 Aled JSU10 2y) 01 910U UM Suipinoad e Ajuo

pue J8pJo 1IN0 10 uonenSas ‘Me| ydns Ag paJinbal Jua1xs 31 0 Ajuo anq JepJo 1Nod Jo uoneindal ‘me| Aq (1) padinbal
Se UONeWLIofUl Yans [eanal Aew Alied e ey Uansmoy ‘papiroid 'sailed aul Suowe diysuoneaJ auyy 03 10adsad Ylim
UOI1eWIO)UI JaU10 AUR pue JusWaaJ8e SIU) JO SUOISIACLD pUe SULIS) U3 [enUSplu0d daay 01 s9313e Alled Uoe3 10t

‘Ayjenuspyuo) 0L



9¢ a3ed

w03 UIASI2Ud[eaPIDIOJYI 13 L0 LE-E99-£9G id f
27149 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

'SIOVINYA HONS 40 ALITISISSOd FHL 40 d3SIAQY N3G SYH ALdVd FHL LON YO ¥IHLIHM 'INIWIFIOV SIHL

¥O SIDIAYIS IHL 1D3I0Ud JHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NI HO 40 LNO ONISIEY (SSINISNG 4O SSOTHO SLIF0¥d 40 SSOT
'V1¥A 40 SSO7 3SN 40 SSOT NOYS ONILTNSIH SIOVIAYA ANY ‘NOILYLIWIT LNOHLIM "ONIGNTOND SFOVAYA 401

YO AV 1dWIXT "JAILINNG TYILNINOISNOD TYINIAIDNI VID3dS 404 318V 38 ALdVd J3HLIF TTVHS INJAT ON NI
'sadewp 102410-UON JO UoISRPXT 7|

"SADVIAVA HONS 40 ALIMIFISSOd IHL 40 ISIAQY NIIF SYH ALAVd FHL LON 8O dFIHIIHM "INFNITFIODV SIHL

¥0 SIDIAYAS FHL '1DIM0¥d IHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NI O 40 1NO ONISIEY (SSINISNG 40 SSOT YO SLH0Hd 40 SO
V1¥d 40 SSOT'3ISN 40 SSOTNO¥H ONILINSIY SIDOVINYA ANY ‘NOILYLINIT LNOHLIM 'ONIGNTIND SIDVAVA LHOL

4O AUVTdINTXT FAILINNG TVILNINOISNOD TVINIAIDNI TVID3dS HO4 318VIT 38 ALYVd Y3HLIT TIVHS INIAT ON NI
.mWMmEmQ 3123J4I@-UON JO uoisnjdx3y 'zi

3ui083.10]

241 J0 Aue 011U3PIPUI S33 ASUI01IE J|GRUOSEAI PUB SISO '01 PaYLUI| 10U SI NG UBA0D [|eys J2punalay UONedIuiIspL|
‘A813u3 |e3p| AQ SMme| Jo uoiejolA Aue (11l) pue ‘92UaSI132U UMO SJSW0ISND WOJ) SSB|WIRY JBLWOISND) PJOY pUe J3Wo1sn)
Ajuwispui 01 A8Jau7 jeap| a4inbaJ 01 paNJISUOD 34 ||eys Ulalay SUIyiou 1eyl 1sAsmoy ‘papircsd dusuisslidy Siul Jo
ydea.1q [elS1ew B 31MNSU0D pinom ydiym AZ1aud |eap] JO SUOISSILIO JO s10e Aue (11) ‘[Sstusde Alied puiyl o seshojduls s 1o
AZ18U7 [eBp) JO SUOISSILUO IO S1oR 1U8H8auU Aue (1) Yim paidauuod Aj@lewwxold Jo Ajgeyinuspl g Jo wolj astie Aja1ewxo.d
pue Ajgelnuapl Aew yoiym a8ewep Auadoud Jo sapnful jeuosiad Joj saiijigel pue ‘'ssul ‘salijeusad ‘SUOIDE 'SpueLap
'SWIEP |2 07 192dSaU UM SSB|LLIRY JSWI0ISND PIOY PUB JaUJoIsnD Aluwapul 01 saalde Ag adsy AZJaug [ea0) 771 L
guiogaliol

a1 Jo Aue 01 JUBpIDUI S33) A9UI011E B|JRUOSESI pUB $1503 '01 PA1IWI| 10U S| ING "JSA0D [|BYS JBpUNa4ay UoNedIuWLSpU|
“JaW0ISND AQ SME| JO UoIe|oIA AUB (1I1) pue '92uadl|8au umo SAZ4auT |Bap| Wody ssajuley AZuaul |eap| pjoy pue

A812U3 [Pap| AUWSPUI 01 J3W0ISNYD) 34INb3aJ 01 PaNJISU0d 3 [|BYS UIa1ay 3UIYIou 1Bl IaAsmoy ‘papiaotd Juswesidy
SIY1 JO Yorauq [P1I2IBUW B 31NINSUOD PINOM UDIYM 12UI0ISND 10 SUOISSILIO 10 S1De Aue (1)) 'suase Alted paiyl Jo saakojdiua si
10 J3WO0ISND) JO SUOISSIUIO 0 S3oe JUaB)i8au Aue (1) yim pa1dsuuod Ajlpiewrxold 10 Ageninuspl g 4o wouj asue Ajplewxo.d
pue Aigeynuspl Aew yoiym a8ewep Auadoud 1o saunlur jeuosiad Jo) saniigel] pue ‘'sauy 'sanjeusd ‘'suonoe 'spueLlisp
'SWIIR|D ||e 01 109dsaJ Ym ssajwiley AZJaug jeap) pjoy pue AS1aug |esp) AIUWISpUl 01 592488 AQ 2431 JBWI0ISND || |
"uoizedIUWBPU] "L L



/€ 98ed

wodsulfSiaualeapl®ao|yd 13 '101E-£99-€96 d
22115 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

‘Alleaunads Jawoisn) Ajads 10U SI0p 1l Se 3uo| se 'paujerqo

e1ep uopnpo.d Aue asn 01 pamoyje os|e st Ag1au3 [esp) 's|elaleLl Sunaylew sy Ul ‘UoIIe||RISUL 341 JO saun1did Aue
SUIPNUI ‘SWeU J3W0ISN) pue papiAoid Yiom Aue Inoge LopHeulIoj! |eJaua8 asn ued A81au3 [esp) 18y} S9348R JaLL0ISND
‘fAignd vi

"SNIAINS [|BYS 1UBWSI8Y SIY3 JO Uoi1elidxe JO UONE|[8oued ‘UoIeUIWIS] SAIANS PINOYS

aJnjeu Jisyl Ag 143 JU3WD3J3Y SIY1 JO SUOISIAOI qUsWo2.8y Siyy Japun JuawAed axew 01 uones|qo Aue jO 11 ansl|au

10U ||BYS JaWOISND) AQ UoheulldIa] 19 ‘siuswihed el 0l AN e ‘Uonesyiuwapul Jo AANp e Jo yoealq e ‘Ajuelem Aue

J0 yaeauq e ‘ajduwiexa Joj uawa.dy SIyl Ul usdeuspun sey f1ued e 1ey1 Aujiqisuodsau 1o uonedijgo ‘Ainp Aue jo ydealq

e SUBALW UDeaq |BLISIB}A "UOIRUILLISY JO 3DHOU BU3.J0 3d1938. Wol) sAep (01) U1 2AID348 34 [|_YS UOIeUILLIR) YDNS PUB
JUBWS.8Y SIY) 1eUIlLIR) Aew Alied Buly2e31g-uou 8y} ‘poLiad 84nd Pspuaixe a4l 1o poliad 84n2 syl UIYyIIM Padnd 10U S!
Uoealq a3 J| ‘Poliad 34nd papuUsIXa UILIM 34nd 3y} 233|dwiod 0 sda1s 9|geuUoSEa. Aj[BIDJaLILIO0D Usxel sey Aued mc_c,umwb
3U1 J1 'shep (1) U9SLIN0Y AQ papuUaIXe 24 ||iM POLIad 21nd oL 'poriad 24nd ay3 Yam pale|dwiod A|geuoses. g JoUUED

2.nd 31 §| 'SAep (1) UsaLINoy 3¢ |[eys poliad 81N 8y} ‘Auied BUiLdealg-uou ayy 03 aNp Aauow Jo JuswiAed-uou 10y S
Uoea.q UoNS Ji Jarsmoy ‘papinoid 'yoealg yans a4nd 01 skep (0€) Al aAeY |leys Auled 8Ulyaealq 8yl 'ydeauq |eliaiew e jo
37110U Uod ) "SUOIIPUOI SUIMOY|0} DU} JBpUN ALed Jay10 3y A YDeaIq [elislew B 0] Sieululs] Aewl Aed Jaug (gL
JusweaJde [ennuw AG 99 Aeul UONBUILLIR] '19)jeasy] PaJ9pio

8uiaq auodwo) WaIsAS 15y ay1 01 Jold Auted Jaue AQ 22UBIUBAUOY 10} PRIBUILLIS] 3] AW Wswao.Se SIYL L EL
‘uoneuiwid}l ‘gl



g€ 23ed

wo23ulAS19ua|edPI@30|YI 3 'LOLE-£99-€9S id
32145 aopy):Ag pasedaid

‘Salued a4l U2amiag
uie8ieq [eNUaSSa ayl Sundaye Aj[elia1eul INOYlimM 3peLL 3¢ Ued UOReIIIPOW YdNS 1Ua1Xa a4l 0 'UodIPSLIN 4ons JO me|
a|geaidde ayy ynm A dwiod 31 axew 03 AIBSS3I3U JUSIXS WNWIUIW 343 0 PalpOoW pawasp a4 |[eys UoisiAoid Uyons usyl
'uoipIpsUN[ Aue Ui 3jgeadiousun s| Uswaa48y SiY3 Jo uolsiroid e Jeyl saulwlalsp uondipstinl Jusiadwod Jo 1nod e )|

"A1qesanas gL

WaWa3.8Y SIY1 Japun Alued 3yl Jo SUCNESIGO 3] SLUNSSE 01 SUILIM

Ul S93J8. 15381UI-UI-10SS3I2NS 18] PUP 1S2431UI-UI-I0SS9INS B 01 AliBd 9U1 JO 3|BS 33 jo 1ed se 1dedxs ‘Alied Jauylo syl Jo
lercsdde usnum Joud syl INoyIIm ‘suoinediigo Jo s1sauaul 's1ydi s11 o Aue Jo quawaaldy siyl ugisse Aew Alied JsylisN
JuawusIssy /1L

‘Bunum Ul qUsWaa.18e

[PNINW Uodn papuawue ag Aew JUSW3.8Y SIY1 01 S9INPaYIs ‘Alied Yaea Ag paudis Juswinisul usnlim e Ag paousplAe
1 Ajuo Buipuig 39 [jBYsS qUSWaa18y SIY1 YIM UORISUUOD Ul Aued Jayla Ag pawnsse UoIes||qo [BUOIIPPE JO JUSWIBaI3Y
SIU? JO UonedIpow AUy “JoaJay Ja11ewl 13lgns syl 01 199dsal YIm Salied Sy USamiaq Sjusuisguelib Jo 'sjusisalde
'sBulpuelsiapun sond jje sopasiadns pue ‘sallied 941 Usamiad 1UsWsaJ3e aJaua ayl $31N31SU0D JUBWI43Y SIY L
"JUBWAI8Y 2413u3 ‘9|

JUDAT aJnaley 22104 B 01 9Np S| Aeap J0 3JNJIE) YDNS JUSIXD 9Y1 0] pue JI Japunalay

acueunopad ul Aejsp Aue Jo wiioliad 01 aunjie) Aue Joj 3|gel| 99 |jeys Aued JayliaN ‘Alied 12yl JO |041U0D 34l 3pISINo
95Ned JaY30 AUB JO 'UoIDe [EIUSWUIBAOS JO UOEINSa 10 Me| ‘sained puaiyy Ag suoide ‘salddns 1o 'sied siuswisde|ds.
Joge| ule1go 01 Aljigeul ‘aunjies uswdinba 1sauun Joge) Jo ‘93eddols yiom Diwapued Aouadiswe Yyiesy dgnd
‘3dn|ie) Jamod ‘SuuIoIS ‘Pooj) 'UCISOdXa ‘U1 LIapIoSIP [IAID Jem ‘Ajensed ‘quapidoe Aue suesul ,JusAg aunafejn 30104,
‘ainalepy ad104 gL



wod2ulfS1auajeapl®aojyd i3 '|01E-£99-£95 d
6¢ 93ed .
92115 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

“Joeuodgns ay1 Aq pied pue 01 ajgesdieyd aq |eys

AINg MOS Ue wJogiad 03 ainjie) 5,4030U0DQNS 3y} JO 37U9NbasUOD Ul 10 UOSeal AQ '101DBIIU0D) AQ PRIINDUL IO Paajins
'599) |9SUN0 BUIPN(Ul ‘asuadxa 40 1503 'SSO| 's8ewiep Aue 1ey1 paaide osje S| 1| ‘Ajgeuosesl 28pnipe Aew 1NO> 10
(s)Jo1e11GJe DU} Se 'ssa004d a3 Ul 98e3s AU 12 UONRISPISU0RI U0 PUB UONEIIPISUOID. IO} MIINS uo se ||am se ‘jesdde uo
pue [padde 10} M31AS1 UO '[eL 18 ‘UOfeJNgJe BUY Ul PaLIndul s95UB0Xd PUE SIUDWSSINGSIP ‘S1SOD JALI0 PUE 593} SISSILIIM
padxa pue sAsulone S)l J2A0231 01 PaPNUB 2 |[BYs Aued Suljiers.d SU1 SHOM BU1 JO YSIA SIU3 03 BUNE[S) 1INOD

Aue Jo 99103p 40 waWw3pn( Aue Jo uonellige SuLINp paulelqo pleme Aue 193||02 10 32J04UR 01 10 'YSIAl SIUY puidsal 01 VS
$1U3 Jo uoIsino.d Aue 8210§ud 01 J0 JO uopeaJdiaiul Ue UeIGo 03 HIOM 343 JO VSN SI43 01 pa1ej2J JO JO INO BUislie S311ed
3 U3am1ag uonsanb Ul a3ndsip Aue Yim UOHI3ULO0D Ul PRDUSWWOD 3¢ UOIDE JO JINS 'uonelque Aue pinous €61
‘uolpIpsunf sulaey

14n02 Aue Ul me| 3|gediidde Yiim sduep.I0dIe Ul 9|Geadlojus Aleoydads aq |jim 23e.nigJe 01 1UsWISaI3e dy L ‘uonaipsun|
SuIABY 1IN0 Aue Ul me] 3jgedijdde yiim 8dUepJodde Ul PIemMe 8y} U0 Pa.ajus o4 Aew uaw3pnl pue ‘Buipuig pue jeul

3q [[eys (s)J01eA3I0e 9] JO PIeme 3Y] "BMO| JO 91e1S 8y JO SLINOD S} AQ papJeme aq 10U p|Nod yaiym Jai|a Aue pieme 01
AouIne U1 3AeY 10U [[eys (S)o1eligle sy L yay dUi Yim pue Aed Jayio a3 jim SUNM Ul PBJII 3] ||IM UOo(IBNIgJR 10)
PURWIIP 3Y1 JO 321I0N '(,vgY,) UOIPIDOSSY UONRINGUY UBDISWY 341 JO S9Ny UOneIqly AJISNPU| LUOJIDNJISUOD a1 LM
55UEPJ022E Ul BMO| UJ Uolje3iqIe Sulpuig 01 13gNs 3¢ ||IM WSIA SIY3 01 Sune|as 4o Jo N0 uisiie seNdsIP Iy 761

‘uonesii| Joj anuaa Jadod 3y3 aJe pue Saied aY3 JSA0 UOIDIPSHNT 9ABY SLINOD

yons 1eyl oa43e SalUed 33 pue eMO| AUN0) UosIaya[ JO SUN0D 33 Ul ade(d 3.l |[eys swWaaJ8y siy Suipiedal uonesily
||e 1eu1 2243e Safed 9y "BmO| JO 31BIS Y3 JO 'UOLIWOD pue A10IN1LIS Y104 ‘SMB| 341 YIIM 8DURPIOIDE Ul PAUIULISISP

30 ||2YS 1UaWJ3Y Siy) 01 Uole|a4 Ul Yd93.q 10 97UewWIoad ‘UoNL1RIdI8IUl 'UONINIISUOD JO SUONSIND (1Y L6 L

‘Me SUILISAOD) "3AND3YE 3q 01 ALied Suiniem U1 Ag pauSis pue BURLIM Ul 8 1SNW SISAIBM || JOSJ8Y uoisiroad Jayio Aue o
Uoea.q JaU10 AUe JO JsAleMm B 33N1IsU0D JouU [eys uoisiroid Aue Jo yoeauq Aue Jo Kued Jayus Ag Jaalepn suoisiroid yons Aue
1O JOAIEM € SB PaNISUOD 3 10U |[eys Japunauay say3u syt jo Aue jo a3ejuerpe Aue axe3 01 J0 uaWaa43y 3yl Jo suoisiaoid
343 40 Aue Jo a3ueWLIOpRd LIS UOdN S9DURISU| 240W 10 DU AU UI ISISUl 01 033J3Y SBIHEG U1 JO IBUNIS JO 9.NJIe) S4 |

"JONIEM 61



'S

wodduiASIauajeapl®d0]yd :3 'L0LE-£99-£96G :d
O 33ed 22149 20|y):Ag paJedaid

‘(3A0Qe 3|ge] Ul ‘,uonepel8ad Ad. 88S) pasn s eduewload waisAs ul uopepesgap paidadxe syl Uesh aimny Aue Joj uondnpold AZieus

S,WBISAS Y1 818jn012d 0] paljdde sem uondNpal 46-€ e ‘uondnpoJd ASIaUs SAIIPAISSUOD B 318310 O] "UCIIED0| AUSAS 10) 5195 B1ep Jayieam 3ulz)|iin ‘9 UOISIBA
SIEMAG U0 paseq ‘8dodsolaH pue 1SASAd Se Yans sjo0] Suljlspow plepuels Aisnpul 8uisn paiejndied st Jeak 151y ay) 1oy uononpodd AZ1aus palewiss ay|
'suonIpuod Supelado dnsyead

aJow U} duewopad wW1sAs sewixoidde 01 paudissp alam s3uiiel (,03D,) UOISSILUWIOD) AZJ1aU3 ejuiolied pue (,D1d,) Uoipuod 158 ¥SN-Ad 24l S9|npow
Ad 10 Indino Jamod sy Alisse)d 01 sJaunioejnuew Ag pasn Us1j0 3sow s| Suied D1 ayl ‘suonipuod Sunesado jewndo Jo 1es pJepuels e sauwnsse (,21e|dsweu,
10 ,0@, palje? 0s(e ,J1S,) Sunel uonipuo?d) 1S3 ] PIBPURIS aYL 3D PUB D1d 'D1S :97IS WalISAS Ad 91BJ 01 Pasn AJUOWWOD SPOYIaW aaJy] aJe aJay]|

2OUPWLI0LIDd "9 SSuney 971 WaisAS |1/

sasAleuy S)oedul] |PIUSWUOIIAUT PUe [PIDUBUIH JO) SUONdWNSSY |/



312U 18
_ w02 dulASIaus|eapI®B0IY2 3 'LOLE-E99-€9S *d o
|7 98ed 331 20jYd:Ag pasedaid

/8G pue 96 SUOHEJIGN SHI 995

'S|1P19P 240LW JOJ JOSIAPE XB) JNOA JNSUOD 9SER|d i| 3|EMO]|E 941 paLoesd 10U
aney sy se 8uo| 0s 'gL0Z Ul BuluUIZDq 81ADS Ul ind pue paJinboe Juswdinbs Jo 3503 3 a1epaidap Ajiny 01 8|S 01 uondo ayl sey A1IUa [BDISLIWOD Auy

. uopnenaidaq snuog %00L

059/°G=0 JBIA '%ZS | L=G JESA '%TS | L=t JBIA ‘%0 6L=E JEIA %00 TE=C 182A %00'0Z=1 JesA 2NPayds uonenasidap paiesjRdle
(SYIVIN) WR1SAS AIsA023Y 150D Pa1e.s|addy PaYIPOIN 8yl osn few Auadoud AS1aus Jejos paljijenb saseydund Jo Ul s1saAul el A11us [eiJBWILIOD Auy

uoiyedaidaq SYIVIN

‘uomdNpaJ Xel e se Ajljenb 03 353131U1 31 J0} J3PJO Ul 23e1Sa 3l AG Pa.ndas 50 01 aney
10U S90pP SuDURULL BU] 'WSISAS [PIIUBPISE € 3ljUN BUDURULL Ul P3SN 1S9433Ul pUE is35Uadxa aaUBURIUlEW [enuue quaudinba 2yl Jo uonenaidap 1Upa.d el
JUSWISBAUI BU] WIOJ) SI2USQ XB) 9A19034 01 3|qe 34 ||im NoA 'wialshs AJaus Jejos JINOA [[e35UI NOA USUM Jey3 SaWNSSe SISAleue no 'mojj Ysed aul gunenajed uj

$5370.d UO[JEAIDS3Y anuaAay J0 1daq ygnouy Ajdde 3sui4 '3jnpayds SIpauD Xel - 8L Vi HP3L) xe] 3jeis yi
P2 JUSWISIAU| - 891E W04 131PaJ) Xe] Jedapad

jeidisawiio)

(SNIpadD

xe | 1usWIsaAU| ay) Suikidde oy 3|gisuodsal 3q [|IM NOA "saxe) s 1eak snoinaJd ayy Joj punyad e uiaiedad AQ D11 [e49pa4 SY] J0J IO SSXE) PodNnpel 3uiked

Aq ‘| JeaA Ul (S)IpaJD Xe] JUSWISIAU| D43 U0} Jijau=q 1ey] seuinsse sisAjeue INQ "Pa||eIsul SI LUSISAS J8|0Ss SU) UdIyMm Ul Jeak aU1 Sl auo (1) Jeak ‘sisAjeue siyl uj
|lesodoud st ol

paJaIue suoRdUWNSSe ay3 U0 AJUO paseq SMO) USed 3Ll S31ejnd|ed sisAjeue sy 'S9IAI9S 85aY] J0) JSSIAPE JUSWISSAUL IO JaJedaud xe1 InoA JNsuod pINoYs NOA

_wucm_u_jm JUDUWIISSAUI U0 XE] w_u_>O.bQ 10UURD 3M 1BY] SS3J1S PINOYS M "Seed Xe] 9say) pasn m_m>_mcm Jno __mmOQO\_Q SIYl Ul MOJJ YSed pateulinse syl o1ejnded O

%269 191818 %0967 Jjelapad %25 8 (PAWINSSE D]k Xe) W0 U]
SUONONPa "R SHUPaJD Xe | 7' L/
| »



g wo3dulAdIaus|eapI®aojyd :3 'L0LE-€99-€9S id \‘.
N.ﬁ 298d 33119 ao|yd:Ag pasedaid

“f3U0W JO aN|eA-aLUN 3] JO UOEe|JU] JOJ PRISN[Pe 10U S| Uoe|Nd|ed [OY SIUL (| J82A) UONE|eISUl JO JBA 3y]
U1 3502 10e13U0) 128l0ud ay) Jo a8eiuadiad e se Uoie||eIsul Jale 1Bk |[B 10 (D13 'Siyauaq Xel ‘SaAUadUI 'SBUIARS) SMOJ) UYSeD Pa1eulilsa |10 syl SIUnIay [e10]

uinjay jejog
"ysen 15aAUl Ajjenioe 10U pip Nok aauis Adde 10U S0P ¥Y| ‘%00 | WaISAS INOA padueul NOA J| 013z 01 [enbs Moy Yysed

[eNUUE Uoea JO SanjeA 1uasaid 3yl JO WNS 341 3xew 01 painbal 9184 UNOISIP 3U3 S| ¥y} 'SWIa) Ylew [eldueuly Ul (| JeaA) UOHe|[eIsul JO 1A au) Ul pa1sanl
ysed 1au ay1 uodn paseq Buliq (1318 ‘S1IBUIG Xe 'SSAIUDIUI ‘SBUIABS) SMOY USED JRY3 UNIaU JO 18] papunoduwod [enuue auy) St (YY) uimay Jo 218y [euaiu]

pa31saAu] ysed uo (Yyl) uiniay jo ayey |eualu|

. 'SISA|eUR MOJ) YSeD D41 0IUl PI0IDE) USR] 10U Sey uondnpoud Jejos
01 3NP ‘SaxXe] BUI0DU| ISUIeSe 3|gIoNPap puUe 's||ig D11103]9 94 Ul UO[RINPaJ 94 "S9XE] 90dU] ISUleSe 8|gI3anpap 10U Ajjensn aJe S|jig d1U1d3|3 'ssauisng e Jo4

'Saxe] aWooUl IsuIe8e 3|q11aNpPap Aj|ensn 10U sJe S|jig 143233 ‘[ENPIAIPUL UE 10
mM:_>mm >u___u3 poajleuwllls]

JUNOWE D] | WNWIXeW 3|gemoj[e 3SIMIBLI0 341 18 D1| Yl PUB 6/ | YI0g Wiepd 01 3| Aji| 10u ale s1onpoud 9|gi31s D 1| paseydind

Buiney S19LI0ISND) SBSSBUISNG ‘SN “1PaJd XP1 3jgen|eA A|[eIILouU0da 3J0W B 10 SSO| 3Y1 3SNeD D1} 8U3 JO 9582 33 Ul 'Ued g/ | Uo1IaS uIsn LUoonpsp

XP1 5,9U0 21eJ3[3708 01 Sunduiae YNsal g Sy ‘WL UPD 135S 241 10 JaUMO 941 S1PaJD XBl 8 UODSS JO JUNoWe a3yl adnpal |(im Ausdoad 3|qidis D1 87 UoNIes
J0) Buisuadxa g/ | UOPRIAS Suiwie]D "padueyd aAey S13[04d J8|0S o) 6/ | UONDaS Suisn o) sajnd oyl (WD L.) £ 107 12V SGOf pue InD Xe] 3yl JO yNSal e Sy

uoineidaadaq 6.1 uoiIIds



'S

wiodaulASIauajeapi®sojyd 3"’ -£99-£0G :
oty 9384 ! feap1®9a0]yd i3 'L0LE-£99-€95 d
371D s0|yd:Ag pasedaid

JUY 403 m\su\mw\mmug:om&.\@m:m\\@mcm:mmb\\,om.m% MW/ ALY D2N0S

GE'Q 1eaj auQ 40} asn A31au3 s,oWoH
L L060¥000°0 312149 J98uassed e ul uaalg s3I
8¥7/1716000°0 |eod jo punod
£888e61Er0 1O jo j1944eg
¥S98/¥0900 sJeaj 0l 40j UMOJD pue pajueld 331

¥15'18L'S £31511123]3 J0 YA}

‘SyJBLIYDUSG SUIMO||0} 343 03 paledwiod usyj pue pale|ndjed aq ued PBpIoAe SUOISSILIS ses apIX0Ip UOGJeD

SISAleUY [EIUSWIUOIIAUT €717/

\ )



g wo3ulAS1au3|eapI@a0|Yd 3 'L0LE-€99-€95 'd \*
7 98kd 33149 30[y:Ag paiedaid

S91PYPMO|/SHIIE | PUES31RY/SIDINBSABIUTIURY/3DIAISIBW0ISN /W0 AZIsusiuelje Mmm//: sy
/oo11d"eNuUBARL~Sa|RS/ANID3|9/A08 BID MMM//:SA1IY 13D1N0S

'sulaed Uone|ul 31e1s PUe [BUOIBaJ UO [|PI9P 2J0W o} 32Jnos A3Jsud Jo 1dag Buimojjo) ayl 895

'sJeak 001 158] 3y 13n0 Ajjenuue g/ Z 1noge padelsne sey Uoleyu| Al[enuue 9z 'z IN0ge Sem sieah 0z 15e| 341 J8A0 Uone|jul [[BJ9AO

'020¢ Aj4B3 U1'1D3JJ3 01Ul 1UBM UDIUM 3SBaUdU| 934E| B4l 8pN|DUI 10U OP S3SPaIDU
953U "] Jiay1 uo Buipuadap ‘s1eak 01 15| 341 JBA0 A||BNULE 94667 PUR 04/G'7 UDDMIBQ 9SBIIDUI S31BJ JIsY] USBS 8ARY SISWO0ISND ABJaU3 JUBllY Paseq emol

‘Ajjenuue o447 Jo 35ealdul 38eJaAR UR '99°'( | 01 +9°9 WO 3504 UMY Jod 1500 a8eiane [euol1eu 3yl ‘607 PUE 666 | Uamlag [Sadelany [eLUoNeN

:S9JU3.19J9Y |eI1101SIH :uollejju] ey d14333|3 AMj1an

POWINSSE 9457 :uonepju] agsey) puewag jenuuy
PaWINSSe 045°7 :uonyepu] 3dlid A84au3 jenuuy
-sd :apo) Iley
9JIAJBS D1JIDB|T |BdBURD) :(uonejjeisu] 1s0d) awep arey
sjoul|| UaJawy Annn

suondwnssy x saiey AN 293 v/



Prepared For

La Harpe CSD 347
217-257-9350
bfrericks@qgfbenergy.com
Issue Date : 3-7-2023

This proposal has been put
forward in joint coordination
with Ideal Energy LLC. Ideal
Energy is responsible for all
Photo-Voltaic solar calculations,
figures, projections, costs, and
other related expenses and
calculations. This proposal is
valid for 30 days, and considered
effective after acceptance of the
proposal by all parties.

vy ——

La Harpe CSD 347

235.4 kW-DC
Roof and Ground Mount

Prepared By : Chloe Grice

Ideal Energy Engineer : Chloe Grice
Email : chloe@idealenergyinc.com
Phone Number : 563-663-3101




Table of Contents

T Project Summary ---earressse e s e e e e e S A A B R B AT = ™" =" "= e o mso s oooooo 4
2 Project Details measrersssnsresansnessnensssnssnsnnes s s s smne nes e s e me et s 5
2.1 Meatar B s e e e e e S e e S A L R L R S A U S e A ST S da e an s el 5
2.1.1 PV System Details -=------mmmmmmmmmmsmmm s s oo 5

2.1.2 Rebates and INCentives »=-==-=-=--mmmsmmmm e oo 6

2.1.3 Current Electric Bill ------------- R Y . e 7

2.1.4 New Electric Bill R

3 Cash FIow ANalysis ========mmmmmmmm s oo oo oo 9
3.1 Cash Purchase —--===-=---mmmmmmmm oo oo e 9
3.2 20 Year PPA =--mmmmmmmmmm oo e 10

4 Detailed Cash Flow Analysis ---=-===-==mmmmmmmmmmme oo oo oo oo 11
4.1 Cash Purchase --===-------mmmmmmmmmmmem oo e, 11
4.2 20 Year PPA m=---smmmmmmmm s oo oo oo oo ool 12

5 Environmental Analysissr=rr=zmssssmssmesem ssssmmame s e rnsmsnns s s s s s S e pe 13
5.1 Greenhouse Gas Emission Reduction =-====-=====-=smmsmmmmmommmm oo 13

6 Proposal Acceptance «= s e e s Ss e e s e R SR s e a s e e e e 14
oA MPTopOSalfACCeDIANEE| T3 = s = === SR Eihr S - & - 58 JEk - S - - G - SE E - - oo o e o o S S - 14
6.2 PV System Agreement ---------=---smmmmmmmm e - 16

6.3 Proposal AcCeptance =------=======-mmmmmmm oo oo 27
6.4 PV System Agre@ment --7---=m-=mmmmmsmemoomo oo 29
a0 e e e e e e e i e s e - 40
7.1 Assumptions for Financial and Environmental Impacts Analyses ---------=-==---c-ccomeenoon 40
7.1.1 System Size Ratings & Performance ----------=====-=-----ooooooo oo 40

7.1.2 Tax Credits & Deductions ~------====-mmmmmmmmmm oo oo 41

7.1.3 Environmental Analysis --------------mmmmmmmmmme e e 43

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

3 Page 2
t P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe®@idealenergyinc.com .
R )i



7.1.4 Electric Utility Rates & ASSUMPLIONS ===-===ssoseommsmmmmsmmmmommssmmms s mm o m e 44

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

) . Page 3
{ | P: 563-663-3101, E: chioe@idealenergyinc.com

g3



1 Project Summary

Payment Options Cash Purchase 20 Year PPA
Electric Bill Savings - Term $1,418,873 $1,418,873
Total Payments $658,025 $376,884
Total Incentives $571,690 -
Net Payments $86,335 -
Payback Period 7.5 Years -
IRR 12.6% . -
Upfront Payment - $0
Starting PPA Rate - $0.065
PPA Escalation Rate - _ 0%
Term - 20 Years

Combined Solar PV Rating
Power Rating: 235.4 kW-DC
Power Rating:  187.5 KW-AC

Cumulative Energy Costs

: E P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com
L ornergy

$1,000,000

$500,000

Cumulative Energy Costs By Payment Option

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$0
Year 0 Year 4 Year 8 Year 12 Year 16 Year 20 Year 24 Year 23

. Avaided Unlity Cost Cash Purcnsse | 20 /2ar PPA

Prepared By:Chloe Grice Page 4



2.1.1 PV System Details

General Information
Facility.:  Meter #1
Address: 404 W Main St La Harpe IL 61450

Solar PV Equipment Description
Solar Panels: (436) Philadelphia Solar PS-M144(HCBF)-540W
Inverters: (3) SMA Sunny Tripower_Core1 62-U5-41

Solar PV Equipment Typical Lifespan
Solar Panels:  Greater than 30 Years
Inverters: 15 Years

Solar PV System Cost and Incentives

Solar PV System Cost $658,025
Smart Inverter Rebate -$58,860

lllinois ABP {Schools) -$315,422
Federal Tax Credit -$197,408

Net Solar PV System Cost  $86,335

Energy Consumption Mix
Annual Energy Use: 391,596 kWh

Monthly Energy Use vs Solar Generation

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

Energy (kwWh)

10,000

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

) =) P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com
¥ hneroy

Page 5



2.1.2 Rebates and Incentives

This section summarizes all incentives available for this project. The actual rebate and incentive amounts for this
project are shown in each example.

lllinois Smart Inverter Rebate

The Smart Inverter Rebate, or also commonly known as the “DG Rebate” was officially approved by the lllinois
Commerce Commission (ICC) and is being offered by both ComEd and Ameren utilities. This rebate is intended to
enable solar inverters to increase grid benefits and capacity for distributed energy resources. The rebate value is set
at $250/kW DC, available to non-residential and community solar facilities that have a nameplate rating of no greater
than 2 MWs and is subject to a utility's terms and conditions. These terms and conditions were under review at the
ICC, where solar stakeholders, including the lllinois Solar Energy Association (ISEA), successfully advocated for
requirements that would make the program work for the solar industry and solar consumers.

Total Incentive Value: $58,860

Illinois ABP (Schools)
lllinois SREC for Schools

Total Incentive Value: $315,422

Investment Tax Credit (ITC), Commercial - 30%

The Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) of 2022 establishes and extends the federal Investment Tax Credit (ITC) for solar
photovoltaic (PV) systems at a rate of 30% of the total PV system cost. The 30% ITC was extended for 10 years,
through 2032. Unlike tax deductions, this tax credit can be used to directly offset your tax liability dollar for dollar.
The IRA extended the carryback period to 3 years, and the carryforward period to 22 years, in cases where the tax
credit exceeds a customer’s tax liability in the ‘placed-in-service' year. For PV projects greater than 1 MW AC in size,
the IRA established prevailing wage and apprenticeship requirements in order to qualify for the full 30% "“increased
rate”, rather than a "base rate” which would only qualify for a 6% ITC. Projects with an output of less than 1 megawatt
qualify for the “increased rate” irrespective of if prevailing wage or apprenticeship requirements are met.

Total Incentive Value: $197,408

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

. . Page ©
% ; P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com



2.1.3 Current Electric Bill

The table below shows your annual electricity costs based on the most current utility rates and your previous 12
months of electrical usage.

Rate Schedule: Ameren-IL - DS-2

Time Periods

Bill Ranges & Seasons

1/25/2022 - 2/25/2022 W
2/25/2022 - 3/25/2022 W
3/25/2022 - 4/25/2022 W
4/25/2022 - 5/25/2022 W
5/25/2022 - 6/25/2022 W /'S
6/25/2022 - 7/25/2022 5
712512022 - 8/25/2022 S
8/25/2022 - 9/25/2022 5
9/25/2022 - 10/25/2022S /W
10/25/2022 - 11/25/2022 W
11/25/2022 - 12/25/2022 W
12/25/2022 - 1/25/2023 W

Total

Energy Use (kWh)

Total

32,216
28,983
29,554
43,388
37,967
38,424
39,202
38,781
23,879
25,683
23,463
30,056

391,596

Prepared By:Chloe Grice
P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com

Other

$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21

$255

Charges

Energy

$3,232
$2,910
$2,967
$4,343
$4,861
$5,271
$5,378
$5,320
$2,584
$2,582
$2,361
$3,017

$44,824

Total

$3,253
$2,931
$2,988
$4,364
$4,882
$5,293
$5,399
$5,342
$2,605
$2,603
$2,382
$3,038

$45,080

Page 7



2.71.4 New Electric Bill

Rate Schedule: Ameren-IL. - DS-2

Time Periods

Bill Ranges & Seasons

1/25/2022 - 2/25/2022 W
2/25/2022 - 3/25/2022 W
3/25/2022 - 4/25/2022 W
4/25/2022 - 5/25/2022 W
5/25/2022 - 6/25/2022 W / S
6/25/2022 - 7/25/2022 S
7/25/2022 - 8/25/2022 S
8/25/2022 - 9/25/2022 S
9/25/2022 - 10/25/2022 S/ W
10/25/2022 - 11/25/2022 W
11/25/2022 - 12/25/2022 W
12/25/2022 - 1/25/2023 W

Total

Annual Electricity Savings: $35,193

Energy Use (kWh)
Total

13,954
6,675
-1,188
10,232
3,680
3,961
6,925
6,634
1,256
5717
13,276
16,107

87.229

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com

Other

$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
$21
521
$21
$21
$21

$255

Charges

Energy

$1,415
$691
$134
$1,045
$380
$544
$950
$910
$124
$596
$1,348
$1,629

$9,632

Total

$1,436
$712°
$113
$1,066
$401
$565
$971
$932
$145
$617
$1,369
$1,651

$9,887

Page 8



3.1 Cash Purchase

Assumptions and Key Financial Metrics

IRR - Term 12.6% Net Present Value $443,459  Payback Period 7.5 Years
ROI 213.9% PV Degradation Rate 0.50% Discount Rate 5.0%
Energy Cost Escalation Rate 2.5% Federal Income Tax Rate 29.6% State Income Tax Rate 9.0%
Total Project Costs $658,025
- ) Smart - - .
Vears Project =~ O&M / Equipment Inverter Ilinois ABP Electrllc Bill Federal Total Cumulative
Costs Replacement Rebate (Schools) Savings Tax Effect Cash Flow  Cash Flow
Upfront -$658,025 = $58,860 - - = -$599,165 -$599,165
1 - - - $16,558 $35,193 $197,408 $249,158 -$350,007
2 = - - $16,475 $35,892 - $52,367 -$297,640
3 - - ' $16,392 $36,604 - $52,997 -$244,644
4 - - $16,309 $37,330 ® $53,639 -$191,005
5 - - $16,226 $38,069 - $54,296 -$136,709
6 - = $16,144 $38,822 = $53,788 -$82,921
7 - . $16,061 $39,588 - $54,448 -$28,472
8 - - $15,978 $40,369 - $55,122 $26,650
9 - $15,895 $41,164 - $55,810 $82,459
10 - - $15,813 $41,973 " $56,511 $138,971
11 = - $15,730 $42,797 - $57,227 $196,198
12 = = $15,647 $43,636 = $57,957 $254,155
13 < - $15,564 $44,490 = $58,702 $312,857
14 - 7 $15.481 $45,360 - $59,462 $372,319
15 - - $15,399 $46,245 = $60,237 $432,557
16 - - $15,316 $47,147 - $47,527 $480,084
17 = = $15,233 $48,064 - $61,833 $541,917
18 = - $15,150 $48,998 - $62,655 $604,573
19 - - $15,067 $49,948 - $63,493 $668,066
20 . = $14,985 $50,916 . $64,347 $732,413
21 = - = $51,900 2 $50,316 $782,729
22 - = = $52,902 - $51,286 $834,015
23 - * - $53,922 = $52,274 $886,289
24 = £ C $54,960 = $53,278 $939,567
25 - ] - $56,015 - $54,300 $993,868
26 - = - $57,089 = $55,340 $1,049,208
27 - = - $58,182 . $56,398 $1,105,606
28 . = - $59,294 - $57,474 $1,163,080
29 - - - $60,425 = $58,569 $1,221,649
30 > - - $61,576 £ $59,682 $1,281,332
Totals: $58,860 $315,422 $1,418,873 $197,408  $1,281,332

Prepared By:Chloe Grice

Page 9
P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe®idealenergyinc.com



3.2 20 Year PPA

Assumptions and Key Financial Metrics

Total Payments $376,884 PV Degradation Rate 0.50% Energy Cost Escalation Rate 2.5%
Federal Income Tax Rate 29.6% State Income Tax Rate 9.0% End of Term Buyout Payment $1
PPA Escalation Rate 0% Starting PPA Rate $0.065  Upfront Payment $0
Term 20 Years
Years PPA Payments Electric Bill Savings Total Cash Flow Cumulative Cash Flow
Upfront - - - -
1 -$19,784 $35,193 $15,409 $15,409
2 -$19,685 $35,892 $16,207 $31,616
3 -$19,586 $36,604 $17,018 $48,634
4 -$19,487 $37,330 $17,843 $66,477
5 -$19,388 $38,069 $18,681 $85,158
6 -$19,289 $38,822 $19,532 $104,691
7 -$19,190 $39,588 $20,398 $125,088
8 -$19,091 $40,369 $21,277 $146,366
g -$18,993 $41,164 $22,171 $168,537
10 -$18,894 $41,973 $23,079 $191,616
11 -$18,795 $42,797 $24,002 $215,619
12 -$18,696 $43,636 $24,940 $240,559
13 -$18,597 $44,490 $25,893 $266,452
14 -$18,498 $45,360 $26,862 $293,314
15 -$18,399 $46,245 $27,846 $321,161
16 -$18,300 $47,147 $28,847 $350,007
17 -$18,201 $48,064 $29,863 $379,870
18 -$18,102 $48,998 $30,896 $410,766
19 -$18,003 $49,948 $31,945 $442,711
20 -$17,904 $50,916 $33,011 $475,723
21 -$1 $51,900 $51,899 $527,622
22 $52,902 $52,902 $580,525
23 $53,922 $53,922 $634,447
24 - $54,960 $54,960 $689,406
25 = $56,015 $56,015 $745,422
26 = $57,089 $57,089 $802,511
27 $58,182 $58,182 $860,693
28 $59,294 $59,294 $919,988
29 $60,425 $60,425 $980,413
30 - $61,576 $61,576 $1,041,989
Totals: -$376,884 $1,418,873 $1,041,989

Prepared By:Chloe Grice
. Page 10
’ P: 563-663-3101, E: chloe@idealenergyinc.com



woduA8Iaus|eapI®@20)yd :3 101 E-£99-€9S d

|1 93ed 2315 a0|yd:Ag pasedaid
520'859% 51507 192014 fB101
%0°6 318y XE| 3WO0DU| 93181S %9°6¢ 318y Xe] aWodU| |eispay %S'T 218y UONERIST 150D ABIau3
%0°S 918y JUNOdsIq %05°0 318y UonepeIdaqd Ad %6ELT oY
SIBBAGL pouad yeghed 6SV'EVYS an|eA JUaS3Id 19N %9°CL wa L -yl
so1119 N [eldueuld A3) pue suondwnssy

aseydInd ysed |



71 28ed

0%
L$
ST

uawAied uoaidn
JuaWAed INoAng wJa] Jo pul

31ey uone[edss 3so) A8isu3

wod*dulASIausjespI®3o]yd :3 '10 L E-£99-€95 d

S90°0%
%06
%0S°0

231I9 a0jyD:Ag pasedard

318y Ydd Buinels
21eY ¥E| W0dU| 31R1S

2By UonepeIdaq Ad

sieaj 0¢ wJaa]
%0 3ley uone|essy ydd
%967 318y XB| WO |eIDpa
PRE9LES sjuswifed 101

S3119N [edueul] A3) pue suondwnssy

Vdd 4€9A 0C 'Y



\ o I2U"] .‘\
wodsuiAS1auajeapl®aoyd 3 'LO1LE-£99-£95 d _

¢| 98ed 39119 30jy:Ag pasedaid

JP3A BUQ) JOJ PRJISMOJ SBWOH 07/ —

Je7) JaBuassed e Ul UsALIQ SN UOIIIA L1 @

g
pouINg [0D) JO SPUNOd UOIIN 99 ¥

PAWINSUOD (10 JO Sjauteg 7 16'E L @

SJESA O] JOJ UMOJD) pue pajueld soall 7/.£'66 @

:03 JuajeAInba s| BPIXOIP UOQIEI JO SUO] JLIIBW 0LO'9

s1eak Q€ JOAO IPIXOIP UOGIED JO SUOJ I1IIdW 010’9 JO UOIIINPIJ UOISSIWD SES ISNoYuIH

UMY SHE'S61'S SI W11 JBAA-0E 3L J2A0 UOIPNPOJd JB|0S [B10] PRIBLINSS JNOA "3PIN0Id [jIM LIDISAS JejoS INoA chcmp |PIUSWIUOIIAUD
aU1 40 AJRLILNS € SI MOjag SUOISSIWS Jueld Jamod PapIOAR U0 BUIOD 3534 | "SIaUS] [EIUSLIUOIIAUS JUBDYIUSIS 91849uUa3 ||IM Ae.ie JBj0S M3U INOA

UOINONPaY UOISSILIT Set) @snoyusedt) |G



11 28ed

L06'7€$
L06'ZE$
G09'LELS
S09'LELS
012'€9¢s

£08'59%

G20'859%

w3 ulABI8U|LPIBBOIYD 3 'LOLE-£99-E9S d - *

9319 a0jy):Ag pasedaid

91e48d(Q) 01 UOISSIWIR - JUsWAed |euld

uolpadsu| 2115 g 219/dW0D) Uoie||BIsu| - JustlAed Yyl
U0I2NASUOY) JO LIEIS - JUsWAed ypuno

Aanp@ uawdinb3 - JuswiAed payL

J3pJQ 1uswWdIinbg - 1usWAed puodas

JIsoda(g 10eJIU0D) - JUsWAed 1s.i4

(SaAI13UIUI 34043(q) 3214d WIISAS pajjeisul

3|npayas Juawied

soue1dondy |psodoldd |9



a1eg 3uleN pauld 2Jmeusds

:aAneIULSaIdRY G40 paziUoyINy

2ed QWieN pauLd 3.Meusis

:aAleIUasaIday D77 ‘A8uaud [eap| pazuoyIny

21e( BWieN paiulld 3In1eusIs

'3AIIRIURSaIdY JaWOoIsND) pazuoyiny

:jesodoad ay3 jo asueirdardy



gl 23ed

wosulABIaus[eapI@30|yd 13 'L0LE-€99-€96 id
33119 aoyd:Ag paJedaid

‘[3po3/plepuels 01 dn 3)is ay Sutig 01 Auessadau swall Asejjpue 'ses) sywuad] Aessadau yym 3uoje 1afodd 3yl Jo 1ed se
P3UOISSILULLIOD PUB PajJeISUl ¢ Ul 03 WSISAS Ad aU3 Jo siusuodwiod jedishyd ay3 sueaw ,sjusuoduio) W1SAS, "L 1L
'sisAjeuy 1oedw| [eIusWUoIAUT pue ‘SisAleuy

[eDuBUH ‘BINPaYRS 1UBLIARY ‘BNPayds 13f01d 150D 128f0ud JogeT ‘'siuauodwod WRISAS ‘'uondiuisa WalsAs Sulpndul
13[04d 3Y3 UC UONBWLIOUI SIPNPUI PUB 1USW348Y SIY3 J0j Juswndop SuiisAod syl sueaw ,jesodold, 0l |
[esodold

3U1 Ul Up0jJ 195 Se 13l04d aU1 Jo BUIUOISSILULIOD pUE UOIIR}{EISUL JOJ 3NPaYRs 3L suesw ,3|npayds 133(01d, 6L
lesodoud 2yl Ul paglidsap se waishs Ad 8yl sueaw ,11slold, '8'L

"W31SAS Ad 243 JO uonesado Jo 13[oud ayl jo uons|dwod

3U1 JO JNSal SB J3WOISN) 0] 3|ge|ieAe Jo Ag PaAIRI3J SIUNOISIP 10 'S31ega. 'S)IPaJd AUe apnpul 10U s30p pue 13{0id
ay1 jo uonajdwon o} A813u7 [eap| 01 Jaw0isn) AQ s|gefed Asuow Jo JunoUe [e10) SU3 suesw 150D 1»aloud, /L
lesodo.ud aya Ul y3lo} 13s se 103[04d syl JO SUIUOISSILILIOD pue

UoIe||RISUI J0) ASJ3U3T [Bap| 01 JBWIOISND Ag apew 3¢ 01 SluswAed Jo 3|npsyds su) sueawl 3|nPayds JusWiAed, ‘g
‘1esodoud ay3 Ul Y10} 195 WaISAS Ad B4} UOISSIUILIOD pUe [|PIsuUl 01 papasu JOGe| [enuewl a3 suesul ,J0geT, 'S |
fesodo.d 9yl ui

U104 185 se AB1au3 espi Aq pa1ejdwod 193044 U3 Jo s1dadse [enueuly JO sisAleur ay) suesw ,Sishjeuy [eldueuld, v |
‘lesodoud aya ul y1do} 13s se A3usu3 (esp

Aq pa13|dwod 193[0.d aY) 4O S1oedWl [PIUSWUOIIAUS JO SISAJRUE D) SUBAW ,SISAleuy 10edw| [eIUsWIUOIIAUG, € |

" {(pRUOISSILIWIOD) 92IAJBS 01Ul 90e|d S| pue ‘AN BUIAISS By WOy 31edad( 01 UOISSILLIDY

pauled sey ‘uoiadsul |e20] pue a1els ||e passed sey WalsAS Ad UdIYm Uo 21ep syl suesll 218 SUIUOISSILULLIOD), 7’|
DIIUOD B S| 2423 Ji |0J1U0D JUSUISa18Y SIy] Ul

SUCIIULBP LM qUsWsaJ8y SiY1 Ul 10 |esodold 3yl Ul 1IN0 195 Se Suluesw syl 3ARY ||eys SpJom pazijelided ||
‘suonIuyaq 'L

‘1esodoud ul paisi| se

a1e(] @oue1dandy JO Se SAIDBYS pue 'saled (| Ag [esodoud ayi jo aoueidande Jaye aAndaye a4 |jeys uawaa48y syl AS1au3 g40 pue (ssilled A|aAida)|od pue

‘Kuied 'Ajenpiaiput) jesodold ayl Ul paiiuapl se Jawoisn? ayl (A81au7 jeap)) Auedwod Aljigel| paiul) emo| ue "7 ‘A31sul {eop| U9amiaq Sl luswaslde siy|

JUBWIR3J8Y WISAS Ad 779



/| 98ed

wo33ulA815u3jeapI®3o|yd 13 '|OLE-€99-€96 !d
35149 a0jyd:Ag pasedaid

SJOM ples
wJopad 01 pazioyine pue pasuadl| Anp sienpiaipul Aq pawJoyiad 39 ||eys siom ||e ‘me| Ag pauinbasjusixe 3yl ol €€
sme| 3|qeddde

J3U10 pue s3pod SUIp(iNg [ Yaim 8oUR|dwod Ul pUB JsUUBL SX|-UBLLMIOM € Ul p212|dWoD 3q ||BYS YIOM |IY T
Mo Jo uonajduwod

Sumo||oy s1eak (S) any Jo poliad e 1o} Uole|[eIsul 3U3 10} fuelsem diysuewyiom e sepiroid AS1aug (eap| | e
‘Ajueaepn Joqeq '€

‘218 SUIUOISSILULLOD) DY) Ja3je SJeaA (G) 9Al 10) 1odsl sxuewiopad

jenuue ue apiaoid jim ABisug [eap| 's1eak () anl Jo poliad e 1o) suaje walsAs Aue o 1oddns suoyd Jo jlewls pue
'S3Je WR1sAS Aue yam Jawoisn) apinoid pue W1SAS a7 JoLUOW [|im A312U3 [BIpP] ‘918 BUIUOISSILWIOD 8yl ISIY 6 ¢
3P0 Yam adueldWod 01Ul SWOD 03 4O I.|OS 31ePOWLLI0IE O3 UONEDYIPOLL IO

pIaU |eNUI0d B SUIWIRISP 0 8duel|duwod 3pod pue Aypeded J0j 22IAI3S [BDLIID3]3 1ULIND JO JUSLUSSISSY 1787

pue ‘221AI85 dU} 03 Aelle Je|os Wolj yied dul JO UONRUILLISISP [BILID31T '£'8°C

‘e e 12|0S 341 JO UOJIEIO| [BUY SU1 SUIULIBISP PUE BYIS JO SSaUll) SUILLISISP 01 JUSLISSISSE S 78T

'speo| 4ejos 10} Y18uauis pue Ajjignedwod suluiaiep 01 sAeJJe JOOJ JO) JUDUISSSSe BUlIsaUI8Us [BJMONIIS "L '§'C
:BUIMO]|0J U3 03 PR1IWI| 10U S1ING SIPNIUI JUSLUSSISSY

21iS jeuld jea1dAy v nsodaq 10e41u0D 3y} JO JusWARd J21JE JUSLUSSISSY 31IS [euld B 1oNpuod [iimM A312U3 [eap| '8¢
'S1012843U02gNS 40 S2A0|dW S)i 10 J01DBIIUOD) JO SIOB Bl JO Jnsa.l €

se Aunful Jo sso| upNdUI S18Y30 pue saakojdws si 03 saunful 1oy painsul Alienbape s1 11 syueliem A31su3 |eap) L7
"S108J9p WO 934 A||BIULISONS 94 [|IM PUE JSUUBWL SI|UBLIOM pUE pood e U pawoyad 3 ||Im AZ1au3

[eap| Aq »Jom a1 Jey () pue ‘uondiudssp uswidinba pue 10e43uod sy} Ul paulano o paJINbaJ 9SIMIBYIO SSBjUN MaU
3q ||IM 1920U0D SIU3 Japun paysiuin) Juswdinbs pue sjesiew (1) 1ey1 JSWoisnd sL 01 sjUBLIEm A813u3 B3P} 9T
"UONIPUOD U W00JQ Uj $siaid 9U1 aAes| pUE SLIGSP ||e SA0WR 0) soo.8e A3iau7 |BID| ST

“DEIUOD SIYI Ul 9SIMISYI0 PR1EIS SS3|UN 83} 21 Ul PapN[Dul S| paulRiqo oG 0]

snwiad Aue Joy anp 1502 [enide dy| "pauopad 5g 01>110m 3y3 40} Aiesssdau sywuad ||e uielgo |leys Asisu3 |eapl ve
“Jaw01sn? Ag uswAed [euij pue 3Iom oyl Jo uona|duIod Jalje S[elislew U0 pauLoyIad

510M ||B 1O UBI| JO SIaAiem 10 sasea|a. ateudoidde 1sanbas uodn Jawolsnd 01 ysiuing [leys AZJau3 |eap| €¢
~Japinosd Ann s Jswoisnd y3noayl yiomiaded 918G pUB UOHDSUUODIRIUL B Sjl} JeYS AB1augesp| ¢z

‘lesodold 3yl Ul YJoJ 19s se.loge pue sjusuodUI0?) Wa1sAS Alessadau ayl apirodd 01 seeude AZIsug jeapl LT

suonesijqo s.AS1au3j |eap] '

"|lesodod 341 Ul Yo 195 Se 312 BUlUOISSILIWOD)

35U} JO SB Wa1SAS Ad 843 J0 @auewlopad pue uopdnpoud Jo Sulojuow syl suesw L,BUIIOJUON WIRISAS, ‘€1 |
dal04d 2y1 jo 1ed se pauoISSILILIOD

PUE paj|eIsul 8 01 WaISAS (Ad) D1)0A0I0Ud SU JO suonedlypads |eJaua8 sy suesw uondudsaq welshs, zl L



g 98ed

wodHuiAS1aualeapl@aoly | 'L0LE-£99-€95 id
2319 aojy):Ag pasedaad

Apduwioud Junowy

fue.leA UOIDNPO.d 3U) Aed jjeys A31su3 [eap| Uayi ‘10U SB0p Jawolsn) Ji pue ‘jesodoud uonejuswidne sy 1dsdde o)
skep (0€) AILa aAeY [eys JawoisnD 81eq SUIUOISSILIWOD 341 U0 3unJels polad JB3K (G) a1 B JO pud ay1 Ja1je shep (Si)
anl-A110) uiym [esodoud uonejuswidne sy apircid Jo JUNouwly AUBLIBAA UOIDNPOL 3L Aed |leys A31su3 |eap| Gt

"YMA PR1eWINST |e10] (U0 3y Sunssw

193[0.4 pajuswgne sy yum AB1aud jeap| Aq 192[01d 33 JO UCIEIUBWENE Lie PIEMO} JUNOWY AjupJIepp UoNONPOId

31 1paD [|Im ASJ3U3T [eap) 10 JUnowy AJUBLIBAA UOIIDNPOIG 331 punjad ||eys A3isu3 [eap) ‘uondo 5 AZI3U3 [Bap| IV 1 b
"3Sne|d UONRUIWLIS] 3} Japun Juawisaudy SIY) Ssa1eulwil AZ1au3 jeap) 7'e'y

J0 Maofoud syt jo uontod

Aue Jledal Jo jeasul-a ‘anowal ‘|esul siapinoad adinles panoidde s11 1o AZ1auU3 [eap| UL JaUI0 sUOsWIoS | 'CY

21N220 LMO||0)

ay) Jo Aue J1 'A34au3 |Pap| Aq paniem Ssajun ‘A12J1ua )1 Ul PIoA 34 [jeys Aueiem uoidnpoad siyl ploA Aueliem €
‘UMY POIBLLIIST (10 3] O1 UOISIASL AUE JO UoieuR|dXD Ue LM JaLwiolsn) spinod |jeys Ag1au3 [eap)

'A315U7 [PBP] UBYI JBYI0 BUOBWIOS Ag pasned PLI8 ay) uo suoienidny) 88e1oa 10 Jamod e 77

'A81au7 |eap| Aq paalIp se 193[01d ) UlelLIew 01 S|Ie) JBWCISND € 71

‘1Daloid auyp

tpim wisjgoud e Supiiedal Jo Suisouselp Ul AZJau3 [Bap] 0 3DURISISSE O SSa02E apinctd 01 S|1e) UBWOISND 7T Y
2a{01d 2yl 8uDIAISS 3)Iym SIapircad 2d1Ades panoadde sii o

£315u3 |eap| Ag pasnen Jou ASiaus aanpoud Ajates 01 Aljige s Jo 198(01d auy) 01 38ewep 1o uondnnsad | ¢y
SIUBAD BUIMOY 0}

ay1 Jo Aue (11) 10 quang aunalepy 3104 e (1) Jo asnedaq Api1dale 2onpoJd 10U seop 108(01d ay1 uaym 193U0| 10 sAep
(/) UaAss Jo spoliad apnpxa 01 'UoNa.ISIP 310S S) Ul ‘A319u3 [eap| Ag pasiaad ag Aew Uaw Po1ewisy [e10] ayl 7t
[esodo.iy

343 Ul UMOYS S ‘81eq SUILOISSILUILLOD) SY1 UO ‘SIE|JOP Ul 'A3ID141D3( DV JO 1502 8L sueaw ,a81eyD UM, € L't

"31eq SuIUoISSILIWOD) ay] Jaue pouad 1eah (g) aal syl Sunp A3usu3 [eap| A paplodal

PUE PaJnseall 'paJoliuow Se SIN0Y-11emojny Ul 123(01d oyl Ag paonpoud A1DU1D3|2 8Ll sueall UAN [eN1DY, 7' L'
"MOJ3( P3SSNISIP S 'PaSIAS) 3GARW UMY PIBUINST [BI0L 9y (3] Jan0 123f01d oLy jo uonepeissp

1Y311s pa1dadxa aUl S193|a4 10108) SIYY) G6' Ag patjdianw |esodoud Suy3 Ul UMOUS Se ‘818 SUILIOISSILLLIOD)

a1 Jaye JeaA 31S1) 3yl 01 Yant Ul AQD1idaja JO uondnpoJad paleLlilss syl suestl U PaIewinsg |10, |k

'93.124D UMY 23 Ag paridiinu yay [en1dY 241 pue Ymy poIeuinsg (P10} JO %06

US9M)BQ SoUSI3YIP aU3 0 [BNba JUNOWR UB J3W0ISND) P4 10 pUnjad jjim AZ4au3 [8ap] Uayl 'Yy PR1RWIIST |RI0] JO %06
ueyl ssa| st 193l0.d auy) Ag pa1etauas yapt [BN1DY a4l JI ‘918 SUIUOISSILLILIOD L1 WO SIeaA () &A1) JO pus 8yl 1y "'+

‘Auediepy uondNpoUd v



61 23ed

o o
ABrauge 1
wo3ulAS1aus|eapI@20Yyd 3 L01E-£99-€95 d - _
3319 a0jynH:Ag patedaid

‘papasu Se Uolie|[elsul s1i 01 siiedal axeu

0] 95UadX3 SJOWOISND 18 JSWOISND YIM MIOM [jim pue sgewlep yons Joj 3|qIsuodsal 3¢ 10U |leys A3J3U3 [BIP] BSIMISHIO
JO [PLIIUR ‘'UewINy Jaylie AQ 98ewep Wod} 3undas s uonejjelsul Aue SUINSUR pUE 'SUOJ1e|jeISUl JOOJ JOJ UONIPUOD pUe 19p10o
poog uy pue ues|d jood 3uidesy 'suoie|eisul PUNO0JS Jejos J0} WL JBAOD punoJd guidasy '01 pa1IuLl] 30U SIIng 'sapnpul
27UeUBIUIRN Aljigisuodsal SJaWl01sND) S| UoNejeIsuUl 83Ul JO £14n73s pue aaUeUSIUIBW 18yl SPUPISISPUN JBWIOISN) '9'G
a|qissod 10U 10 3doIs S Ul P3| B |[IM SULIOUOW £313u3 |eap) 01 papiredd s ssadde JaulRIul

OU J| "umop $308 WiZ1sAS 3L UALM Sa550| UoRINPoId Aue Jo/pue Som Aueiem ‘8unooysa|gnoll ‘9a1upiens adueulio)isd
Aue sapNjoul SIYL "UOIIBUUOD JDUIR1UI PapPIACId JBLIOISND S84y WO gunjnsas asuadxa ‘sso| ‘Aunqel Aue 1oy ‘Aem Aue

ul "AjpoaJipul 1o Ajpadip ‘a|qisuodsal 1ou st Aiaug [eap) 1ey soa.8e Jawoisn) ‘AjIgIsuodsal s, 1aul01SN) e 2JeMljos IO
slempJey SunsIXs S,J3Wo1sND 01 paJinbas sepelddn Auy A213U3 [BIp| IO} S9DIAISS SULIO)IUOW WISAS 2AIRD31 01 J2PIO Ul
|euoiaUNy AISNONUIIUOD 2J8 SUONI3UUO0D 2INSUS PUB UORISULOD 18W=IUl Ue guipinoad 1oy sjgisuodsal sl 4swoIsN) §'g
*f313u3 |eap| AQ papiroid UOIIe|[eISUI PUB 3JOM U] JaA0D 01 sduelnsul a1endoadde sawn (e 18 8ARY [|eYS JBLU0ISND 'S
‘|leuoissajoud

XE] PaIYILIE S,Ja0IsND) YSNoJyl asuadxa S 4aLuoisn) 1e JaLlolsn) Aq paylj a4 |1eys yiomiaded punial xel [eud '€'q

S)PaID XE [PI3pa) 1O Aljige|ieAe Byl INPaJ pue a1edau Aews asn sy

se 3uisuadxe uonenaldap 6/ | uoaS Suipaedal sajnJ pajepdn au sejnoied Ul '/ 10T 40 YD1 BU1 M3IASS PINOYS 1BWl0ISN)
Jejnonued uj 'S)paJd Xey [elapa) Jo asn [ewido 1o SMOj[e 11 1Byl YaNns ‘paseyaand Wa1sAs 341 Joj SpoLIsw LojenaIdap

XE JO 35N 9A1173}J2 350W pue Jadoid 3y1 Buisn UO SIOSIAPE Xe] SI Y1Im SuppaLYD JoJ 3jqisuodssl SIIBLIOISND 7'S

1500 |eUOIIPPE oNs o} Aed 01 s3aJ8e pue 1o a|gisuodsal

S1 JBWOISNY 0GE] JO S|BLIdIeLU JO 1S0D Pasea.dul Ue Ul s)nsal Juswihed 21g| Aue J1 1ey) saa.8e Jawoisnd “sedieyd wuswhed
31e| pale|a. Aur 01 UORIPPE Ul ‘PaAIsda) U9G Sey PaMO JUNOWR 843 JO swiAed nun siom ayl dois 'saipawal s|qe|iere
JaLp0 01 3dIpnfaud Inoyim Aew AS1au3 [eap| A8iau3 jeap] JO Jne) ou y3noi uswhed Apwin axew o1 sjief 1SWoIsn)

J1 1841 539.88 J2W0ISND) "9INPaYIS UsWAed dY3 0} Suip.odoe A8Jau7 jeap| 31esuaduiod 01 53388 JaL0ISN) '|'G
‘suonesgijqo s,./2wioisn) ‘g



0z 93ed

&
wodaulABIauajeapI®@aolyd ;3 'L0LE-E99-€95 *d = \‘
33119 a0jyd:Ag pasedard :

‘padueiens 10U pue paIeuINSS

S| oegAed pue uiniad Jo a1es Aue YNsal e sy (3502 A319Us ,S1BAK 8inIN} PUE 'S31BJ XP) SLIODUI [RISP3) JO 3501 Sulpnpul)
sa1eWnsa ate ‘lesodoud pue suodal s11 Ul AB4aug [eap| Ag papiroJdd suonendled Aue eyl SpUelSIapun Jawoisn) €9
's8uines ASJaus pa1e8ie) Suiasiyoe 10U JBW0ISND) 40§ 3|qel| A343U3 [B3P) S| 1USAS OU

Japun asimIaYio Jo paljduil ‘sBuines A31aus Aue Jueliem Jo a9juelens A3uau3 [eap| seop Jou ‘Aldde Aaul ydium 01 Jesk xel
31 10 PaAIRdaL 2¢ WBIW SIPaID 3SOYY UBYM JO SUILIN DY) JO 'SIAIUSDUI ISLR0 AU 'S3paJd xel Aue 993ueiend 10U S90p pue
J0UURD A8J3UT [Pap| 1Y) SPURISIaPUN OS|E JaW0ISND) 'S3|Npayds uonajdwod pajedipul uinaaul 30U Joj 3|gel| 1ou st AZiau3
[e9p] ‘9SIMIBLI0 paa.de Ajjedidads SSajun Jauleam pue ‘s9inpayds AJSAIRp pue 3uLinioejnuew JOpUSA 01 Palul| 10U

NG Sulpn|pUl S9jgelIeA Auew Uo 1usapuadap s uoiRa|dwod Ucile||eisu) *91eWnsa U St 'UOIIe(|RISUl WalsAs 3L 219(duiod

01 SUEJ3WI SUIPN|RUL ‘SIUSLINI0OR Pa1E[3J 10 12BJ1U0D 3Y] Ul PaIedIpUl SUIESWI AU 18] SPUBISISPUN JBWO0ISND) ‘2’9
‘A81au3 |eap| Ag paa1ueiens 10U S| 1IPaJD xe1 JO 91eqgal AUB 1Byl SPUBISIDPUN pUe $3318e JaWIoIsND |9

-lawolsn) Aq syuawadpajmow)y ‘9



1Z 28ed

wo3sulASIaus|eapl®aoqya 13 'L01E-€99-€9S d
33149 201yD:Ag paJedaid

A319u7 [eap| Ag palndul sasusdxe Ss3)| syualwAed 11s0daq 1e1IU0D) AUB JWOISND pUNiai (M AZ19U3

{eap] '[esodoid 3yl yum pJeMIO} A0 0 JOU S3PIR3P (SH2PI0 a8uey)) UYoNS JO MIIASJ JB1JE JBW0ISND J| UsWOoIsND

01 Japi0 38ueyd e yans uasaud |iim A31au3T [eap] TUBWSSISSY SIS [euld ay1 Aq pa1elssadau s19p.O Sa8ueyd Jo4 €6
‘Re|ap Yans JO 3nsaJ e se papuaixa ASUipJodde o4 [[eys A3uau3g [pap| Aq apew asiwoid 01 asiuelens

pue Aueliem Auy “ApdaJipul 10 A1234ip Jayisym 'A313u7 [eap| 01 AMljiel Aue INoYIIM 3UOP 2g [[BYS YdIym 'panjosal

Us3q Sey anss| Aue |3un pjoy uo 1afold ) 1nd 01 Y81 aY1 Sonsal ABusu3 [eap| UspJo a3ueys Aue 10} JaWOo1SND

Aq [eroadde Ul Aejap e si 319U J| JUSWIR.3Y SIL3 JO 1ied e 5Wi029G pue 'ul pa1e1odlodul 3q [|leys SIapJ0 35UeYD 76
‘pa1dalal se pawaap 34 ||eYs Juauiusald

JO SSBUISNG (G) 9 UILYIIM Jswi0Isn) A paindexa 10U S4spJO saguey? “JawoisnD pue A2.1au3 esp| yiog Ag uonndexs
uodn aADa4a pue unuMm Ul 34 [[eYs SIapJO a3uey)d (v 'suonmiasgns Juawdinba uawdinba pasodoud Ajjeuls|io

10y sa8ueypd Supud Aisnpur 'seueyd Juawdinbs 0) Paljull| 10U 318 ING PNPUL ISPIO a8ueyd e 9INISLOD 1BY] SIUSAD

10 s3jdwiex3 1aplo a8ueyd e alinbal |jim uBJay 9npayds pue 5d0Ds [eUISUO BU1 JO 3PISINO pawliopiad oM AUY "L 6
*'s19pJ0 d8ueyd ‘6

_ Yom Juswade|dal pue

Jiedad Aue 01 Jond 'soueidadde pue mslAal s Jalolsn) Jo4 a10nb e apiroJd M A31aU3 [eap] ‘S1USAS Ajueliem-UoU 9SaL)

U] 's|ela1ew pue Joge| pagJeyd ag [|Im JSWOISND ‘S3OIAISS JO SJUSAS PRIUELIEM-UOU 104 "oSle $3NSS| Se UoNeZIIoYINY
aSIpUBYIIRN UINIDY ‘Jieday ‘Bunooysaignol] is1aleAUl (g) 218 34n|1e) %S uodn Jo Jeak 1ad a3uo ucnezuouINy
3SIpUBYDIRIA UINIRY S2IARP UmopINys pided pue sJaziwndo Jo4 (z) 'se2IASS 350U JO yed se fuesiem Japun stuauoduwiod
Wa1sAS Aue aoejdau im ABiaud (eap) (1) Ajdde swus) BUIMO||O) 3L 'S8DINIBS Rueem sapinold A3Jsud |eapl )l 78

. ‘s1uaA3 aunafe 82404 Jo saned pay} Jo 'susde 1o ‘seskojduis

sy “Jawioisny) an Aq pasned Auadoud Jawoisn) Jo siusuoduwod WaISAS 01 93ewwiep apnppul pue asje SUlyIAIaAS dJe SJUBA3
Aueliem-Uop uauodwo) waisAs Jendnled e o) Aueiem S 124n0BJNUBL SY1 Ul PRUISD SB 9S0L1 9.8 SIUSAS Uw;cmt_m>>
‘3oURISISSE Pasenbal apiAcd ([PYS JBLWO0ISND pUe Jainioejnuell syl Lim ssan0ud Ajuelem ay) 3|puey |im Ag1su

[eap| “AUB.LBM S,13IN1IBJNUBW JSPUN S| PUB JUSAS PRUBLIEM JO JNS3J B SE S|IBj JeL) Juauoduwio?) wWa1sAs Aue aoejdau

puUB 3A0WS. 01 AUBSS33U JOge| a1 3piAc.d ||im A3Jau3 |pap| '@1eQ 3UIUOISSILUIWOD) Y3 WO sieak (G) oA} 104 1'Q
‘sileday Ajue.sepn 10) S3JIAILS '8

A843u3 |eap| 03 Ajigel| Aue Inoyum ainpayds 1dafod aLy 1Daye Aews siuauwAed

pake|aq “A313u3 |eap| 03 JUaWS1Y Jo yoeauq Jo Aljigel| Aue noyIM ‘apewl Uaag sey anp Jusuided se awi ydns [nun
195[0.d Y1 U0 >iom puadsns Aewl A34su3T [eap] 'BNP USYM IpEW 10U S| JuswAed e Jo ed Jo wuawAhed Aue J| ‘ses) sAsuione
Suipnjpul qusLwAed 21e] Aue Jo UoNIB||0D By Ul ABIaug |esp) Aq paJinour asuadxa Aue Aed jjeys pue ‘saa.3e JBLIOISND
'uolIppe U] yauow Jad Sz ueys ssa) a0 JuswiAed 91} LDNS [[eys JUAS OU Ul USASMOH 'SS3 S| ISASDIUM 'me| AQ 2(gemo(e
WINWIXeW ay) Jo 3Jeyp 15341l Lpuow Jad %G |, e Jndul syuswAhed 31e 8dj0Aul 3y UO patou se anp a.le sjuswiAed jy
‘sjuawihed "L



77 98ed

wo2dulAB13ua|eaPIPR0IYI 3 'LOLE-€99-€9S *d #
371D 3ojy:Ag pasedaid

uolewoju) Aie1apidoud Jo uoniuyap

35U 5199W JaSUO| OU UONBLLIOIUI 33 § AjUo 8Sead (1I) pue ‘uswsaJge SIyl JO UONeUILLS) JO UoRIIdXS SU3 LM 35833 10U
op (1) auawaaJ3e siy1 Japun uoneusiou) Aelaldold jo asn Suipsedal ssnnp si eyl seaude Alied 3uinRdal 8yl ‘90l
"aWeS JO UONINIISIP a4l IS ||eys pue uonew.oju) Alelsudold Jo saidod

Aue ule3a1 10U Jjeys Alied SUinedal 8y 1UaWSa18e S|Y3 JO UOIIeUILLIS] JO uonelidxas uodn Jo Alied Buisopsip syl Wou
159NnbaJ uodn ‘saaiyale dnyoeq wody Suipnpaul ‘uonew.oul Aueiaiidoud |je AoJisap 01 saaude Alied Buinzdal 8yl S0l
siseq [enuapuoduou.

e uo Aued paiyy e wouy ALied Suinienal ayl Ag Yiie) poog Ul paulelqo sem Jeyl (A1) Jo Alied Suiaiadal sy JO 1jnej ou ysnody
ulewop dignd sy Jo ued sauwodag 18yl (1) '24NSoISIP JO Wil 2yl 1 uiewop dijgnd a3 ul ApeaJe (11) '24nso|dsIp JO s
au1 1e Auied Suiaedad ay) Jo Uoissassod aya Ul Apeadje (1) :uonewlolul apnjdul 30U [jeys uoneusojul Aieelidold +01
191235 3peJ1 e St iey)

UONBWLIOLUI J8Y10 AUe pue SISI| JOPUBA ‘S1SI| JaW0ISND ‘swUa) JuswAed ‘Buidiid palejst UONRLIIOJUL e 'UONEIIWI| INOYIM
sapnjpul pue 2iignd ayi 01 3jgejieae Ajjelauas 10U uoleWIOoU (B pue Aue se paulsp S| uonewloju) Auelsudold ‘€01
"$159191Ul SA1IBY SUISOPSIP 3Y) 01 3SiaApe Aem Aue Ul uollewloju) Aueisludold

asn (111) Jo quawsai8e siyy Jo asodind ay1 1no Sulkuied Joj ueyl Jaylo asodind Aue 1oy uonewoyu| Aueaudold Aue Adod
Jo asn (1) ‘Aued pay Aue 01 uonewou) Auesiidold asopasip (1) :1ou 01 sea43e Alied 3uiaiedad ay| Alled SuiAizdal syl

03 BuiBuojaq uonew.oU| Alp1a1Idod '01 SS9 9ARY JO ‘UIm papiacad aq (Im i 1Y) se8ps|moude Aled yde3 ‘¢l
UBWS348E SIYY JapUN SUOJIESNGO S JO 3dUrLIIOLIRd

5,ALBd UINS YUM UOIIIBUUOD Ul (1) JO '2JNSOPSIP YaNS Jo Alued 19y10 2yl 031 93130u uanlm Suipinodd isye Auo

puUe 'J3pJ0 1UN0D JO UoNeINgal 'me| yons Ag palinba. 1usixa ay3 01 Aluo Ing 1apJo 1Nod 1o uoiendal ‘me| Aq (1) :paiinbal
Se UoNBWIIoIUI YINsS [eanad Aew Alued e 1eyl Usasmoy ‘papiroad 'saiued oyl Sucwe diysuole(ss ayl 01 153dsa ylim
uonewLIoUl JaY1o Aue pue JuawaaJde sty JO SUoISIA0Id pue SWwiul 94 [PRUSPIUOD doay 01 saaUde ALied Lpe3 | Q1

‘Anjenuapyuod ‘oL



¢z 98ed

ABI12UTIg 4
wodsulkSIauajeapI®dojy2 13 'L E-£99-€9S :d L
82149 20(y:Ag patedad

SIOVIAVA HONS 40 ALTIFISSOd FHL 40 AISIAQY NI38 SYH ALdvd 3HL LON d0 YIHLIHM INFNITEOV SIHL

¥O STOIAYIS JHL '1D3M0¥d FHL HLIM NOILLDINNOD NIHO 40 1NO ONISIdY (SSINISNG 40 SSOT A0 S1140dd 40 SSO'
V1A 40 SSOT'3SN 40 SSOT INOYS ONILTINSIY SIOVIANYA ANY ‘NOILYLINIT LNOHLIM 'ONIGNTIDNI STIOVIAVA L1801

HO AV TAWEX3 'SALLINAG TYILNINOISNOD “IYLNIAIDNI “T¥ID3dS ¥O4 31811 38 Aldvd YIHLIF TIVHS LIN3AT ON NI
'sa8eLur(] 199J1J-UON JO UOISNIX3 71

‘<IOVINYA HONS 40 ALTIFISSOd FHL 40 @3SIAQY N3F8 SYH ALdYd FHL LON ¥O d3HIIHM INFNIFLOV SIHL

¥O SIDIAYIS FHL '1D3M0Y¥d FHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NIHO 40 LNO ONISIFY (SSINISNG 40 SSOT YO S1H08d 40 SSO'T
V1A 40 SSOT ‘35N 40 SSOT NOYH ONILINSIY STOVNYA ANV ‘NOILLY LIAIT LNOHLIM 'ONIANTDNI) SIOVIAVA 1HO0L

MO AV IdNTXI “AILINAD TIVILNINOISNOD “TVANIAIDNI “TvD3dS 04 31811 38 Aldvd d3HLI3 JIVHS INIAT ON NI
‘s98ewie( 32241@-Uon Jo uoisnjaxy “¢L

Buio3s.0y

343 O AUB 0] JUBPIDUI $334 A3UIOTIE D0RUOSES) PUE S1SOD ‘0] P3IILI 10U SIING SN0 [|BYS 1BPUN3J3Y LoD IUWPL
“A812u7 |eap| Aq sme| jo UoREe|oIA AUB (Ill) pue ‘92UaS||38U UMO SJ3WO0ISND WO} SSBjUIeY JBWOISN) PIoY pue Jauwoisnd
Ajuwispul 01 A8Jau3 [eap| a1inbas 01 panJisuod aq j|eys ulsJsy 3uILI0U 18U Jaramoy 'papiroid usweaidy S Jo
UDeaJq [II31BW B 2IN1ISUOD PINOom UdIYm AZ1au3 [BSP] JO SUOISSILIO 10 SOB Aue (1) 's;usBe Aued paiya Jo seakojdula S1i 1o
£81U3 |eap| JO SUOISSILIO JO S10€ 331 33U Aue (1) Ylm pa1d3uuo0d Ajo1ewixo.d Jo Ajgeyiuspl aqg 1o wolj asiie Ajewixo.d
pue A|geynuapi Aew ydiym adewep Aliadold Jo saunful jeuosiad Joj salIgel| pue ‘saul ‘'sanjeuad ‘SUONde 'spuewlsp
'swiep |e 011220531 YIm SSjWUIRY JBWO0ISND Pjoy PUe Jswoisn) Apuwiapul 03 saa.3e Ag ausy ASusug [eap| T'LL
3ul08a.0y

a3 JO AU 01 JUBPIDU S834 ASUIOYIE B|0RUOSPRI PUE S)SO3 ‘01 Pa1IWI| J0U SIING 'I3A0 |[BYS Jspunaisy uonedIuWapU|
1w A SMe| o Uoe|olA Aue (i1l) pue '9duaB|8au umo sAZ19U3 [BIp] WOJY SSajwey A819u3 |e3P| ploY pue

A8J3U3 [eap] Aluwapul 03 JaWolsnD) alinbal 01 PaNJISUOI o] |jeYs UlsJsy SuIyI0U 1841 '1anamoy ‘papiroid usuwiaaldy
SIU1 JO 4Deauq [21Ja1ew B 31MIISUO0D PINOM UdIYM JBUIOISND JO SUOISSIWIO IO S1OE Aue (11) 'syuage Aued puiyy 1o seakojdws Sl
JO JBUJ0ISNT JO SUOISSILIO JO SOE JUadI3au Aue (1) Ylim paidauuod Aja1ewixoud 1o Ajgeniuap 3 Jo wouy ssiie Ajpewxold
pue Ajgeynuspl Aew yoiym a8ewep Auiadoud 1o saunful |euosiad 10J Sa11I|IGR] pue ‘sauly 'sanjeusd 'suonde 'spueLlsp
'swiep ||e 01 19adsal yum ssajuiey A3Jau3 [eap] ploy pue A3iaug jeap| Ajuwapul 0} s99.18p Aq )9y J3W0ISND "L L L

‘uoneIIuWpuUj L1



+Z 98ed

wod suldiauaiespl@a0ojyd 3 'L0LE-€99-€95 id .\*
23119 30jyd:Ag pasedalid

‘Ajeaynads Jawoisnd) Alpads 10U S30p 3 Se 3uo| Se ‘pauleIqo

p1ep uondNpoud Aue asn 0] pamoje os|e si A8iau3 [eap| ‘S|elsaieul Suiasew S) Ul 'uone|elsul syl Jo saunid Aue
SuIpN|UI ‘SWBU JBWOISNY pue papircid YJom AUB INOGE UoeWIOU! [BJauUd3 asn ued A3uaud |esp) 1yl Saa18e Jauiolsn)
"‘Apiand vi

"BAIAINS [|BYS 1UBWRJ8Y SIY1 JO UOIIRJIdX3 JO UOIIE}[9dUED ‘UOIIRUILLIS] BAIANS PINOYS

aJn1eu Jisyl Ag 18y 1UsLWS3.8Y SIYT JO SUDISIAOI 1UdWS318Y SIYl Japun JusulAed yew 01 uoiies||go Aue Jo 1l aAal|a.

10U [|eys Jawoisn?) Ag uoneuiwla] 13 ‘sjualAed axeul 01 Ainp e ‘UopedHIuWRpUl Jo AINp e Jo ydeauq e ‘Aueliem Aue

10 yoealq e ‘aidwiexa 10) quawsa.dy Syl Ul usxeapun sey Alied e 1eyl Aljigisuodsad 1o uonesijgo ‘Ainp Aue jo yoeauq

P SUEBW YDBa.d jeLia1elA "UONEeUIWID] JO 32110U 3y JO 1d1adaJ W0y SABP (0 1) US1 SAIDR4S 9d ||BYS UOIIBLIWIS] UYdNS pue
1UBWa2.3Y Syl areuiwiial Aew Aued 3uiyoealg-uou syl 'p013d 1Nd PapUBIXa 3] Jo PoLad 2nd BU1 UIYIIM Paind 10U S|
2ea4q Y1 4| ‘poriad 24nd papuaIxa UIYIM 34nd 31 213|dwod 03 sda3s 3|GeuoSeal Aj[RIDIBLILIOD Uy E] Sey Alied Sulydealq
3U1JI 'sAep (1) usa1noy Ag papus1xa ag ||Im pouad aind ay3 ‘poriad aund syl yim paiajduiod Ageuoseal ag 1o0uued

34N> 2y J| 'sAep (1) usa1noj aq ||eys pouad a1nd ayl 'Alied uiyoealg-uou ay3 01 anp Asuow Jo JusuAed-uou 1oy sj
Uoeaug Yons Ji 1arsmoy ‘papiacid 'Yoeauq yons aind 01 shep (0€) A1y aaeY (|eys Aued 8ujysealq oy 'ydealq [eliaiew e Jo
37nou uodn suonipuod Suimoyjol sy Japun Aued J3Y10 3yl AG Uoea.g |Bl1Jalew e 1oy s1euiulal Aewl Aled Jouyug 2l
quawalde lemnw Ag 2q Aew uoneulwI] 421jealay | paJaplo

Bulag usuodwo) Wia1sAs 151 a3 01 Jold ALied JaUaIs AQ 92UIUSALOD J0) PIRUILLISY 3G Aew JuswIaaJde syl L gl
‘uopjeuiwia] ‘¢l



Gz 93ed

wosaulASIauajeapi@aoyd 3 'LOLE-€99-€965 id
33115 30)YH:Ag pasedaid

'S9lLBd 241 Udamiag
uleSJeq [enuassa a3 Bundaye Ajjelis1ew oYM apew ag Ued UOREDHIPOW LPNS JUSIX3 841 01 ‘UoipsuNl Yons Jo me|
aigeaidde aya yum Ajduiod 31 axew 03 AUessadau 1UsIxe WNWILIW Sy 01 Paiipow paWaap 24 [|BYs UoIsinoid Yyons uay]
"GoIpsuNf AUe Uj 3|geadJojusun st 1uswaJdy syl Jo uoIsin0Jd e Jey] SaUILLLRIRP UOoIRIPSIN 1UBI9CW0I JO 1IN0 € |

"K31]1qelanas gL

quaWa3.3y SIU3 Japun ALied 3y JO SUOIIESIIGO 3Y) BWNSSE 01 BULIM

Ul S99.8e 159J31UI-U[-10SS320NS 184 PUB 1S9491Ul-UI-J0SS230NS € 01 fed 241 Jo ajes ay) 4o ed se 1dedxe Alied JaY10 3L Jo
[eroudde usnum Joud au3 INoYIM ‘SUonesi|go Jo Sisausiul 'S)YSLI S11 J0 Aue Jo “JuaWwaa.dY Siyl uBisse ARewl Aiied JayiisN

s UETTTTE{ TS VAFAN

‘BUNUM Ul quSUIBaI3e

jemnw uodn papuatue 3¢ Aew JUsWa.8Y SIY3 01 S8NP3YIS ‘Aued Yoea AQ pausis JUSWINASUL USTILIM e AGj padUSPIAS
11 Ajuo Sulpuiq 39 [[eys URWa18Y SIYL Yim uondauuod Ul Aled Jsyie AQ pawInsse Uones||qo [eUoiIppe U0 1USWSa.3Y
SIUY JO UONBIIIPOW AUY J08JaY J811ew 193(gNs Sy 03 109034 YIIM S31ied aL3 U95MISg sjusWasdue.Lp JO 'slusUlaa.de
's3uipuelsiapun Jold |je sepastadns pue ‘sailed syl usemiag JUaWaaJ8e 2JnUs Ul SIINIASUOD 1URWSU3Y SIYL
*JUBWA3I8Y 3413U] "9}

uaAT aJnalelA 92104 e 01 anp sI Aejap JO aJn|ie) YdNs JUsIXe 343 01 pue Ji JapunaJtay

soupwlopad Ul Aejap Aue Jo wiopad 03 aunjie} Aue 1oy 3|qel| a9 |jeus Aued JayueN ‘Alled 1241 10 |041U0D Ayl 8pIsINo
asned Jayjo Aue Jo 'Uorde [eusUIBA0g Jo Uonengs. 1o me| ‘saied piy Aq suonoe 'salddns Jo 'syed siuswiade|ds.
"Joqe| uIRIgO 01 AYIjIgeul ‘ainjie) Juswdinba 1534un Joge| Jo ‘93eddols yiom Dwepued 'Ausgiaws yeay dignd
"3JN|1eJ JaMOd ‘SWIOIS ‘POO}) ‘UOISO|dxX3 ‘3l UaPJOSIP [IA1D ‘Jem 'Ajjensed Juspiode Aue sueaud ,1uaAg analeyy 90404,

-ainale 23404 "Gl



9z 98ed

worHulASIaualeapI@ojyd 13 'L0LE-€99-€9S id
2519 30jyn:Ag pasedasd

*JO10BU0dgNS 3yl Ag pled pue 01 ajgeadieyd 24 jjeys

ANy MOS U wioad 01 aJnjiey SJ010e3U0gNS Yl JO 35UaNDasU0D Ul IO Uosead Ag 'J010e.3uoD) Ag paLunduUl 1o PaJayns
'599) [95UN02 SUIPN(PUI 'asuadxa Jo 1soD ‘ssof ‘93ewlep Aue Jey) paaJde osje si 1| ‘Algeuoseal a3pnlpe Aew 1N03 1o
(s)1o1e.310.e Y3 Se 'ssa00.d 3y Ul 98e)s AU 18 UOIRISPISUOIB] UO PUE UOIRJSPISUOISI JO) MBIASI UO Se |[am Se ‘[eadde uo
pue |[eadde JoJ) MaIARJ UO ‘[BLIY 1@ ‘UOIIRINGIE SUL Ul PAJINdUl SasUadxe pue SIUSWISINGSIP 'S1S0D J3YI0 PUE S99 ,S355aUlIM
Ladxs pue SABUIONIE S11 JBA0DBI 01 PBIIUD 34 ||BYs Aled Buljieasid syl Y0 BU1 JO YSIA SIY1 01 BUne|ad 1IN0D

Aue Jo 9a138p Jo JuswSpn Aue Jo uonelig.e Suunp paureIgo pieme Aue 198(|02 J0 9210JUus 01 10 VSN SIY3 pudsad 01 'YSIA
siy3 Jo uoisinoid Aue 3210jus 01 10 JO uoneIIdIaIUl Ue ujelgo 01 SIOA 83U JO WSIAl SIUY 01 PalejaJ 10 JO 1IN0 3uisiie Ss3jlied
3y Usam1ag uonsanb ur a1ndsip Aue yum UOIBUUOD Ul PROUSWIUIOD 3G UOIDE IO 1INS ‘uoiiellig.le Aue pinoys €61
‘uonaipsunl 8uiney

1nod Aue ul me| ajgedidde Laim asuep.ose Ul 3|qeadioua Ajleaynads aq [|Im lellige 01 Juswsaide sy uondipsunf
Suiney 1Nod Aue Ul me| ajgedijdde yuim 3oueplodde Ul pleme 94l UO pausius g Aew Juswdpnl pue ‘uipuiq pue |eut)

39 ||eys (S)401.11GUe BY) JO PIEME 3] "BMO| JO 3181S 3 JO SHN0D 94 AQ papJeme 3¢ 10U pinod yalym Jaljas Aue pieme 01
A1Joyine 3yl 9ARY 10U |jBYS (S)J01e1igue syl vy 3yl Uim pue Alled JBU10 8yl Yum SUilLIm Ul Paji) 29 [|IM Uoielligie 1o}
pUPWSP 3Y1 JO 22N0ON (,¥dY,) UONLIDOSSY UONRIIGLY UBDIISUY 343 JO S3|NY UOIEJNGIY AJISNPU| UOIIDNASUOD 9yl YIIm
22UepI022E Ul BMO| Ul UOReJlIgle Sulpuig 03 193[gNs 34 ||IM YSIAL SIY3 01 3uiie|aa 4o Jo 1o 3uisie sendsip IV 761

‘uonesnl| Joy anuaa Jadoud 3yl aue pue SaNUed 2yl J2A0 UOIIPSIN| SABY S1UNOD

4ons 1ey1 aa48e sanled syl pue emo| ‘AJUNo’) U0SIayaf Jo SHN0D a3 Ul 32e|d 3.l |[eys Juswiaaldy siyl Suipiedal uoinedil|
(1B 1841 9248e Sanied 2yl 'BMO| JO 18IS 34 JO ‘UOUIWIOD pue AUoINiels yiog 'sme| ayl Ylim a0UepI0dIe Ul Paullllalep

30 ||eYsS JUsLWaaJ8y SIY 01 UORE|aJ Ul Yd32.g 10 aduewliopad ‘'uoneiasdisiul ‘uojioniisuod Jo suonsanb v 'L 6l

"MET SUILISAOD) "9AND3YR ag 01 ALed Suiaiem syl AQ pausis pue Sunim Ul 3 1SNW SkaAlem |y JoaJay uoisiroid sayio Aue 1o
yoeauq JaU1o Aue Jo JaAiem e 21N1ISU0D 10U |jeys uoisiroid Aue Jo yoealq Aue jo Aled 1ayus Ag Jantepp ‘suoisiaodd yons Aue
JO Janlem e Se panJIsuod a4 10U ||eys Jspunalay s1ysu s1i jo Aue jo a8eiueape Aue axe1 01 Jo quawaaJdy syl Jo suolsiao.d
ay3 Jo Aue jo axuewiioliad 1011s uodn S32URISUI SI0W JO U0 Aue Ul 1SISUI 01 039J3Y S3IIed 943 JO 134312 JO dNnjie) ay |

"I9AIRM "6



/7 98ed

L06'ZES
106'7€$
S09'LELS
S09'LELS
0lLT'ears

€08'59%

S20'859%

wodduikSiauaieapl@@opy2 :3 |01 E-€99-9S 'd

331 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

o1e4d() 01 UOISSIWIR - JusulAed [eul]

uoinpadsul 21815 g 339|dwo) uone|esu - JUsWAed Y4
UOIDNJISUOD) JO WEIS - JuawiAed Yuno4

Aianja@ uawdinb3 - JuswiAed payL

J3pJO wawWdinb3 - JuswAed puodas

ysodaq 19241U0D) - Ju3WAed 1514

(SaAnIUdIUI 210J3() 3d14d WISAS pajjelsu]

ajnpayds Iuawdied

aoueydandy |esodold €9



218 SWeN id

:aAneIUSSaIday g40 pazuoyiny

3eqg aLIBN PaluLld

‘aAneIUSSaIdRy D7 'ASJauUT |Bap| pazIIoyIny

Eillg] auweN pa1uLd

”®>_pmucmm®l_amm JoWwiolsnD) pazZziuoyiny

.

aur IS

a1meudis

3IMeusis

:lesodoud 3ay) jo ascueydardy



6¢ 93ed

wodduiASIaus|eapi®@a0]y? 3 'L01E-£99-€95 d
2319 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

[apoa/pJiepueis 01 dn as syl Sulg 01 Aessadau SwaNl Aiejjpue 'saa) swad] Auessadau yim Buoje afold oy jo ed se

POUOISSIWILLIOD pue pa||eisul 99 Ul 03 W1SAS Ad 21 JO Siuauodwod [edisAyd syl suesw ,S1uauoduwiod) WaisAs, L]
sISAjeuy 10edwl] [elusWuUoJIAUg PUB 'SISAjeuy

[eIDUeUlS 'BINPaYdS Juswhed BNpayds Paloid 150D 1afold Joge 'susUodWwo?) WasAs ‘uondudsag walsAs duipn|pul
18l0.d Y1 U0 UOIBWIOJUI SBPN|DUL pue 1UBWISJ8Y SIY JOJ JU3WNI0P SULIBAOD 34 sueaw Jesodoud, 0L'L
‘Jesodold

31 Ul yLIoj 195 Se 193[0Ud 94) JO BUIUOISSILULIOD PUE UONe||eIsul Joj S|NPayds L sueaw ,21NpPayds 199[0id, 61
‘lesodold 8y Ul paqudsap Se WaisAs Ad 3yl sueaul Joalold, 81

‘Wa15As Ad 341 JO uonesado Jo 193(0.d sy Jo uopR3|dwod

U3 JO JNSaL Se JaWOISND 03 djge|iene 10 Ag PaAIdal SJUNODSIP J0 'S31eqal 'sypaJ> AUB apNjoul 10U S30p pue 1D3[01d
341 Jo uona|dwod 1o} A3JauT [eap| 01 JBWOISND A a|qeked Asuow Jo Junowe 103 3y suesw 1507 Paloid, /
|esodo.d dU3 Ul Y140} 15 se 193(0d 341 Jo BUILOISSILULIOD pue

uonejeIsul 1oy A21au7 [eap) 01 JswoIsn) Ag apew 39 01 s1usWwAed Jo ajnNpayds syl sueaw 3npayds wswiked, 9L
‘lesodold dY1 Ul Y10} 195 Wa1SAS Ad 83 UOISSILULLIOD pue ||ejsul 01 p3pasu JOgE| jenuew ay3 sueawl ,JogeT, G L

) ‘lesodold oyl ul

U140} 395 se A81au7 [eap| Aq paie|dwod 123[04d 3Y3 JO spadse [eipueUl JO SISAjRUR BU) SUBBW ,SISAleUY [BIDUBUI, 7 |
|esodo.d ayi ul Yoy 135 se A31sud |esp

Aq pa19jdwiod 198[01d a4 Jo S1oedull [PIUSWUOIIAUS JO sisAjeue ay) sueaw ,SisAjeuy 1pedul| [PIUBSWUOIAUT, € L
(DAUOISSILILIOD) BDIAIDS 03Ul 9e|d S| pue ‘Ayjin SUIAJDS SU1 WO a1e49d() 01 UOISSILLISY

paules sey ‘Uoidadsul [BJ0] pue 1els j|e passed sey W21SAS Ad UDIum Lo 21ep 8yl suesw 218 SUIUOISSILIWOD, T'|
PIPJUO B S| 248U1 JI 04IU0D JUBLWS13Y SIUI Ul

SUOINIULRP YIIM MUaWa348Y SILY) Ul 10 |PS0dO.d 3y} Ul IN0 1as se SuiueaW a1 dARY ||eYS splom paziende) "L7|

'suojuyaqg ‘1

‘lesodold Ul paisy se

a1e() 9oURIdadY JO SB aAIDalS pUB ‘SaiUed | Ag [esodoid ayi Jo adueidadde Ja)e aAD3)e 9] |[eys WaWaa.3Y SiyL A81au3 g40 pue (saluied Ajsnins||od pue

‘Aued ‘Alenpiaipul) |esodold 8yy Ul paiiauapl se Jswoisnd syl (A312u3 |eap|) Auedwod Aijigel) paliwil} emo| Ue ‘D77 'A3J13U7 |PSP| UBBMIBQ SI JUBWSSIER SIYy L

1USWID3J8Y WISISAS Ad 79



0€ 28ed

Sy

-t

wiod suifSisualeapi@aolyd :3 ‘L0 E-£99-£96 id ‘
23149 aojy)H:Ag pasedaid

SIOM PIES

WJ0yI3d 01 pazuoyine pue pasudd|| Anp slenpiaipul Ag pawiopad 34 |eys HJom |[e ‘Me| Ag paJinbausxe sy ol €¢
'sme| 2|qeddde

13410 pue S3pod BUIpiINg [|B Y3im aouelduod Ul pue Jauueu i|-UeLLom e uj P319]dW0D 3 ||BYS YIOM IV T E
YIOM JO LoNaIdwoD)

2UIMO||0} SJR3A (G) 3Al) JO POLIAd € Joj Uone|[eISUl BU1 10 AjueLiem dIysueuJom e sopirotd AS12ug [esp| L¢
‘fiuesiepn 1oge ‘€

"91e(] SUIUOISSILLWIOD) 3y] Jo)e 51834 (5) anl} 10j 1Jodal sauewIopad

[enuue ue apiaoid [im AS1ou3 [eap) siedk () any Jo polad e uoj suje Wwalshs Aue o 1loddns auoyd Jo jlews pue
'SL3| W31SAS AUB Yaim JaWwoisnD apinoad pue WwialsAs syl Jojuow [im A34au3 [eap] ‘91e@ SUIUOISSILUWOD Yl 1YY 67
ap0d Yim 32uel|duiod 0Jul SWOoD 01 11O 1ej0S 31epOUIUI0IDE 0 UONE3YIPOU 10]

paau [eua10d B SuIWIS1SP 03 92uelduwlod spod pue Alpeded Joj DIAJ9S 8211339 US.IND JO JUBUISSISSY '8¢

puUB @21AU3S 3U) 03 Aee Je|os woly yed 2yl JO UONeUILLISISP [BD1D8[3 €8¢

'AeJJe 1ej0s a1 JO UONBDO| [BUI} U1 SUILLISISP pUe 31IS JO SS3Ullj aUILIISISP 01 JUSWSSISSE 9IS '8

'speo| Jejos Joj LnSuails pue Aujigneduwod sullLIBIdp 0} SABLIE JOOL JOJ JUBLISSDSSE BUIIBRUIBUS [eJNIDNNS "L '8'C
:3UIMO||0) B3 03 PRAILI| JOU S| ING SOPN|DUI IUBLUSSISSY

211G |euld [ed1dA1 v “iIsodag 1peIu0D 9y JO JuauiAed Use JUBWISSISSY 31IS [BUl B 1DNPUOD ||im AS13U7 |RAP| 'R'T

u "SJOIDBIIU0IGNS JO S29A0|dWUS S| 1O JOIDBIIUOD) JO S1DB DY) JO JNSal e

se A1nluy 4o sso| ulUNdUl SJaL10 pue saakojdws si| 03 saunful Joy paunsul Ala1enbape si il siueliem ABIauz jeap| LT
'S179J9p WOJJ 9944 A[[EIIULISGNS 3q [|IM PUE JaUUBW S3|UBWLINIOM pue pooS e uf paulopiad ag [|im AZisud

|eap| Ag iom au 18yl (7) pue ‘uondiudsap jusudinba pue 19811102 3y Ul PauUljINe JO PaJINDaJ 3SIMISLIO SS3|UIN Mall
5Q ||IM 1DB1IU0D SILT J3pUN paysiuing Juawdinba pue sjelslew (1) 1ey) Jawoisnd syl 01 siueliem A3iaud [eap} 9’7
"UONIPUOD UEBD WO0JG Ul Sasiwald 8yl 8AB3| puUe SLIGaP |je SA0Wa 0] sea.8e A3Jau3 |eap] 67

DEUOY) SIYY Ul 9SIMIBYI0 PAIEIS SS3|UN 394 2yl Ul Papnjaul S pauielqo a4 0}

suwlad Aue Joy anp 1502 [en1oe sy pauliolad ag 01 x10m ay) Joj Alessadau sywuad |l ulelqo |leys Agisug [espl 77
JaW0ISND) Ag JusWAed |eul pue }Iom 3y Jo UoIId|dLLIOD JS1Je S|elIBW JO Paulio)iad

3IOM ||B JOJ UBI| JO SJanIem JO sases|al aielidoidde 1sanbau uodn iswoisnd 01 ysiuing [jeys AZJaug [espl €7
“Japirodd AN s, swoisnd y3noayl yiomiaded aiegal pue uondauUOdISIUI B 3|l ||leys AS1aud jespl 77

lesodoud au1 Ul Y110} 135 Se J0geT pue siuauoduwod walsAs Alessadau ayl apinold 01 seaide Aiaug (esp| |7
'suonesiqo sA3.auj jeap| 'z

[esodoJd ay3 Ul Y140y 19s Se 938 UILOISSILILIOD

31 JO Se Wa1SAS Ad au3 Jo aauewopsd pue uoponpoJd Jo SUlIolUOW a4y] Sueaw ,SULIOIUOI WRISAS, € 17|

102l0Ud 2y Jo 1ied sp PauUoISSILULLIOD

pUB P3||PISUl 8 01 W31SAS (Ad) 21RIOA0I0UJ 3 Jo suonedyads (elausd syy sueall uondiunssq weisAs, 71 |



Lg 23ed

\»f M.u.m;m ,‘u mm H m ,

w0 duIA319uaeapI@30|Yd 13 'LOLE-E99-€95 id
25119 aojy:Ag pasedaid

Apduwiold aunouwly

fQueilepn Uononpold aus Aed jjeys A3Jau3 [esp| Usy 10U S30pP Jowo3sn) i pue ‘jesodold uonejuswdne sy idadde 0
skep (0€) A1yl 9AY |[eyS JaWOISND 218 BUIUOISSIWWOD) 33 U0 gupels poliad Jeak (G) aAly aU1 JO pua ay3 Jaye SAep (Sp)
an-Apioy uiym [esodoud uoneuswane ay) apin0ad 10 Junowy Auellepy UONONPO.d Byl Aed jjeys AS1sug e3P S'F
‘YA pR12WIIST [B10] [BUISLIO B4 SUnRaw

alold paauswdne sys yim A2usu3 [eap| Aq 199f0.d 8Ya JO uoreIUaLISNe Ue pIemol JUNOoLWY Aluelepm uondnpo.d

aU1 Upad jiim A31au7 |esp| 0 UNoWY fueliep UoAINPO. 34l punjaJ [|eys A31au3 |esp uondo sAS1au3 |BBP| IV T
"9SNed UofleuUILLIR] 3Yl JBpun JUBWaa.8Y Syl Se1eulwIe) AdusuT [eap| ‘T EY

. 10 aloud sy jo uonod

Aue Jiedau Jo jeIsul-al ‘srowal '|easul siapirodd 921A1as panosdde sy 1o A312uU3 [eap| UBY] J8UI0 BUOIWOS "L'EY

’ ~IND20 BUIMO||0)

U3 Jo Aue Ji 'A31au3 |eap| A paniem sSa|un 'A1aJ1us S1i Ul PIOA 3G {|BYS fAueriem uopnpold siy L ploa ALeriep gy

‘YA P3IEWNST [E10] DU} 03 UOISIABL AU JO UoeUe|dxXs UB LM I3LLO0ISND apinoad |jeys A81au3 |eap|

'A813U7 [PAP| UL J8YI0 SU0BWIOS Ag pasned P 3y} uo suonendny a8eqjon Jo Jamod e T

'f212u3 |eap| Aq pa1DaUIp Se 1d8l01d 3y Ulejulew 01 S[1e) JoWoIsnD ey

03(01d 9

yum wajgo.d e unredal Jo Suisouselp Ul AZ1ou3g [eap] 01 9DUBISISSE JO SSI00E apIn0Jd 01 S|IB} JSWIOISND) 0T
~afoid ayy BupinBS 3um siapirotd BDIAIBS panoidde s1u0

A3au3 |eap| Aq pasned 10u A8saua aonpoud Ajsjes 01 Alijige s1l Jo 1alodg 8yl 01 a8ewep 40 UoNINNSOA "L ¢t
'SIUBAD BUIMO 0}

33 40 Aue (1) Jo usA3 ainafey 9204 B (1) 1o asnedad Ald1ee 37npo.d 10U S0P 139[01d 3Y1 UBYM J83U0| 10 shep
(/) UsAdS JO Spoliad apnjoxa 0] 'UoH3.IISIP 9J0S S Ul 'A3Jau7 [eap| Ag pasiAal 9q Aew YUmy paleuinsg [e10] oyl ¢
[esodo.d

8] Ul UMOYS Se '31e SUIUOISSILUWOD) 943 UO 'SJe|jop Ul 'AID1IIS DV JO 150D a3 suesw ,88Jeyd UM, € LT

“918(] SUIUOISSIWIWOY 343 Jaye poliad ueak (G) anl syl Buunp Agisu3 |esp) Aq poplodal

pUE PaJNseall 'PaJoljuoU Se SINOY-1emolb| Ul 199[01d oLl Ag paonpoid AIISIe 3yl suesw  UAW [eNDY, T L1
‘MO PasSSNISIP Se 'PasiAal agAew Ymy paiews3 [e0] syl (swi JsAo 1aloid auy) Jo uonepei3ap

1y31Is pe1>adxa aY3 S1PB|8. J012B) SIUY) §6'% AQ paldiynw |esodoid Y1 Ul UMOYS Sse '81e( SUlLIOISSIUW0D

a1 Jae Jeak 1511 8yl J0) UMY Ul AIDLIAD3(S JO uononpo.d palewilss syl suesW UAN] PRIBWNST [BI0L, " 17LY

"98JeyD) UM 3U3 Ag paidininu Y [BN1DY SL3 pUB YA Paleuinsg [e10] JO %06

US3M13Q 9UB3JIP a1 01 [2nba JUNOWE Ue J2WOISND AP3JD IO punjad [|Im A312u3 [B3D] LYl ‘YA PR1BWNRST [BI0] JO %06
uey ss3| s 198l01d U1 Ag pa1eauss Yawt [en1dY 8yl 1l ‘918 BUIUOISSILLIOD SL3 WoJ) SJE2A (G) DA JO PUS BN Y ' L'F

‘fiuestepy uoildnpold



7& 98ed

wodsulASIauS|eapI®I0]YI i3 'LOLE-E99-€9S 'd \‘v
a1 aojyd:Ag pasedaid

'PapPa3U SE UO[Ie||e1sul 51l 0] suiedas axeul

01 95UadX3 SJBWOISND) 18 JBWIOISND YIIM YIOM [IIM pue a8ewep uyans Joj a|gisuodsal 3¢ Jou [[eys AZJau7 |esp| 9SIMIBLI0
10 |ewIUe-'UBWINY JaLja Ag 98ewiep wolj indas S| uohe|eisul Aue ulinsus pue 'suoiie||elsul J00J J0J LUONIPUOD pue 1splo
poog Ul pue ues|d JooJ uldaay ‘suoie||eISUl pUNOU3 JBjoS J0j WL J3ACD punoJd Suidasy ‘01 paliwl 10U St NG 'SapN|DUl
aoUeUAUIRIA AYIjIgISUOSaI S,12UI0ISND) S| UONE|[eISUl BY1 Jo AJNDas pue adueusIUleUL JBY) SPUBISISpUN JoWI0ISND 95
21q1s50d 10U J0 2d01S S3 Ul PRI 3G ||im Sutioyuow ‘A319u3 [esp| 01 papiroid S| sS320€ 12Ul

OU J] 'UMOP 308 Wa15AS a1 UByMm sas50| Uoidnpo.d Aue Jo/pue siom Aueliem 'Jupooyss|gnol] 'eaiuelens aduewlopad
Aue SSPNPUI SILL "UONI3UUOD 12UISIUI paplAo.d J3LUOISND BY3 WO BUNNS3. asuadxa 'sso| ‘Aljigel) Aue Joj ‘Aem Aue

Ul "AgaaJipul Jo Apadip ‘ajqisuodsal 10U sI AB4au3 [eap) 1ey) sa948e 1aWoIsn) ‘A|Igisuodsal s,4aUW01SND) 84e 21eM1JOS 10

s empJey unsixa sJawoisn) 03 padinbal sapeuddn Auy “AZisu3 [B9p] WO S9IIAISS SULIOIUOW LWIDISAS SAIBD3. 0] 19P.I0 Ul
[euoIIoUNy AISNONUNUOI 218 SUORIBUUOD JNSUS PUe UONI3UUOD Jaulaiul ue Buipiroid o) 3|gIsUodsal SI JBLLOISND §'G
A815u3 |e3p| Aq papiroid uone|eIsul pue oM U3 J9A0D 0] 3durInsU| 31elidosdde sawi e Je 9.y [|BYS JBWOISND ' G

| [euolssajoid

XE} PalYIUIal S JaW0ISNY) YSnoJy1 asuadxa S,Jauoisn) Je Jswolsnd Ag pajl g jjeys slomiaded punjal xel [euld €'

‘S)paJd Xe] [R49P3) JO AlljIGe|leAr ay) 8DNpaJ pue 31e3au Aeus asn sl

se Sujsuadxs uonepaidap 6/ | oS BulpJedal sajnu paiepdn ayy Jejndiued Ul '/ 10T O VD1 941 MalAs) PINOYS 18W01sn)
JejnonJed Uj S)paJ Xey [edapa) 10 35N [ewdo Joj SMojle 3t eyl yans ‘paseydind waisAs sy Joj spoyisul uonepaidap

XE] JO 3SN 9AIAYD 150W pue Jadoud ay1 SuISn UO SJOSIADE Xel S)I Ylim Buppay? Joj 9jgIsuodsau s iawoisnd 'S

1502 [euonippe yons oy Aed 03 saau8e pue Uoj sjgisuodsadl

SI JBWOISN) 'I0ge| JO S[BLISIELL JO 103 PaSea.ul Ue Ul synsal juawAed a1ef Aue j1 1ey) sea.8e 1awoisn) 'sadieyd Juslided
51€| pa1ejaJ AUp 01 UOIIPPE Ul 'PaAISDS. USS( SBY Pamo Junoule syl Jo JuswAed jlaun sJom ayi dois 'saipawlal a|qe|iene
J13L0 01 321pnfaid 1noyim Aews A81aud [eap| A81au3 |eapi Jo 1ne) ou y3nouyy wuaulAed Alpwi axeu o1 s|ie) Jauioisnd

11 1eU1 S9248R J2LL0ISND "3NPaYs 1usWAed ay3 03 Sulplodde AZ1au3 [eap] S1esuaduiod 01 S99.38 JAW0ISND 'L'S
'suonesijqo s,42wo3isn) g



¢ 98ed

woddul319us|eapI@0yd :3 'L0LE-€99-€95 :d
3915 sojy:Ag pasedaid

‘pPa31UR.IENS 10U PUE PIIRWNSD

siypeghed pue uIniaJ jo 31ed Aue nsal e sy (1502 f815ua SsJeak aInin) puUe ‘Saleld xel SWOdUI [eispa) Jo 350y 3UIpNpul)
sa1eWSS 3Je ‘jesodoud pue spodal si Ul A3usu3 |eap| Aq papiroad suonejnojed Aue Jeyl spuelsispun Jaulolsny €9
‘s3uInes A31aua pa1adiel 3uiAsIyDe 10U JBLOISND J0) 3|qel] A313U7 jeap| SIUAL OU

J19pun asimIaYI0 1o palidul 'sBuines AZ1aus Aue Jueliem Jo sojuesend A81au7 |eap| saop Jou ‘Adde A3 Lpiym 01 Jeah xel
35U} JO PaAIBI3. 3¢ WYSIW SHPSID 3SOYY USUM JO BUILLI B3 JO 'SSAIUSIUL ISYIO Aue 'supa.d xe1 Aue 333ueJen3 10U SI0P-pue
J0UUBD A3JBU3T |e3p| 1BY] SPUBISISPUN OS|e JaWO0ISND 'sa|npayds uol33|dwiod pa1edipu; SuleaW 10U Joj 3|gel| 1ou st AZisu3
[eap| ‘asimIaLI0 paaJ8e Ajledyidads ssajun Uayiesm pue 'se|npayds AiaAjjap pue ulnIoeNURW J0PUSA 01 PaJILI J0U

Inq SuIpnpUl Sa|gelieA Auew uo Juspuadap s| uola|duwiod uone|eIsu] ‘S1ewnss ue S| ‘UoIe||eISUI Wa1SAS ay3 a19|dwiod

03 dWelBwWil SUIPNPUI ‘SIUSWNIOP P3Jejad 10 10.1U0D SY3 Ul paedipul swel;swi Aue 181 SPUBISISPUN JBLLIOISND ‘29
A843u3 |ESP] Ag pesIURJIENS J0U S| IPaJD Xel Jo 31egal Aue Jeyl spuelsispun pue sea.3e JowoIsnN) 'L 9

~J3wo01sn) Aq sjuawadpajmoundy ‘9



¢ 98ed

o 0

A\ T( B
wiodsujASIaua|eapI@201yd 13 '101E-£99-£95 :d \‘
2149 20y):Ag pasedaid

A812u3 [pap| Ag Pa1INdUl SaSURAXD SSB| SiuaWwAed J1sodag 12e.nU0D) Aue JaWoIsnD punjad |jim Adiau3

[eap] '|eSOd0.Ad DU YIIm PIEMIO) SAOW 01 10U SaPPap (S1ap0 28UeyD YINS JO MIIADL JRYJE IBLIOISND J| SW0ISND

0] JopIO a8uey) e NS Juasald [|im A3JIoUT [E9P] JUSWSSISSY A)IS [PUlY 3 AQ PaIRYISSBIBU SIBPJO S9BURYD 104 €6
‘kejap UoNS JO 3YNSaJ e Se papuaixe Auiplonde 3q |leys AS1au3 [eap| Ag apew ssiwold 03 a9jueend

pue Aue.iem Auy “Apdalipul 10 ARdaJip Jayiaym 'A8isug [esp) 01 Aljigel) Aue INOYIIM SUOP 34 [[BYS UDIYM 'PIAJOSI

U33q Sey anss! Aue [un pjoy uo 1afoid ay3 ind 01 1yS1l U3 seniasal A81au3 Jesp| JopJo d8ueLd Aue 10j JaWioIsn)

Aq jeroadde ui Aejap e s a1 4 JUsWaa8Y SIy1 Jo 1ed e swodag pue ‘Ul paielodiodul 39 jjeys SI9pJ0 28ueyYd 76
paalal se paliaap a9 [|eys uawiuasad

JO SS2UISNG (S) 2AL UIYIIM J3LIOISNY AQ PSINDaxa 10U SI9PIO sa8uey) JaLwioisn) pue A31su3 [esp| 104 A UOIINIDXD
uodn aadaya pue SulLM Ul 39 [[eys sJapJO a8ueyd (v 'suoininsans Juawdinbs quswidinbs pasodo.d Ajleutlio

Joy sa8ueypd Supud Ainsnpul ‘sa8ueyd Juswdinba 03 pa3iwi| J0U 8Je ING 3PN|2UL JBPI0 dFuUeYD B 31MIISUOD 18] SIUSAS

10 sajdwiex3 “Jspao a8uey) e alinbal |im ujaJay a|npayds pue adods [eul3LIO 3y JO PISINO pauliojiad jiom Ay L 6
‘'s1apJ10 28uey)d ‘6

SpIom JuswWaE|das pue

Jtedas Aue 03 Joiud ‘aoueldanie pue maiaal S,JaWoIsND 1o} 10nb e apinoJd ||im ASJsu3 esp| ‘Siusas Aiueriem-uou asayl

U| ‘S|eiialew pue Joge| pagieyd a4 |jiM JSW0ISND) ‘SIDIAIDS JO SJUSAS PallueliemM-UoU 104 '3SIie SaNss| Se LIoNezioyiny
asipueypIaI UIMay Jieday 'Bunooyss|gnod] siaeAu| (€) 918l a.n|ie) %S uodn Jo Jeask uad 8duo uonezioyiny
SSIPURYIIBIA UINISY SB2IASP UMOopINys pided pue siaziuiido 104 (7) [S921AIas 9501 Jo 1ed se Ajuelsem Japun siuauoduio)
Wa1SAS Aue aoedau (im A8Jau] jeap) (1) /Adde swual Bumoljo) 3yl ‘'sadinas Auelsem sapinosd AZusug |espl §| 7’8

'SJUaAD Bunafe 83104 Jo sanJed pJiyl 1o 'syusde Lo ‘saskojdws

S) JaWo1sn)) 3yl Ag pasned Auadoud Jswoisn) 1o sjusuodulo) walsAs o agewep spnpul pue 3s|8 SulyiAians ale S1UAd
Aueliem-uoN Wauodwod waisAs Jeindued e Jol Aueliem sJsinidenuew syl Ul paulsp Se asoy] 818 SIUSAS PIUBLIEA
"90URISISSE pasanbaJ apiAcid [eys JawolsnD pue Jaindejnuew ay) yim ssasoid Ajuesiem sya sjpuey |[im A31euj

[eap| ‘Aue.iem SJa1n1DRNUBW 13PUN S| PUB JUDAS PIIUBLIEM JO JNS3J B S S|IB) 1ey) Juauodulo) wealsAs Aue ade|dal

pue aA0Wal 01 A1essadau 1oge| syl apiaoJd ((im AZ1auT [eap| '21e@ SBUIUOISSILLLIOD 8yl WOy SJeak (G) anl) o4 1’8
'siieday Ajueiiepn 10} SIIIAIBS °8

‘A84au7 |eap| 01 Ajigel Aue Inoyam 3npayds 103loud auy 10aye Aew siuawiAed

pakeja “A8Jau3 |eap| 01 UsW3.8Y 10 ydealq Jo Ajjigel| Aue Inoyim ‘apeuw usag sey snp JuswiAed se auwin yons jnun
103(0Jd 941 U uom puadsns Aeut AZ1aU3 |2ap] DN USYM dpeW 10U S| JusWwAed e Jjo 1ed Jo JuawAed Aue j| 's29) sAsulone
Suipnppur quawAed a1e| Aue Jo UOIID3}I0D 3y U) A31auT [eap| Ag paLinaul asuadxs Aue Aed [jeys pue 'seal3e Jswoisn)
"LONIPPE U] “YIUoW 13d GZ§ Ul SS3| 9q JUSWARD a18| LDNS [|eUs JUSAS OU Ul JJ3ASMOH ‘S53] SI IaASLdIUM ‘Me| Ag ajgemole
WINWIXewl 2y Jo a8.1eyd 15a.421ul auow Jad 9%G° | e Jndul siusulAed 9387 "9210AU| SY3 UO P31oU Se aNnp aJe sjuswiAed |y
‘sqjuawied ‘£



G¢ 28ed

wod-3ulASIaus|eap|®3o]yd :3 L0 E-£99-€95 *d
22115 aojyD:Ag paiedaid

‘uonewou| Aseisdoid Jo Uoniuysp

U} 53193 JaBUO0| OU UoNewIojul 3yl )i Ajuo asesd (Il) pue nUBWD3.8e SIY] JO UONBUILLIY J0 uoieIdxD Y} LM 95e3d 10U
op (1) JuswaaJ8e Sy Jpun UoPewIoJU| fueiaido.ud Jo asn uipiedad ssnp si1ewyd soa.8e Auied Suiniedal ayy 901
"3WeS JO UOIINASIP 2yl AJ1a) |[BUS pue UOIRW.IoJU| Aieyaridod Jo saidod

Aue ulE1aJ 10U [|BYS Alied BulAidal 8] JUSWIS33e SIL3 JO UOHRUILLLISY IO uoneJidxa uodn 4o Aued BUiSOSIP aL WO}
159nba. uodn ‘saaiyd.e dnypeq wody Sulpn|pul ‘UoleuIoju| fueraridoud |je Aonsap 01 saau8e Alied BUInRIa) 8YL 'S0
'SISEQ |2IIUSPUOIUOU

e uo Aued puiyy e wouy Aued Buinedal syl Ag yiies poo3 Ul paule1qo sem eyl (A1) 10 Avied BUIAI®IB1 BUY JO IN.J OU YSNOoJU)
ulewIop 21jgnd ay1 4o Wed saWwod3g 18yl (IIl) '9INSOISIP JO 2l 943 18 UleWop ongnd ayy uj ApeaJe (1) '84NsopIsIp JO Wi
a1 1e ALieq BuiAi@Ial DU JO UOISSaSSOd 2U3 Ul ApeaJje (1) :UOReWIojul SpNPULIoU fiBYS uonewou| Aeyaudoid v 0L
121035 2peJ1 B Sl 1eW)

UONeW.IOJUI 210 AUB PUB SISI| JOPUBA ‘SIS]| JBWOISND 'SWLISY JuaWAed ‘Buniid pa1eja) UOIIBULIOUI |[B 'UOIIBLILI| INOUIIM
sapnpul pue 2gnd ay) 03 a|qejieae AjjeJauaB Jou Uonewoul jje pue Aue se pauyap SI uonewloju| Alersudoid €01
'5152.91Ul S£1Bd BUISOPSIP 33 01 35U9ApE Aem Aue Ul UOIJeWIoju| Aserandold

asn (i11) Jo wuswaa.gde siyi jo asodind ay1 Mo 3uihiied Joj Ueyl 1sy1o asodund Aue Joj uoneussoyu| Asersudoud Aue Adod
10 9sn (1) 'Aued paiyy Aue o3 uoiew.oyul Aueisiidold sopsip (1) Jou 01 s22.8e Alied Buiniedal ay] Auied BUIAI®Da 3L

03 8uiBuojaq uoneuwloju| Ae1alidold '01 SS00e 9ABY O YIIM papiAroJd aq [|im 3} 3eyl saSpajmowyde Aved U2e3 ¢ 0L
uaWaaJSe Siy1 JapuUn suoiIes|go sil Jo adueullopiad

s A11ed UdNS Ylim UOJII3UUOD Ui (1) 40 'BUNSOPSIP YdNS JO Aied J2U410 241 01 910U UM Sulpinoad Jaye Ajuo

pue JapJo 1IN0 Jo UojenSau ‘Me| ydns Ag painbas Jusixs 8yl 01 Ajuo Inq "Jap.o 1NoD Jo uonengal ‘mej Ag (1) :pasinba.
Se UonewIojUl Yans [eaaal Aew Alied e eyl Uansmoy 'papino.d 'saiied syl Suowe diysuonead ay3 03 1Padsal yiim
UOIIEWLIOJUI J3UI0 AUB pue JU3Waa.3e SiU) JO SUOISIA0IG pUE SULIB 3L |eRUSPIU0d dooy 01 sa.3e Aled yoe3 'L 0|

‘fjenuapyuo) ‘ol



9¢ a3ed

wod"ulA8Iaus|espl@aojyd :3 'L0LE-£99-€95 d &-
32149 20|y):Ag paiedaid

'SIOVIAVA HONS 40 ALMIFISSOd IHL 40 AISIAQY N3G SYH ALYYd FHL LON YO ¥3HLIHM INIWITIOV SIHL

¥0 SADIAYIS FHL 1D3M0¥d IHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NI 4O 40 LNO DNISIYY (SSINISNG 4O SSOT YO SLIH0Hd 40 SSOT
'V.I¥A 40 SSOT'3ISN 40 SSOTNOYA ONILINSTY STOVINYA ANY ‘NOILYLINIT LAOHLIM 'ONIGNTONI SIOVINVA 1601

4O AV 1dNIX3 "FAILINAG “IVILNINOISNOD “TYINIAIDNI VIDIHS O 378VIN 39 ALYVd 43HLIT TTVHS INIAT ON NI
‘Sa8eWR( 1231Q-UON JO UoISNPX3 71

'SIOVINVA HONS 4O ALIMIFISSOd IHL 40 d3SIAQY NI39 SYH ALYV FHL LON YO d4IHLIHM LNINIFIOV SIHL

YO SIDIAYAS FHL '1D3(0¥d IHL HLIM NOILDINNOD NI 4O 40 LNO DNISIHY (SSINISNG 40 SSOTHO SLI30¥d 40 SSOT
'VL¥Q 40 SSOT'3SN 40 SSOTINOYH ONILINSTY STOVINYA ANY ‘NOILYLIWT LNOHLIM ‘ONIJNTIND SIDVINYA 1401

HO AV IdINTIXT 'JAILINNG TVILNINOISNOD TVLINIAIDNI TVIDIHS ¥O4 319V 39 ALV ¥3HLIF TIVHS INIAT ON NI
.mmeEmQ 32941Q-UON JO uoisnjdx3 "¢l

"BU1032.10)

2U1 Jo AU 01 1UBPIDUI S33) ASUI01IE 9|CRUOSEa. PUE S1SOD ‘03 PaliWI| 10U S!INQ UBA0D |[BYS JBPUNDISY LUOREDHIUWSPU
‘A84aU3T [eap| AQ sme| Jo uonejolA Aue (11) pue ‘9ouaS)|[39U UMO S,JsW0ISND) WO SS8jUIeL] JaWO0ISNTD) PjoYy pue J3woisn)
Ajuwispur 01 A3Jau3 |eap) 24iNbal 01 PaNJISUOD 34 [|eYysS UlaJay Sulyiou Jeyl 'Jsasmoy ‘papiroid Quswssudy Siyl Jo
yoealq |elus1eul e 31N1ASU0D PINom Yoiym ABJsuT |eap] JO SUOISSIWIO 1o s1oe Aue (11) 'syusde Aued paiyl Jo saakojdws sit o
A819U3 |EBP| JO SUOISSILIO IO S108 181 8au Aue (1) Ylm pa1dauuod A1ewixoldd Jo Ajgeyiuspl 8 4o wloly ssiie Ajs1ewnxold
pue Algeinuapi Aew yoiym 8ewep Auadoud 1o ssunfuy jeuosiad Jo) sa1jigel) pue 'saul ‘sajeusd ‘suolde 'spuewsp
'sutefd j1e 01 109dSa. YIIM SS3|ULIRY JaWO0ISND) PIOY puUe JaW0Isn) Ajuwspul 03 seaJde Ag 91ay Adusug jesp| 'L L
3uiodaloy

a3 Jo AUP 0} JUBPIDUI S33} ASUIOTIR B|0jPLIOSESI PUE SIS0 ‘0] Pajilll| 10U S ING JBA0D [|BYS Jepunalal UoRedyIuwWapu
JaW0ISND Ag sme| 1o uonejoia Aue (111) pue ‘9auad||3au umo sAZI3u3T [esp| WoJy ssejwdey AZ1aug [eap| pjoy pue

A8J3u3 |eap| AlUWapul 01 JaW01SND) 3JINbaJ 01 PaNJISUOD 34 ([BYS UIBJay SUIYIoU 1Byl “IsASmoy 'paplroid Quswasidy
SIY1 JO 4DeaJq [BLIRIBW B 31ININSUOD PINOM UDIYM JSUIOISND) JO SUOISSILLIO 10 s1oe Aue (I1) 'stuade Aued puiyy 4o sasfojdws si
10 J3W0ISNY) JO SUOISSILIO J0 S12e 1Ua818au Aue (1) ylim paidauuod AjRrew xold Jo Ajgeiiauap! oq 4o wlod) astie Aj@iewixoud
pue Aigeyuapl Aew yoiym a8ewep Auadoud o saunful [euosiad 10) Sa1jIge)] PUe ‘saul 'saljjeuad ‘suonde 'spuewisp
‘swie)d 1B 01 1adsal yum ssajwiey AZIsu3 |eap| ploy pue AZ1sug |esap| Aluwlspul 01 seaJ8e Ag 919y JBuwIoISND ||

"uoneIIuWRpU] L1



wo3sushBisus|eapi@aolyd 13 'LOLE-£99-€95 d
/€ 98ed i
35119 aojyD:Ag pasedard

Ajeaypads Jawoisn) Ajads 10U saop 3 se SUoj se ‘pauielqo

e1ep uondnpoud Aue asn 0 pamoje os|e s AZ1au3 [esp) ‘s|eusiew Suiayeus SI1 Ul ‘Uolie|jeisul L Jo saundid Aue
SuIpNjpUI 'BWEU JBLI0ISND pue papiro.d 34om Aue INoge uoleuojul [eJauad asn ued A34au3 [eap) 1yl 529136 JaLo1sn)
‘Anignd ‘vl

"SAAINS [[BYS JUaWS3.8Y SIY3 JO UoNe.Idxs J0 UOIIE||9DUED ‘UONBUILLISY SAIAINS PINOYS

aun1eu 11yl g 18yl 1UaWwaa48Y SIY3 JO SUOISIACIG JUsWa.3Y SIY Japun JusWAed axew 01 uoiedlqo Aue JO 1l aA31|3.

10U j[eys JawoIsnD Ag uoneulwls] 18 ‘sjuswhed sxew o3 Anp e ‘uonedyuWapUl Jo AINp e Jo Yoeauq e ‘Auellem Aue

1O orauq e '9jdwexa Joj Husuwea.8y SIY1 Ul usxyeuspun sey fued e 1eyr Apgisuodsas 1o uonedgo ‘Anp Aue Jo yealq

£ SUPSW UDB3J [BLISIBJA "UONEUIWIS] JO 210U 3y) J0 1d1303. W0y SAep (O 1) Us1 9ADS4D 94 ||BYS UONEUILLR1 NS PUE
1USWR.8Y SIU) 1eUIWLIR) ABw ALied SUIYdeaIg-UoU 9yl ‘poliad 8und papusixe syl 1o porad 81n2 34l UIYIIM Paind Jou S|
Uoea.q 81 J| ‘PoLiad 24nd PapUSIXa UILIM 3UnD 8U3 833]dwod 01 sdals 3|geuoses. AJle1niauwiwod usyel sey Aued sulydesiq
ay1 Jl ‘sep (1) usaunoy Aq papuaixa a4 ||im pouad aind sy ‘poad a4nd 3yl Yum paia|dwod Ajgeuosesal ag jouued

24N 31 Jj SAep (1) ussNoy 3 ||eys poLiad sind ay3 ‘Alied Suiydes.g-uou ayy 03 anp Aauow Jo JuawAed-uou Joy si
yoeaiq Uyons ji Jsnamoy ‘papiaoad ‘Yoeaiq yons sun 01 sAep (0€) AWIY) aney [leys Kued Buiydes.d syl 'ydeauq [eluslew e Jo
27110U UOd "SUORIPUOD BUIMOI|0} BU3 Japun Alied JaL10 ay3 A Ydealq [elislewl e 1o} 31eululs) Aews Aued 1ayy3 7EL
JuawaaJSe [enmnu Aq 9g Aew UOBUILLIS] '191JesUay] PSUIapIo

guIaq JUsUOdWOD) WaISAS 151 8U3 03 Joud Auied Jayla Ag 82UBIUSAUOD J0J paleulws] 39 Aeud Jusawaalige S|yl L'EL

‘uonjeulwId] ‘€l



Q¢ a8ed

B

wodsulfSIousleapl@aojyd ;3 'L0LE-£99-€96 :d
33149 aojy):Ag paJedaid

SalLed 241 U9am1aq
uregieq [e1IUSSe aY1 Sundale A||eLalew INOYIM SPEW 3¢ UBD UONEDIIPOL UDNS JUS1X3 8y} 03 'U0RdIPSUNI 4oNs JO Me|
a|gedydde ayy yum A|dwon 31 axew 01 AUpSsadau UIXe WNWIUIW 3Y1 0 PaljIpow pawasp a4 |leys uoisinoid Lyons uay
'uoIpsHN Aue Ul 3|geadJojuaun S| JUaWa3y SIY1.JO UOISIA0Ld B Jeyl SaulLIIap uonIpsunl 1wa1adwod Jo UNoD e J|

‘K31jqesanss gL

JURWSaJ3Y SIY] Japun ALied 3yl JO SUOIESIIGO 341 SLNSSE 01 Sulllim

Ul 938 159J91UI-UI-I0SS3I9NS 1PY] PUR 1S3J3)UI-UI-I0SS9IINS e 01 Alled 2U3 JO a|es ayi Jo ued se 1dadxs ‘Alied 19410 ayl Jo
lenoidde uanum Joud syl INOYIM ‘SUOIRES|IGO JO S1S3123UI 'SIYSL SN Jo Au U0 Muawaaudy SIy1 udisse Aew Avied JaLaIsN
Juawusissy /1

‘Bunum Ul quawisalde

leninw uodn papusiue ag Aew JusWas.8Y SIU1 01 S9INPAYIS “Alied Yydes Ag pausis JUSWNIISUl USIILIM B AQ PadUBPIAS
J1 Ajuo Buipuig a9 [|eys 1uawaa18y Syl YIM UORISUUOD Ul ALied Jayla AQ pawnsse Uones|go [euoilippe J0 1UaWioa.dy
SIU3 JO UoNeIYIPOW AUy “JOaJay Ja11ew 12algns ay) 01 129dsal Yim SajiJed ayl USamiag sjusuisduelie Jo 'sjuawaslse
‘s3uIpueISIEpUN Jold ||B S3pasiadns pue 'saiued Yyl UsamIag JuaWaau8e aJ11us a43 S3INMIISU0D JUaW23138Y SILL
"JuaWaa3y ainiul ‘91

“JUBAT a4ndley 32104 B 01 3Np Sl A[@P JO 3Jnjiel YoNs JUIIXD 3yl 01 pue JI JIapuna.lay

aouewload Ul Aejap Aue 1o wuopad 01 ainjies Aue 1o 9jgel| 89 ||eys Alied JayiiaN ‘Alled 1e4l JO 04110 8yl 8pISIN0
95ned 1aYy10 AUk 10 'UoiDe [elusuIBA0g Jo uonendal Jo mej ‘sanded puiyy Ag suonoe ‘saijddns o 'sued stuswisdeida.
"Joge| uieigo 01 Aujigeur ‘aanpie) Juswdinba 1saJun Joge| Jo '98eddols suom djwspued 'Ausdisws yiesy dignd
'ainjie) Jamod ‘SLI0IS ‘POOY ‘UOISOIAXS ‘a1 'JBPJOoSIP |IAD em ‘AJensed quspidde Aue suesw ,JuaA3 aunaleiy 83404,

‘ainaley ac404 'g1



6¢ 98ed

wiordulABIualeapl@dojuyd :3 L0 LE-€99-£9S +d
33149 20jy>:Ag patedaid

J0DeNU0daNS 2yl Ag pied pue 01 8|qesdieyd aq ([eys

ANy MOS Ue wiogiad 0] aJn|ie} ,4010e3u0dgns ayl Jo 37UaNb3sU0 Ul JO U0Seal Ag '1010e4U0D) AQ PRJINDUI IO PBIBYNS
'S9a) [9SUN0Y SUIPNDUI 'aSuURAXd JO 1S0D ‘SSO| '38ewep Aue 1ey1 paaJde osje sl 1| ‘Algeuosesl a8pnipe Aew 1Nod 10
(s)Joresgle au e 'ssad01d a3 ul 98e3s AU je UO1espISUCIa) UO pue UONEISpISUeS. 10} MIA3J UO Se ||2M se ‘[eadde uo
pue [eadde 10} M3IARJ UO ‘|BLIY 1R ‘UO[JeJIGUe a1 Ul PaJIndUl Sasuadxa pue SIUBLSSINGSIP ‘SIS0 12410 PUP S99} S9SSaUIM
1adxa pue sAsuJone Sy UsA0dDJ 01 pajliue a4 |leys Aued Suljieaald ayl oM 941 10 VSN SIY) 01 gunejal Nod

Aue Jo s3.08p Jo JuawW3pnl Aue Jo uopesygJe BuLnp paulRIgo PIeme Aue 1731103 10 32J0JUD 01 10 VSN SIYI PUPSaJ 01 VS
s143 JO UoIsiA0.d Aue 22.10§U3 01 JO JO uoReIRJdIZIUI Ue UIe1qo O3 SIOM B3 JO WSIN SIY O pajejal 10 o IO ZuIsle SallJed
343 U9aM1aq uonsanb ul a1ndsip Aue Yum UORO9UUO0D Ul PRDUSWIIOD 3¢ UORDE 40 JINS 'uonesngie Aue pjinoys ‘€6t
uonDIpsLIN{ ulARY

14n0od Aue Ul me| a|gedidde yiim aduepJIoIIe Ul 3|qead10jud Ajfeounads aq [jim S3e.lige 01 JUSWaaJ8e 3y L ‘uonpsuUn(
Suiney 1INOY Aue Ul me| 3jgedijdde yim adUepJodde Ul PIeME S} UO Pa.31Us 8Q Aew uswSpnl pue ‘Suipuiq pue jeut

3q [|eys (S)401e.31q e U1 JO PJeme 3Y1 "emoj JO 311S 341 JO SN0 Syl Aq papJeme 3 10U piNod Ydiym jatj2d Aue pleme o)
Auoyine a4yl aAeY 10U [[BYS (S)Jolesligle 8y 'yay syl Yum pue Aued JaU10 343 Yum Sunium ui paji} 29 ||im uoneslige 1o}
PUBLIIP 31 JO J1ION (,¥aY,) UONBDOSSY UONEINICY UBDLIBWIY 241 JO SIINY UORENIqlY AJ3SNpu) UONONIISUOD Y] LIIM
55UBPIOIDE Ul BMO| Ut Uofelligle Suipuig 03 198lgns 34 [|im YSIA SIU} 03 Supe|aJ Jo Jo Ino Buisie saINdsip ||y 761

‘uonesni| 104 anuaa Jadoud 3y aJe pue sallied 9yl IS0 uonRIPSIUN{ 8ABY S1INOD

UoNs 1ey) 2a.8e sajued aY) PUE eMO| 'AUnoD UosIayaf JO S1N0D SYy3 Ul aoe|d aye [|eys uaWaa.8y Siyl Buip.ieda. uonedn||
I|e 1841 92.8e SalLed 3y L "emo| JO 9135 3 JO 'UOWWIOD pue AJ0INILIS LIOQ ‘SME| 343 UM 8DUePI0DIE Ul PRUIULISISP

2 Jjeys JuswaaJ3y SIy1 01 Uone[RJ Ul Yo Jo aaueWLIoRd ‘UoNRIBIdIaIU! ‘UONINIISUOD JO SUONSAND |y "L 61

‘meT SUILIDAOD) “3AND3YR 30 03 Aled Sulnem 3yl AQ paUBIS pue SUillim Ul 90 1SN SISNEM ||y J0319Y uolisiacad Jaupo Aue Jo
UDEa.q JBLI0 AUB JO J3AIRM B 93N3ISUOD JOU [|BYS UoIsiAcld Aue Jo Yoealq Aue jo Aped Jayuie Ag Janiepy ‘sucisiaoad yons Aue
1O JSAIEM B SB P3NJISUOD 3¢ 10U [[eys Japunassy siystl sii Jo Aue Jo a8ejueApe Aue ae] 01 4O TUBWBRIEY 3yl JO suolisianold
" a3 0 Aue Jo souewIOLad LIS UOdN S3IURISUI 40U IO SUO AUE UJ ISISUl 01 019431 SBILEd SU1JO JOULS JO SINjie) oUL

"IN "61



woIuIASI9u3|eapI@R0IYd 13 'LOLE-£99-E95 id = ,\‘-
Ov 93ed 22119 a0[y):Ag paedaid .

‘(3An0qe 3|ge) Ul ‘ uonepel8ad Ad, 28S) pasn si eduewsiopad Wa3IsAs Ul uopepeldsp paidadxa ayl 4eak auniny Aue o) uoidnpoid A3usus

S,WI215As ay1 a1ejndjed 0] "paljdde sem uondNPal %G-€ e ‘UoidNpold AZISUD SAIIPAISSUOD B 318340 O] "UOIED0| AUdAS 10} S19S Blep Jayleam 3uiZi|N ‘9 UOISISA
SNEMA UO paseq 'adodsoljaH pue 1SASAd Se 4ans S|00] Suljppoul piepuels Ansnpul SUisn paiejna|ed si Jeak 1sdi) 941 Joj uononpold AZisus pa1ewunss sy
‘suonipuod Sunelado ansiesl

2JouW Ul ecuewioad wa1sAs a1ewixoldde 01 paudisap aJ4am Ss3uned (,03D,) UoISSIWwo) A31aul ejulodied pue (,J1d,) UoRIpU0D 1S3 YSN-Ad BUY1 ‘S3|jnpow
Ad 10 Indino Jamod ay1 Alissep 01 siainideinueld Ag pasn Us1Jo 150w S 8unes 1S ay ] 'suolipuod Sujlelado [euwndo Jo 195 piepuels e sawinsse (,a1ejdaweu,
10,00, Pajje2 0s[e ,D1S.) SUneJ UoIIpUoD) 159] pJepuels ayl )3 pue Did D1S 9ZIS WdISAS Ad 81eJ 03 pasn AJUOWUIOD SPOYISLL 98] aJe aisy |

92UPWI0JIDd 7§ S3UNey 97IS WaISAS |1/

sasAleuy Syoedwl| [PIUSWUOIIAUT PUB [eIDURUIH JOJ SUONAWNSSY |/



‘Q .
ASIdUT Y
wo>sulkdiaus|eapI®@ojyd :3 'L0LE-€99-€95 d - i
|7 98ed
37149 201YD:Ag pasedaid

/85 pue 9pe Suoedignd Syl 995

_ ‘S|le12p 2J0W 10 JOSIAPE Xe] 1NOA JNSU0d 3ses|d HWi| 9|GeMOE Sul payoeal Jou
aney Asuy se 8uo| 0s ‘8107 Ul Bujuuigaq adIAes Ul nd pue paJinbde juswdinba J0 1500 3Y) a1ea.dap ANy 03 199j9s 01 uondo ayi sey AU [eRsBWIWLOD Auy

:O_um_UO._QWH_ snuog %001

'049/°G=9 JEIA '%TS | L =G JBIA '%TS | L=t 1BIA '%0T 61=E 1BIA ‘%00 CE=C 4E3A '%00'0Z=L JeSA 13INPaYDS UoNenaIdsp paleal@Ide
(SYOVIN) WSAS AUA0D8Y 150D Pale.ajaady PAPOA Syl asn fews Kuadoud AS1aua ejos payienb saseydind Jo Ul s1saAul el Aqua (erRwILI0D Auy

uoneaidaq SUIVIN

"uordNPaJ xel e se Ajilenb 01152181U1 341 JOJ USPIO Ul 91E1SS [ea) Ag paindas aq 01 arey
10U S30p SupUeUl 3Y] ‘WSISAS [BIUSPIS3U € 3Yl|Un "BuldUeUl Ul P3SN 133Ul pue 'sasuadxe asurUIUEW [enuUE quswidinba aU1 Jo UoiieDaldap 1ps.d Xel
JUBLWISIAUI DU WIOJ) SIDUSQ XE) SAI9I34 0 9jqe 34 |IM NOA "Wa1sks AB1aU3 Jejos JNOA ||eIsul NoA uaym ey sswinsse sisAjeue Jno 'Mojj Ysed ay) Sune|ndjed uy

$5320.4 UOIBAISSY anuaAsy Jo 3dag ydnouy Aldde sl '3INPayYRs SIPaJD XeL - 8L I TMPa) Xel 3iels vi
JIPaJD) JUSWISIAU| - 89FE WO 1HPaL) Xel jelsapad]

jeIniawwo)

(SpsD
xe | Juswnsaau| ayl Suikdde Joy 9|qisuodsal 34 ||IM NOA "“Saxe) 5,189k snoina.d 2yl 10} punyas e BuiAdad A D1 (ISP 3yl J0) IO SIXE] Paonpol Suiked
AQ 1 Jeak Ul (SNIPaJD Xe] JUSWISBAU| 243 U0} Jau=q 18yl SSUUnsse sisjeue JNQO "PayieISUl S WRISAS JB(0S U1 YDIym Ul 1eSA L3 S18U0 (1) Jeak 'sishjeue siyy U

‘lesodoud sy ol
paJa)us suoiIdWNSSe ay3 Uo AjUo paseq SMoj} Ysed ayi saiejndjed sisAjeue S| ‘S3DIAISS 353} JOJ JSIAPE JUBUNSIAUL JO JaJedald xe) INOAINSUOD PINOYS NOA

*35UepINS JUSWISBAU] JO Xe) 9pIA0id J0UURD 3M JeU} SS3JIS PINOYS S 'S31el Xel 3S3L{} Pasn sisAjeue Ino ‘lesodoud Siy1 Ul MOJ) YSed Palewlizss Syl 91ejnd(ed oL

%863 -93els %09'6¢ |elapad 042G Q¢ :pAWINSSE 33kJ] XEe) dWodu|

suoioNpPad g SipeJD) Xel ¢'L L



A ..ﬁ ) "
w02 ulASI1aus]eapI®a0]yd :3 'LOLE-£99-£9S *d
717 98ed ]
331D 30Jy:Ag patedaid

‘A5UOW JO BNJEA-BLUI 341 JO UONE|JUI JO) paIsnipe 10U S uonend(ed |OY SiyL (1 1esA) uone|eisul jo 1eak au
Ul 3502 10eJ3U05 1aloud au Jo a8eusdiad e Se uone||eISUl Ja1e SIBA ||B 04 (D12 'SHJBUSQT Xl ‘'SeAIIUBDU] 'SBUIARS) SMO|} USed palewiss (2101 syl s Uinisy [e10]

uinjay jelol

"YSeD 1S3AU Ajjen1oe Jou pip noA aduis Adde 10U sa0p ¥¥| ‘%00 L Wa1SAs JnoA padueul noA J) ‘oiaz 01 [enba moyj ysed
[ENUUE 2ea JO SanjeA 1uasaJd a4l JO WNS 3Y) axeww 01 paJinbai 81el JUN0dSIP 33 S Y| 'SULIa] Ylew [epueUl Ul (| JeSA) UONE|RISUI JO 1edA SUY Ul pRISaAUL
Yysed 12U ayy uodn paseq Bulig (18 ‘SIIBURG Xe1 'S2ARUIUI ‘SBUIABS) SMOJ) USED 1eU3 UJIN3aL JO 31e) Ppapunoduiod [enuue oY) S (1) uimsay Jo a1ey jeuaiuj

pa3saAu] ysed uo (Yy|) uiniay jo ey |eulalu|

sisAjeue MO} 4sed ay3 01Ul palolde) Udag 10U sey uononpoud Jejos
01 8NP ‘Saxe] 30Ul JsuleSe 9|giaNPsp PUe ‘S|jig 211038 341 Ul UODNPaJ 2] 'Saxel aWodUl 1sulege a|qionpap Jou Ajjensn aJe sjjig J1129|8 'ssaulsng e 104

'S9XE] 2WI0DUl 1sUleSe 3|gnonpap AJ|ENsN 10U 3Je S|jiq 11103} ‘[enplAlpul ue 104
s3uines fy11n pajewnns3

“JuUNowe D1 | WNWIXeW 9{geMO||e 3SIMIBUI0 341 18 1| 3Ul pue 6/ | Ylog Wiep 01 3jge A2yl 10u aJe snpoud 31qi3ls D) paseyd.ind

BuABY SUBLUOISND) S3SSaUISNQ ‘SN "1IPaJD X2l 8|gen|eA A||e21LLouoda 2J0W P JO SSO} 341 3Sned ‘1| a4yl JO 85ed 3y Ul 'Ued 6/ | UOIIISS SUISN UOIDNPap

XP1 5,9U0 1813|2208 01 Sunduiane nsal e sy "WIed Ued 195Se a4) JO 13UMO 341 SUPaJD Xel g UODIS 10 1Unowe ayl ednpad |jim Aliadoud o1qidie D1 81 Uoidas
Joj uisuadxa g/ | UoI1Das SulwielD ‘pasueyd aaey S122{04d Je|0s 10} 6/ | Uoidas Suisn 1oy sajnd 3yl ‘(WM L) Z L0Z 12V SOOof pue 1N Xe| 9yl JO NSl B Sy

uoneaidaq 6L UonIaS



wiodsulASIaua|eapi@d0fY2 :3 L0 E-€99-€9S d
¢ 98ed
35119 20(yD:Ag pasedald

jwy .gSm\zu\mu\mm&:ommi@;mcm\\«@m:mcmm\u\\,om.QO MMM/ AT [82IN0S

GE8 123 A dUO 40} asn A312ug s,oWOH
| LO60¥0000 3|21YaA 198uassed e ul usaAlqg sIiN
81/ 16000°0 [e0) Jo punod
£888e6LEv0 1O Jo [944eg
¥598/+090'0 SIE3A 0] 10} UMOJD pue pajueld 3341

Si6'861'8 3121132313 Jo ym

Sy ewyaUaq Suimoy|o) ay3 03 paledwiod usyj pue pale|ndjed aq ued PIPIOAE SUOISSILS se8 apixolp uogJe)
SISA[eUy [BIUSWUOIIAUT €71/

)

/



-
woruifdrauajeapl@aofyd :3 'L01€-€99-€95 d ; *
1 2824
22149 a0pyd:Ag pasedaid

S312YEMO/SYLIE | PUBSS]RY/S8DIAIBSABIBUTIUE||Y/32IAIDSIaW0ISN /W0 AB 1suaiuel| e mmm// sy
/901d " BNUBASISBIBS/A1D11D3[8/A08 RIS MMM//:SANY 132UN0S

‘susayied Uone|ul 3181S PUP [2UOIZSL UO [le13p 210w J0j 824nos AZiau3 Jo 1daQ BUIMO]|0) DL 335

's1e9K 00 | 158] U1 J3A0 A|lENUUR %/ 7 IN0Ge pagesane sey uonejju| Allenuue g g IN0ge Sem sIeak 0z 15e] L JaA0 Uonejjul |BI12A0

‘0707 AlJea Ul 1932 01Ul JUSM UDIym asea1dul 83.e| U1 apn|dul 10U Op Sasealdu|
asay ] ‘Ie) J1dy} uo Suipuadap ‘sieak 01 158] 941 J9A0 AlenuuUe %667 PUB 9/G'Z U99MIB] 9Se310U] S918J I3 U2as aneY SIaWiolsnd AZisu3 Juel|ly paseq emol

‘Allenuue o4t 7 10 9sea.oU| 38eI3AE Ue '99°Q| 01 $9°9 WO 9S04 UMY 4ad 150 28eJaAe [eUONBU 8U) ‘610 PUB 6661 Usamisg 'S9BBUBAY |[RPUOIEN

:S92U3.4943Y |eI1I0ISIH :uoilejju] ey d1412913 L3N

P3WNSSE %57 :uonejul a8iey) puewdg [enuuy
pIUINSSe %57 :uonjeu] 3snid AS4aug jenuuy
-Sa :apo) Ijey
9DIAISS |eJBUSD) {(uonejjeisu] 1s0d) awen aiey
sioul||| uaJswy Aymn

sUoNdWNSSY 9 Ssa1ey AN 293 1/



ATHLETIC AGREEMENT BETWEEN
DALLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #327
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

1. INTRODUCTION
A. This agreement is made by and between the Boards of Education of the Dallas and
La Harpe Elementary School Districts for the 2023-2024, 2024-2025 school years.

B. A proposed calendar/schedule for all sports, with start dates, will be shared by July 20t each
year.

2. HOSTED SPORTS
A. Dallas City will host: 5th and 6th-grade Girls' Basketball
5th and 6th-grade Boys' Basketball
5th and 6th-grade Girls' Volleyball
Sth, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Track and Field
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Scholastic Bowl
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Cross Country
B. La Harpe will host: 7th and 8th-grade Boys' Baseball
7th and 8th-grade Girls' Basketball
7th and 8th-grade Boys' Basketball
7th and 8th-grade Girls' Volleyball

C. Each district will be responsible for hiring their own coaches. 5th and 6th grade coaches will
be hired by Dallas City and 7th and 8th grade coaches will be hired by La Harpe.

D. Coaches will follow the administering district's coaching guidelines and Handbook policies.
3. TRANSPORTATION

A. Transportation to away games will be determined by the proximity of the game site.
Postseason transportation opportunities will be offered equally among both districts.

B. Practice transportation will be shared by both districts. No weekend practices will be allowed.

C. Coaches are responsible to ensure appropriate attendance/head count at beginning and end
of event.



4. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS

A. Host schools will provide payment to the coaches for the sports they host.

5. SUPERVISION

A. Scheduling, organization for the athletic contests and officials will be the responsibility of host
school.

6. ELIGIBILITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT

A. Academic eligibility will be determined by the school in which the student-athlete

attends.

B. It is the responsibility of the sending school to inform the host school of any ineligible
students by Wednesday noon of each week of the season.

C. The student athlete will abide by the policies of the host school as listed in the host school's
Athletic Handbook.

D. Home school is responsible for discipline of their own student athlete.

7. PHYSICALS

A. All student-athletes must have a current physical on file with the respective school. Copies
will be furnished to each school upon request. No athlete may practice or participate until the
physical is turned in to the respective office and the head coach is notified.

B. Athletes must provide documentation of a current physical to the Dallas City or La Harpe
school office at least 2 weeks prior to the start of that sports practice.

8. LIABILITY INSURANCE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Liability for all students utilizing transportation shall be the transporting school's
responsibility.

B. Each district will assume the insurance liability for their athlete on the team as for any other
athlete of that district.

9. TEAM NAME

A. The team name shall be the La Harpe/Dallas City Eagles in the sports that La Harpe hosts and
shall be the Dallas City/La Harpe Bulldogs in the sports that Dallas City hosts. All programs,
announcements, media communications, and other such items will include the names of both
communities; e.g. La Harpe/Dallas City Eagles, or Dallas City/La Harpe Bulldogs.



10. AWARDS

A. Coaches determine the criteria for postseason awards. The host school is responsible for
ordering awards.

B. IESA state level trophies will be duplicated for both schools and considered a shared district
expense.

C. Host school is responsible for their own awards banquet.
11. PARTICIPATION

A. In sports with 5/6 grade and 7/8 grade teams that are administered separately (basketball
and volleyball) any player may only "move up" with approval from the Principal of the hosting
district in consultation with the cooperating district Principal, and if needed in consultation with
the Athletic Directors. If players are needed tryouts will be held for athletes that want to move
up. Tryouts are not open to spectators.

B. 4th grade will be included in the 5th-grade programs when participation numbers are low. 4t
grade will NOT be allowed to participate in IESA sanctioned events.

Each respective school board in the cooperative has the option to consider the renewal or dissolution of
the Cooperative Athletic Agreement. This agreement will be reviewed on an annual basis but will be re-
negotiated every two years. Quarterly joint co-op meetings will be held.

Revised March 14, 2023

Janet Gladu, Superintendent LCSD #347 Date Alissa Tucker, Superintendent DESD #327 Date

Dustin Detherage, Board President LCSD #347 Date Bob Castillo, Board President DESD #347 Date



4 ) Dennis G.Koch

‘ and Associates, LLC - Certified Public Accountants

March 1, 2023

To the Board of Education and Superintendent
La Harpe Community School District #347

404 W Main St

LaHarpe, IL 61450

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide La Harpe Community School District
#347 for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of La Harpe
Community School District #347 as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023. Accounting standards generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI),
such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement La Harpe Community School District #347’s
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our
engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to La Harpe Community School District #347’s RSI in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited
procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by
GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

2) 10 Year Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios
3) 10 Year Schedule of Contributions

4) Budget to Actual Comparison Schedules — Major Funds

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies La Harpe
Community School District #347’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to
the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report combined
with our auditor's report on the financial statements:

1. Budget to Actual Comparison Schedules — Non-Major Funds
2. Schedule of Student Activities

3. lllinois Consolidated Year-End Financial Report (CYFER)

4 |I’Iinois State Board of Education Annual Financial Report

PO Box 1007 + 1706 North 16th Street  +  Quincy. llinois 62306-1007 ¢ Phone {217) 224-8484 » Fax (217) 224-0504
dgkoch@dgkochcpa.com +  Www dgkochcpa.com



, La Harpe Community School District #347
Page 2

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with the cash
basis of accounting, a special purpose framework other than GAAP; and report on the fairness of the supplementary
information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements. The objectives also include reporting on:

e Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. :

e Internal control over compliance related to federal programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could have
adirect and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of your accounting
records of La Harpe Community School District #347 and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to
express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the school district or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the school
district. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to
provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform
the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does
not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the school district’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and direct confirmation of certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and
financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:



, La Harpe Community School District #347
Page 3

1. Risk of management override of internal controls (assessment of this risk is required in every audit under
current professional standards and does not indicate that we have found or suspect management of
interfering with internal control over financial reporting).

2. Risk of improper revenue recognition. Revenues are sensitive as the most common inherent risk is the
possibility of complex sales transactions.

3. Cyber-Security. Disruptive innovations are threatening core business models through the threat of stolen
personal data.

Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the school district and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resuiting from illegal acts and
other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly,
no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An
audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of La Harpe Community School District #347’s compliance with the provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant
to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards
applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the District's major programs. For federal programs that are included in the Compliance
Supplement, our compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the compliance requirementsthat the
Compliance Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an
opinion on La Harpe Community School District #347' compliance with requirements applicable to each of itsmajor
programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of La Harpe Community School District
#347 in conformity with the cash basis of accounting based on information provided by you. These non-audit
services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We,
in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any
other non-audit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and
approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for



. LaHarpe Community School District #347
Page 4

them. Further, you agree to oversee the non-audit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;
and accept responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1) designing,
implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including
internalcontrols over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that
appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable
assurance thatgovernment programs are administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4)
ensuring thatmanagement and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also
responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the
preparationand fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and all
accompanyinginformation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes) and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying
significant contractorrelationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the

accuracy and completeness of that information. )

You are also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, all
financial records, and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information
(including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party
relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting
documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance; (3) additional
information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the
District from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we willrequire
certain written representations from you about the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federalawards;
federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and relatedmatters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in
the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the District involving (1) management, (2)employees who
have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effecton the financial
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraudor suspected
fraud affecting the District received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the District complies with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. You are also responsible for takingtimely and appropriate steps to
remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, andgrant agreements that we report.
Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's responsibility to evaluate and monitor
noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federalawards; take prompt action
when instances of noncompliance are identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow
up and take corrective action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings
and a separate corrective action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit findingsshould be available for our review
on the first day of field work.

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including notes
and non-noncash assistance received, and COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in
conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal



. La Harpe Community School District #347

Page 5

awards in anydocument that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards. You also agree make the audited financial statements readily available to intended users of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the schedule of expendituresof federal awards is
issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the writtenrepresentation letter
that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awardsin accordance with
the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, includingits form and content,
is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement orpresentation have not
changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you
have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been engaged
to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the
written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in
accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly
presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those
used in theprior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the
Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken
to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current findings,
conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and
format for providing that information.

With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that websites are a means of
distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in those sites or to
consider the consistency of other information on the website with the original document.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, consolidated year-end financial report, and related notes, and any other non-audit services we
provide. You will be requiredto acknowledge in the management representation letter the tax services provided and
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and
related notes and thatyou have evaluated the adequacy of our services and have reviewed and approved the results
of the services, thefinancial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to
their issuance andhave accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the non-audit services by
designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate
the adequacyand results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We will provide copies of our reports to the school district; however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Dennis G Koch & Associates LLC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the lllinois State Board of Education or
its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for
the purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We
will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the
supervision of Dennis G Koch & Associates LLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of



La Harpe Community School District #347
Page 6

selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend or decide to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the lllinois State Board of Education. If we are aware that a federal
awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding
for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Dennis G. Koch is the engagement owner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
reports. We expect to begin our audit on mutually agreed upon dates and to issue our reports no later than October
15.

Our fee for services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word
processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses,
will not exceed $13,250. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the
experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month
as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended
if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate
us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances
will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of La Harpe Community School District #347’s financial
statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347.
Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of
our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add
a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary,
withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in
advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions,
we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements
and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The
report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will state (1) that the purpose of the report is solely
to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal
control and compliance. If during our audit we become aware that La Harpe Community School District #347 is
subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the
relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state that the purpose of the report on internal
control over compliance is solelyto describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the results
of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to La Harpe Community School District #347 and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If
you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it
to us. .



. La Harpe Community School District #347
Page 7

Sincerely,

o (kL

Dennis G Koch & Associates LLC
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of La Harpe Community School District #347.

Management signature:
Title: Superintendent

Governance signature:
Title: President of the Board of Education



La Harpe Community School District 347
Hancock, Henderson, and McDonough Counties IHinois

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

The La Harpe Community School District 347, 404 West Main Street, La Harpe, lllinois, 61450, Hancock
County, will receive sealed bids for the lease of the property located along South G Street, La Harpe,
[llinois for agricultural purposes.

The Request for Proposal will be available for pick-up at the District Central Office located at 404 West
Main Street, La Harpe, lllinois 61450, Hancock County, after Wednesday, March 22" at 2:30 pm. Sealed
bids are due to the Central Office, attention Janet Gladu, on April 20, 2023, no later than 2:30 pm.

The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive technicalities in the bidding procedure,
or accept the bid that, in its opinion, will serve the best interests of the District. Any such decision shall
be final. The District reserves the right to set aside a bid from an individual who, in the District’s opinion,
does not have the necessary experience to farm the and.

Bids shall be submitted in sealed envelopes marked “La Harpe Community School District No. 347 2023
Farm Lease”.



I. Overview

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

Lease of Real Property for Agricultural Farming
La Harpe Community School District No. 347
Hancock County, La Harpe, Illinois

Real Property: Parcel[s] of Land located along 200 South G Street, Illinois. (“Real Estate™) See
Exhibit A for legal description.

Purpose: The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District No. 347
(“Board”), Hancock County, La Harpe, Illinois is seeking proposals from
qualified individuals to lease the property for the purpose of agricultural farming.

Specifications: Estimated land area is +/- 6.5 acres.

Background: The property is currently used for agricultural purposes.

Lease Term:

The Board envisions an initial lease term of one year, but will entertain proposals of
longer length if so desired. The initial term will begin April 27, 2023 and end on 30
June 2024 The lease will be for the entire 6.5 acres and will not be divided.

II. Proposal Requirements

A. Respondent Qualifications:

L

Consideration: The lease rate shall be presented as the total annual payment per year
to farm the entire Real Estate.

Term: Qualified responders must present a bid for a minimum lease term of one year.
The Board will consider leases for a longer period of time not to exceed ten (10) years.

Experience: Qualified responders will have experience in the growing of agricultural
crops in timely, thorough, and businesslike manner using sustainable crop management
methods.

Insurability: Qualified responders shall have, as a minimum, the insurance
requirements listed below:

Type of Coverage ; Limits

Workers Compensation Statutory

Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 Per Occurrence and in the
Aggregate

Additionally Insured: The Board, its individual Board members, agents, and
employees shall be named as additional insureds on the Commercial General Liability

Page 1 of 12



III.

IV.

policy for the full duration of the contract period. The respondent must provide the
Board with a copy of each certificate of insurance after the Board’s acceptance of the
proposal and prior to the start of operations evidencing the required insurance is in
place.

6. Debts and Claims: Responder shall have no outstanding debts or claims against the
Board at the time of execution.

7. Farm Lease: Responder must be able to comply with all the requirements of the Farm
Lease without modification as provided in Exhibit B attached hereto.

Submittal of Proposals

Each respondent must follow the procedures as described below.

A. One copy of a proposal in a sealed envelope marked: “La Harpe Community School
District No. 347 2023 Farm Lease”, on the outside of the envelope.
B. Proposal may be hand delivered or mailed. All proposals must be received and date stamped in

the location described below no later than April 20, 2023, 2:30 PM local time. All proposals
received after that time will not be considered and will be returned unopened to the respondent.
Proposals submitted by telephone, facsimile, or e-mail will not be considered.

Location for submissions:

NS

La Harpe Community School District
District Office
Farm Bid
Attention: Janet Gladu
404 West Main Street
La Harpe, I[llinois 61450
Contents of Proposal

Respondents must include in their proposal the following documents and information which will be
used as evaluation criteria:

>

Evidence of insurability at limits described above and a copy of your current insurance
coverage.

A description of the proposed use of the property.

A description of your agricultural farming experience.

The proposal must list the lease rate as the annual payment for use of the entire Real Estate.
Executed and completed Farm Lease

monw

Review and Selection

The Board will evaluate the proposals based on several criteria, including the lease rate offered for the
real property, the compatibility of the proposed usage with the restrictions of the property as described
in the Farm Lease and the best interests of the Board. The participants will be notified by mail of the
Board’s selection. The Board reserves the right to reject any and all proposals and to select the
proposal that it deems is in the best interests of the Board, even if it is not the highest lease rate. The
selection among the proposals shall be at the sole direction of the Board.

Page 2 of 12



Only responsive and responsible proposals will be considered. Proposals that attempt to change or do
not meet the requirements in this RFP may be rejected as being non-responsive. Each proposal shall
be considered a valid offer for sixty (60) days after submission of the proposal.

The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive technicalities in the bidding
procedure, or accept the bid that, in its opinion, will serve the best interests of District. Any such
decision shall be final. The District reserves the right to set aside a bid from an individual who, in the
District’s opinion, does not have the necessary experience to farm the land.

The Responder must sign the Farm Lease, which is attached to this Request for Proposal and submit it
with his bid. If a proposal is selected, the Board will notify the selected bidder and the matter will be
put on the Board’s agenda for formal approval pursuant to applicable laws, procedures and policies.

[BID RESPONSE FORM TO FOLLOW]

Page 3 of 12



BID FORM FOR LA HARPE FARM LEASE

LEASE RATE PER YEAR:

PROPOSED TERM:

NAME OF TENANT:

PERMANENT ADDRESS OF TENANT:

PHONE NUMBER OF TENANT:

NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
SIGNING CONTRACT AND BID FORM:

POSITION OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

By:

Authorized Representative

DATE:

Attached are the following:

Executed and completed Farm Lease; and

Description of the proposed use of the property; and

A description of the Tenant’s agricultural farming experience; and

Certificate of Insurance evidencing required coverage minimums and required additional
insured.

B

303829_1.DOC

Page 4 of 12



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Part of the lots one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5), six (6), seven (7), eight (8), nine (9), ten (10),
eleven (11), and twelve (12) in block three (3) of Campbell's Addition to the City of La Harpe, being in
the subdivision of lot nine (9) of the Southwest Quarter of Section Twenty-One (21).

Also lot sixteen (16) of the subdivision of the Southwest Quarter of Section twenty-one (21), and the
West part of Lot B, extending eastward to the direct line running from the West Side of F street to the
South end of Lot B, of the subdivision of Lot fifteen (15), in the subdivision of the Southwest Quarter of
Section Twenty-one (21) in Township seven (7) North, Range five (5) west of the Fourth Principal
Meridian.

Approximate acreage 6.5.

Page 5 of 12



EXHIBIT B

FARM LEASE

Page 6 of 12



FARM LEASE BETWEEN THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, HANCOCK COUNTY, LA HARPE, ILLINOIS

and
TENANT
This Farm Lease is entered into on this __ day of , 2023, between the Board of
Education of La Harpe Community School District No. 347, Hancock County, La Harpe, Illinois
(hereinafter “Board”), and (hereinafter, collectively,
the “Tenant”) (collectively, the “Parties”).
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board is the owner of a certain parcel of real estate described on Exhibit A
attached hereto and incorporated herein (hereinafter, the “Real Estate™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10-22.11(c) of the School Code, the Board may lease school land
to suitable lessees for any purpose which serves the interests of the community when such land is declared
to be unnecessary, unsuitable, or inconvenient for the uses of the Board during the term of the lease; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10-22.13 of the School Code, the Board has the power and
authority to determine when a site has become unnecessary, unsuitable, or inconvenient for a school; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10-22.11(c) the Board has determined that farming serves
the best interests of the community; and

WHEREAS, the Board, by entering into this agreement (“Farm Lease”), hereby determines that it
has no immediate need or use for the Real Estate, that the best interests of the residents of the
school district will be enhanced by entering into the Farm Lease, and that for the term of this Farm
Lease, the Real Estate is unnecessary, unsuitable, and inconvenient for use by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions contained in this Farm Lease,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Consideration. For an annual cash rent payment of payable on
August 1% of each year of the term, Tenant shall maintain the Real Estate in accordance with the
terms of this Farm Lease, and in return, Tenant shall be entitled to farm the Real Estate in
accordance with the terms hereof.

2. Permitted Use. Tenant accepts the Real Estate on an “AS-IS” basis. Tenant may use the Real
Estate for agricultural purposes only and shall be entitled to keep the proceeds from the sale of any
crops harvested on the Real Estate. The Tenant shall make all necessary repairs to the Real Estate
at the Tenant’s expense during the Lease term. This includes repairing all defects with any
building or structure on the Real Estate due to damage or wear and tear. Should the Tenant wish to
make any improvements to the Real Estate, the Tenant must receive the written consent of the
Board which it may withhold in its sole discretion.

3. Term. The term of this Farm Lease shall be from . April 2023 to . and the
Tenant shall surrender possession at the end of this term or at the end of any extension thereof.

Page 7 of 12



TENANT WAIVES ANY RIGHTS IT MAY HAVE TO RECEIVE A WRITTEN NOTICE TO
QUIT OR A WRITTEN NOTICE OF NONRENEWAL OF THIS FARM LEASE FROM THE

BOARD.

Extension. Extensions must be agreed to by the Parties in writing. Additionally, the Parties agree
that the failure to execute an extension at least two (2) months before the end of the current term
shall be constructive notice of intent to allow the Farm Lease to expire.

Tenant’s Duties in Operating Farm. The Tenant agrees that he/she/it will perform and carry out

the stipulations below:

A. Activities required:

l.

To cultivate, plant and harvest the farm faithfully and in a timely, thorough, and
businesslike manner using sustainable crop management methods; and

. To prevent noxious weeds from going to seed on said Real Estate and to destroy the
same and keep the weeds and grass cut; and

3 To keep open ditches, tile drains, tile outlets, grass waterways, and terraces in good
repair; and

4. To preserve established watercourses or ditches and to refrain from any operation
that will injure them; and

5 To take proper care of all trees, vines, shrubs, and other foliage and to prevent
injury to the same; and

6. To prevent all unnecessary waste, loss, or damage to the property of the Board; and

7 To comply with rules and regulations of the Illinois Pollution Control Board, and
other governmental agencies or rules, regulations, or laws applicable to farming and
the application of fertilizer and pesticides.

B. Activities restricted:
1. The Tenant further agrees, unless he/she/it shall first have obtained the written

consent of the Board, which may be withheld in its sole discretion:

a. Not to assign this Farm Lease to any person or entity or to sublet any part of
the Real Estate; and

b. Not to erect or permit to be erected any structure or building or to incur any
expense to the Board for such purpose; and

c. Not to permit, encourage, or invite other persons to use any part or all of the
Real Estate for any purpose or activity not directly related to its use for
agricultural production; and

d. Not to plow permanent pasture or meadowland; and
Page 8 of 12



€. Not to cut live trees, shrubs, or foliage for sale purposes or personal uses;

and

g. Not to permit the erection of any commercial advertising signs on the farm;
and

h. Not to use any fertilizer, chemicals, pesticides, or any non-organic

substances on the Real Estate that may adversely affect the future use of the
Real Estate as a school site. Prior to using any fertilizers, chemicals,
pesticides, or non-organic substances, Tenant shall notify the Board in
writing of the nature of the substance contemplated to be used on the Real
Estate. If the Board objects to Tenant’s use of said substance, Tenant may
not introduce said substance to the Real Estate.

Environmental Compliance. Upon the termination of this Farm Lease or vacation of the Real
Estate, Tenant shall, at his/her sole expense, remediate and clean up any Hazardous Substances (as
defined in 42 U.S.C. §9601(14), as amended) used or authorized by Tenant during the term of this
Farm Lease that may affect the Board’s use of the Real Estate as a school site. Tenant shall
provide the Board with copies of all records, documents, and invoices relating to any substance
placed on the Real Estate.

Without limiting any other indemnity rights of the Indemnities (defined in paragraph 11 below)
included in this Farm Lease, Tenant shall also indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnities, as
defined in paragraph 11, from and against any and all liabilities, damages, suits, penalties,
judgments, costs, including attorneys’ fees, and environmental cleanup, removal, response,
assessment, or remediation costs arising from or related to contamination of the Real Estate or the
release of any Hazardous Substance during the term of this Farm Lease.

Default. In the event the Tenant fails to comply with any of the terms hereof, the Board may,
upon demand, notify Tenant that he/she/it is in default of this Farm Lease and terminate this Farm
Lease. In the event the Board terminates this Farm Lease as a result of a breach by Tenant, all
rental payments due hereunder shall be accelerated and shall become immediately due and
payable. Moreover, Tenant shall immediately vacate the Real Estate upon notification of a
termination by the Board. In the event of a default, the Tenant shall be responsible for all costs
and expenses whatsoever incurred by the Board as a result of such breach, including, but not
limited to, attorneys’ fees.

Board’s Lien. The Board’s lien provided by law on crops grown or growing shall be the security
for the consideration herein specified and for the faithful performance of the terms of the Farm
Lease. If the Tenant fails to keep any of the agreements of this Farm Lease, all costs and
attorneys’ fees of the Board in enforcing collection or performance shall become obligations
payable by the Tenant hereunder.

Board’s Right of Entry. The Board reserves the right of itself, its agents, employees, or assigns
to enter upon the Real Estate at any reasonable time for the purpose of viewing the same or of
working or making repairs or improvements thereon as long as such right does not impair the
Tenant’s agricultural activities on the Real Estate. Further, upon constructive notice of the parties’
intent to allow the Farm Lease to expire and after the Tenant’s harvesting of that year’s crops, the
Board or its agents, employees, or assigns may enter upon the Real Estate.

Page 9 of 12



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Extent of Agreement. The terms of this Farm Lease shall be binding on the heirs, executors,
administrators, and assigns of both the Board and Tenant in like manner as upon the original
parties.

Insurance. Tenant shall obtain commercial general liability insurance insuring against any
liability and property damage or loss arising from or related to Tenant’s use or occupancy of the
Real Estate with liability limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence
and in the aggregate. All policies must be on an occurrence basis, not a claims-made basis. The
Board, its individual Board members, agents, and employees (“Indemnities”) shall be named as
additional insureds on such policy. Tenant shall keep such insurance in continuous force and
effect throughout the term of this Farm Lease and any extensions thereof. Tenant shall provide a
certificate of insurance upon the execution of this Farm Lease. Additionally, upon request by the
Board, the Tenant shall provide the Board with a copy of the insurance policy and all
endorsements thereto. To the fullest extent permitted by the applicable insurance policy, Tenant
waives any rights of subrogation it or any of its insurers may have against the Indemnities

Indemnity and Hold Harmless. Tenant covenants and agrees to hold the Indemnities harmless
and to indemnify them from all losses, damages, liabilities, or expenses of any kind, including
without limitation attorneys’ fees and court costs incurred, suffered, or claimed by anyone
whosoever, or for any damage or injury to any persons or property from any cause whatsoever, by
reason of the use or occupancy by Tenant, its agents, employees, invitees, or visitors on the Real
Estate, or any breach of this Farm Lease.

The Board shall not be liable for any damage to, or loss of, property on the Real Estate belonging
to Tenant, its employees, agents, visitors, licensees, or other persons in or about the Real Estate, or
for damage or loss suffered by the business of Tenant, from any cause whatsoever, whether the
damages or injuries result from conditions arising upon the Real Estate or from other sources. The
Board shall not be liable in any manner to Tenant, its agents, employees, invitees, or visitors for
any injury or damage to Tenant, Tenant’s agents, employees, invitees, or visitors, or their property,
caused by the criminal or intentional misconduct or by any act or neglect of third parties or of
Tenant, Tenant’s agents, employees, invitees, or visitors, or of any other Tenant. Tenant
covenants that no claim shall be made against the Board by Tenant, or by any agent or servant of
Tenant, or by others claiming the right to be on the Real Estate through or under Tenant, for any
injury, loss, or damage, other than the gross negligence of the Board. In no event shall any of the
Indemnities be liable to Tenant for any consequential damages, or lost profit sustained by Tenant
arising out of the loss or damage to any property of Tenant.

Assignment and Subletting. Tenant shall not assign, transfer, mortgage, or encumber this Farm
Lease or sublet the Real Estate without obtaining the prior written consent of the Board, nor shall
any assignment or transfer of this Farm Lease be effectuated by operation of law or otherwise
without the prior written consent of the Board; in any such case, such consent may be withheld in
the sole and absolute subjective discretion of the Board.

Property Taxes. Tenant shall be responsible for all property taxes and assessments of any kind
and nature whatsoever assessed against the Real Estate during the term of this Farm Lease.

Waiver. No waiver of any default of Tenant hereunder shall be implied from omission by the
Board to take any action on account of such default, and no express waiver shall affect any default

Page 10 of 12



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

other than the default specified in the express waiver and then only for the time and to the extent
herein stated.

Severability. If any term covenant or condition of this Farm Lease or the application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Farm Lease, or the application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or circumstances
other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and
each term, covenant or condition of this lease shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law. '

Applicable Law. The laws of the State of Illinois shall govern the validity, performance and
enforcement of this Lease. Any action to enforce the terms of this Lease shall be brought in the
Ogle County Circuit Court.

Compliance with Laws. In utilizing the Real Estate, Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances, specifically including, but not limited to, the Illinois Human
Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.).

Incorporation. The recitals set forth on page one above are hereby incorporated in and made a
part of this Farm Lease as if they were specifically set forth herein.

Survivability. Those paragraphs which are reasonably understood to impose obligations upon the
Tenant shall survive the termination of this agreement.

THIS FARM LEASE has been entered into as of the date set forth above.

BOARD: TENANT:

Board of Education

La Harpe Community School

District 347

Hancock County, Illinois

By: By:
Its: Date:
ATTEST: By:
Its: By:
Date: Its:
Date:

Page 11 of 12



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Part of the lots one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5), six (6), seven (7), eight (8), nine (9), ten (10),
eleven (11), and twelve (12) in block three (3) of Campbell's Addition to the City of La Harpe, being in
the subdivision of lot nine (9) of the Southwest Quarter of Section Twenty-One (21).

Also lot sixteen (16) of the subdivision of the Southwest Quarter of Section twenty-one (21), and the
West part of Lot B, extending eastward to the direct line running from the West Side of F street to the
South end of Lot B, of the subdivision of Lot fifteen (15), in the subdivision of the Southwest Quarter of
Section Twenty-one (21) in Township seven (7) North, Range five (5) west of the Fourth Principal
Meridian.

Located in Hancock County, Illinois.

Approximate acreage 6.5.

Page 12 of 12



DIDBBE JUJ T >uepy

eZNZI71E S1UBWISSASSY 1o Josinadng Alunon MoodueH




TVILNIAIANOD 8 AYVLIAIYdOYd | €20T/TC/¢€ 211 ‘ADY3IN3 Tv3aal

|esodoud Je|os

ASD 2drey] e




SISATRUy 309l01g




(195440 %/ /)
UMY 69€ V0E

GEE98S

G70'859S

NOILONQ3Y
NOISSING IN¥3L

SONIAVS ALITILA WH3L

(4yd1) NYN13Y
40 31VYd TYNYILNI “1S3

AJVAAVYd "1S3

3Z1S INILSAS

NOI1JdNQao¥d
HV10S ¥V3IA T QILVIAILST

SAAILNIINI 314V 1SOD 13N

1S0D INILSAS ILIT4INOD

20210109

€L8'STV'TS %

siedA g/

M) ¥7°SEC

asil

) UCIUIUIS



TVIINIAIANOD 8 AUVIIIYdOYd

SJeaA OC = wla]

%0 = iey uonejesrsy vdd

990°0% = ABY Vdd Suniels

0% s JuawAey Juondn

- %9°CL gl

- SIBOA §°L _ pouad yoeghed

- SEE'98% sjuawAed 19N

- 069°LLS$ SOAIIUIDY| jR30]

V¥88'9/€% 520°859% SIUSWAed [EI0L

ELR'SLY LS EL8'BLY'LS  wiay - sBuies g oL2313
Vdd 4BaA 02 Iseydund yses ‘ suondo uawAed E

0
é%% o AIDWIWNG [PIDUBUILY



GEE'98% 150D WIalSAS Ad Je|0S JoN

801'L61%- J11 %0¢€ - Aed paug
098'85%- 2)R(3Y JOPAU| RIS
[447475% (sj00435) day sioui||
S70'859% 150D WIAISAS Ad Jejos

$SOAI3U3IU| pue 350D WdISAS Ad Jejos

(%EL'LL) UMY 69E'P0E  Ad 4105 [

(9%L2'T0) UM L2T'L8 Awn [l

i vonesudo s [T tuwiosn s [l

1

‘1%1,.(.: 2 &mn@e&?»ﬁ
:%%%%%%%

i

0000k

&

g

(uwp ABrau3

UOREJBUSS JE(0S 8A 88N ARIouZ Ap3uop

UMD 96S°L6E @SN AdJau3 |enuuy
xiw uonndwinsuo) A3s0uz

s|Ip{a( WIRISAS Ad



S

098'95$ :ON|jeA aARUSIU| [B10]

'SIBLNSUOI JBJ0S pue AISNpul JBj0S a4) J0) YJom weiSoid oyl oyeu pinom jey) siuswsadinbal

10} pa1edoApe Anyssanins (y3s|) UoieRossy AZ1au3 1ejos SIouljj| 341 SuIpnjpul ‘Si3pioySyeIS JBjoS a1auym )|

31 12 MBIASJ JSPUN 2J0M SUOILPUOD PUe SWJS) 953y 'SUOILPUOD pue SULS SANNN e 03 P[RS S| pue SMIN 2 ueyl
J91eau3 ou JO Suiiel S1ejdaweu B aARY 1BY] S211||1D8) JB|0S AIUNWILLCD PUR [RIIUSPISAJ-UOU 0] 3|ge|ieAR ) MA/0SZS 18
19$ S| N[eA s1edad sY] 'S224nosal AS1aua paIngLIsIp 4oy Aeded pue siausq Pl 95ea.oUl 01 SISUAUL IRJOS 3|qRUS
01 popusluUl SI 81egad SIY1 "SSIIfIN UsJaWy PUB PIWO0D) Y10 AQ paJayo 3Uiag S| pue (3D]) UOISSILULLIOT 32J48WUIO)
sioulfli 341 Aq paacudde Ajjeniyo sem 21809y DQ, 241 SE UMOU AUOWLIOD OS|B JO ‘D1egay JOLISAU| LBWS Y|

Ijeqoy 191J43AU] Jews sioul|ls

.ﬂ.ﬂ \)N»V \u.v ﬂ ﬁd_ 7 E \..I..ﬂ?J __..ra. Ml _\n. =

! b - b : Wn ) / _\ \, q. | @._

N
PR
11
B

D

3
v

3oy



IWIINIQIINOD 8 ANV1LIIMdOYd

30F'/61$ oNjeA aAljuadU| [BI0]

'GZ0T 1911e SLIES [RANAU LB} UDYM D1d/DLI BYl SB j[am Se D1d pue 1|
a1 Ul 28eJ03S pue Jejos J40j Aed 1021 axe) Aelu SBIIUD 3S3Y ] "SeaJe |eln. U suosiad 03 Adaus DLIPRIR Sulysiulng
ul pa8e8ua s1 YIUM Siseq aanesadood e uo Sunelado uonesodiod Aue ‘uonesodio) SANEN BYSElY Ue UaWUIaACd

[eq1J1 ueipuf Ue ‘KIioyIny A3||eA 835S2UUR L AU} (JOJ4L) UOISIAIPGNS [2o11j0d 10) JUBWUISAOS 91835 Aue 'XE) B3 W0y
1dwaxa Anus ue Buipnpui ‘sennua 1o} ajgeieae Ajuo si Aed 10841p 18] S31E1S | UL ",21.J 9SBq, %9 B Uel] Jayled

* 81BJ PASEAIDUI, %0 ||} 2Y1 401 Ajenb 03 JapJo Ul siuswainbays diysednuasdde pue adem 3uljieasid pays|iqelss
vl 8yl 399w Asy Suiwnsse quswiAed 1a.Ip 9%0€ B 9A1932. 03 9|qISie aJe Aed 1aa1p o) Ayjenb 1eyn seniug ‘OL)
JPaJD Xe] JUBWISIAU] U JO N3J| Ut uawAed YSeD 10a4Ip B BAISD31 O] ‘JUAUIUISA0S (20| PUB 3125 SulpN{DUl ‘SIaLU0ISND
1dwaxa-xe] ulenad s9|geua ey ucisinold JAed 1padip, e SUleIu0d Z2Z07 40 (V1) DY uonanpay uohejjul 2yl

%0€ - (D11) Mpal) Xe | Juaunsaau] ‘Aed 3122410

SOAI{tI2U] PUD SR Y



TYILNIQIINOD B AYYLIIH4ONd

CZY'S1ES ;ONjeA sANURUL |10

"A342UD dj0emaus.

woJ) Jomod Jo 1unowe uielad e Addns 031 uonedigo Jisyl 199w 01 SO 2seyaand 3snw saniinn Jemod Je|jos

1yl pasn Aayi Aes 03 3yB1d ay3 Sey SHIY 9yl SUMO JDAS0UAA *J19S11 2111312 Y] Jou INg ‘sjaued Jejos WoJ) paieiauds
A121J10919 9U3 JO 9N|eA [BIUSWIUOIIAUD Sy JUaSaJdal SDJY Wel304d %20|g a|geisnipy ayi ul Bunedipnied se

3UIYY SWIeS 93 S| SBUIYS Ssiouljj| ul duiedidinied "pe1edo) SI i 94ayM pue 9zIs S,ua3sASs oy uo Bulpuadap Alea ‘'sanijinn
sioul||| Ag apew ‘syuswAed 9say] SWa1ISAS Ad Mau AQ paiesauad (,5D3¥,) SHPaJD A319U7 3|gemaudy Jo Sieak G|

40} 93ueypxs Uil suswAed sopinold wesgdold (HQ) uonelsusn paINgLISIQ dgy 24| "SWS1SAS d1ejjoaoioyd Jejos mau
10j weudoud pataisiuiwpe-a1els e (dgy) weldold ¥20|g ajgeisnlpy sioul||| 9yl JO aweu pueidg ayi Sl Saulys sioul|||

2202 - (5Q) uonjeiauan paingiaisiqg 44y stouljj|



080'St$ ye8'ivs 314 96516 el

8€0'c$ L10'c$ 12$ 9%0°0€ M £202/52/1 - 7202/5¢/TL
78€'T$ 19€'T$ (14 €or'eC M ZT0Z/ST/TL - 220T/ST/ L L
£09'7$ 785'T% 12% £89'6T M Z202/ST/LL - 2202/S2/0L
509'7$ 78573 12% 648'€C M/ S Z202/SZ/0L - €202/92/6
Zve'ss oze'ss (¥ L8L'8E S T20T/STY6 - T20T/9L/8
66€'s$ 8LE'S$ ¥4 207’6€ S T20T/S2/8 - TTOT/SEIL
£62'G$ 1LT's$ LZ$ vZy'se S T20U/ST/L - TTOT/ST9
88'r$ 198'7$ (¥4 L96'LE S /M Z207/52/9 - T202/aL/S
YoE'p$ EVE'PS 12$ 88¢e’ey M CT0Z/52/S - T20T/STHY
886'7% 196 (¥4 ¥45'6C M T20Z/5E1Y - T20T/ST/E
1€6'CS 0l6'T$ 12$ £86'8C M 2202/52/€ - T20T/S2re
£6T'es rAY4% ] ¥4 9i2'ee M 2202/92/Z - T202/S2/L
2101 A8101u3 Y10 el suoseas 1g safuey (|1

saidseuD (um) @sn AB1au3 SpoLIad Ay,
Z2-Sd - -uslsuly :@inpayds ajey

‘agesn (2141039 4O syjuow
7| Snoina.d InoA pue sa1el AN 1Ua11nd IS0 3Y] UO paseq S1S0d AIDUPae |enuue oA smoys molad ajqgey syt

—_m Um.m,mum,“u ,w_]._uﬂ_.m,w




/88'6%

1S9'L$
69€'l$
L19%
19433
4323
126%
G95%
10¥$
990'L$
ELLs
(4 ¥4
9%€r'L$
1230l

7£9'6%

629'L$
8vE'L$
9654
17457
ole$
056$
wes
08E$
Sr0'L$
veELS
169%
SIY'LS
A81sug

sadieys

514

(24
k43
1e$
4]
(k43
(243
(%43
4
Lz
43
¥43
¥4

B0

627't8

L01'91
9/2'el
JAVAS
9sz't
v€9'9
§26'9
196°c
089'€
zeT'ol
881°}-
S£9'9
¥S6'EL
[elog

(Ym) ssn ABaaug

£61°5€$ [SSupaes AL [enuUY

|elo}

M €20C/SE/L - Ceoe/serel
M Z20e/ST/CL - ¢20e/se/LL
M ZC02/ST/LL - T202/se/oL

M /S T20C/ST/0) - 220e/se/e
S ¢C0T/SC/6 - €C0e/Se/8
S €C02/Se/8 - TeOT/Se/L
S ¢e0e/se/L - ¢eToL/se/9
S/ M C20T/5T/9 - €e0e/se/s
M T20Z/52/S - T20T/STiy
M 2Z0Z/sT/v - TeoT/se/e
M T0e/se/e - 2e0e/se/e
M ¢e0T/se/e - Teoe/SelL

suoseas g saduey ||ig

spoLRd awi]

¢SO - -usiswy ie|npayos aley



. ZEE'LHZLS  ELE'BIYLS  BOY'L6LS 009'855 TS LES 90Z'16$- £70'859%- SIPI0L

TEE'LBTLS  789'6SS 9£5'L9$ - C - €68'15- . 13
6Ya'IZZIS  695'9SS s2¢'09% - 3 - 958'1$- = (74
080°€9L’LS vLY'LSS 62658 - - - 078'15- - B
909°50L'LS  B6E'9SS 781'85$ . - - vaL'is- . i
H02'670°15  OVE'SSS 680°L5$ - - - 6L’ 13- - 92
898°€66$ DOE'VSS 510'955 - - - S1z'ls- - ST
£95°6E68 BLL'ESS 096'vs$ - - - 189'L$- - ¥z
697'988$ LTSS Z26'ESS - = - 89'15- - 174
S10'vEBS 98Z'15% 206258 . - C 919'1s- 3 z
6242845 91E'05% 006'15% - - - ¥85'LS- - 14
EI¥'ZELS LYE'YS 916'05$ . - S86'7LS £55'13- - az
290'899% E6¥'E9$ BY6'6VS 4 + 190°51S £75'18- = 61
££5'709% S59'79% BE6'BYS - - o5L'S1S £6v'185- - ' =
ZI6'LYSS 33 gt +90'87$ 2 - €€2'51S »ov'IS- - L o m U U h :
+80°08v5 LTS'LVE s & - 9LE’51L8 SE6'PLS- - a1
LSS'ZEVS LET'09S S¥Z'9rs a & G6E'SLS L0¥'13- & sl
61E'2LES z9v'6ss 09€'5¥$ . = L13v'sts 6LE'tS- - #
LERZLES Z0L'85% 064'4¥S - - pos'sis ZSE'LS- . £1
sst'pazs £56'£55 9E9'EVS - - Lp9'518 9ze'IS- . 2
861°961$ LTT'LSS L6L'2v8 - - 0EL'51LS DOE'LS- . 1
1L6BELS 115'95$ EL6'LYS = - €ig'sis yiT'18- . v_ -
244 018°55 94" LPS - . c68'51$ 67" 13- - &
059'9Z$ ZTL'SSS 69€'0V5 - i 826°518 sZZ'LS- - k|
ZL'8z8- sH'ss 985'6€$ . . 190315 10Z'18- . z
1z6'288- fw'ess ZZ8'BES - - rL9LS LLv1s- . o
6DL'9ELS- 96T'vS$ 690'BES . - 9zz'oLs & - s
5001613~ 6E9ESS OEE'2ES - - 60E°9LS - . 3
o'erzs- 166'255 ¥09'96% - - zee'aLs . - [
0v9°'L678- LOE'ZSH Z68'sES = < SLy'9Ls = ] z
£00'05ES- BEL'6PZS EBL'SES BOV'L6LS . -5 134 A ] ]
S91'6655-  SOU'66SS- = - 099'85 - . Szo'gsas- woydn
. wopusE)  moluse)  SBWS  DUMOE ol (pops) | wewdey  Ss0)
amenwn el pigownep  -Aed pasa o davsiouy  twawdinbaweo  vakoug
§20'859% s150) 1ofosd |ejox
w0's 219y xR) MWL) 2RlS %9'62 ojex xeL JLWadL) [2:3p32 ST ajey uojirjeIsa 150D Alrauz
%0's 1@y Junods|G %050 ajey vonepesBag Ad WEEIZ 10
SIBAGL pouadpenfeg  GSHEPPS IN}EA WIS N %9ZL Wiy - ¥h)

SneN [epueu Aoy pue 1



=, 6B6°1L0°LS €LBBIY'IS ) VBE'9LES- HEoL

686717015 925'19% 9£5'198 . oE
EIHORGS szv'09s Sey'09% . 113
mEBIEs v6z'65S vez'6s$ . I
£69'0585 6185 Z21'85% - &
1157083 680255 680255 - 5z
Zovsres SLO'9SS 51095% . 14
sovesss 036'v5S 026'r5$ - ¥z
Le¥VEDS TTEESS TZ6'ESS - 14
ST5'0RSE Z06'758 Z06TS$ - w
9SS 668°1SS 006’15 15~ 3
[27X71°23 LIDEES 916058 6'LLS- of
LTS SYE'LES 2b6'6vS £00°B1S- 6l
99L°01t$ 968°0ES 856'8YS 01'818- (1
0L8'6LES €98°6Z ¥90'8Y$ 10Z'B1S- & x -
£00°0SES LVB'BTS erVLys 00E'8S- 91
19L°IZES ve'eZS SbZ'9vs 66E'R1S- i .
YLE'E6LS 798'9Z$ 09€'s¥$ B6t'813- * .
T5Y'99zs £68'5TS 06K ¥Yvs 265'815- 111
655'04ZS or6'vzs 9E9'EYS 969'918- 4]
619’5125 z00'¥TS L6LTYS 564818~ i h o w o
919'161$ 6L0'eZs €L6'LYS VEE'BIS- o1
LE5'09LS LLzes ¥oL'L¥S €66'015- [
59¢'av 1§ LT'ies 60E'0YS L60°615- g 7
880°521$ 86€°07$ 98S'668 061'618- L
1697016 ZES'6LS Zza'BES 682618~ L]
854's88 189'8L$ 690°8¢% BBE'GIS- 3
L2¥'99% EVR'LLS ae'Les 2BY'613- ¥
+£9'8LS sto'LLS ¥09°'9ES 9BS'AIS- 3
919°Les 07’91 Z68'SES SBI'6LS- z
60t's1$ 60¥'SLS EGL'SES VBL6LS- 3
- . - - weaudnl
MOH Yse) 3aRemun) Mol yse) |e10) sBumes (18 21398 Swawiked Ydd SIe9A
SIRA O unoy
wowded wonydn  530°0$ 3wy vdd Bums %0 ey VONZEIS] Vdd
wuked Inokng Wia) (o pug %06 1TY Xe| WO NN %9°6Z 210y ) WO |TIIPIL
ey uohejesy 1503 KBsou3 %050 oWy uonepRiBoGAd  ¥BE'9LES SudwWARg |MI0L

Vdd JBIAQC C'E




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
ABATEMENT OF WORKING CASH FUND

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of La Harpe Community School
District No. 347 (the “District™) has heretofore created and established a working cash fund in
and for the District, pursuant to Article 20 of the Illinois School Code, 105 ILCS 5/20-1, et seq.
(the “Fund”); and

WHEREAS, the Board is authorized by law to abate the Fund and direct the partial
permanent transfer of moneys in that Fund to any fund or funds of the District most in need of
the money, provided that the District maintains an amount to the credit of the Working Cash
Fund, including taxes levied pursuant to Section 20-3 of the School Code and not yet collected
and amounts transferred pursuant to Section 20-4 of the School Code and to be reimbursed to the
Working Cash Fund, at least equal to 0.05% of the then current value, as equalized or assessed
by the Department of Revenue, of the taxable property in the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education hereby determines and finds that the Operations
and Maintenance Fund is the fund of the District most in need of the money; and

WHEREAS, the current balance of the Working Cash Fund, including any taxes levied
but not yet collected, is One Hundred Eighty Thousand Two Hundred Ninety-Seven and 56/100
Dollars ($180,297.56); and

WHEREAS, the amount which has heretofore been transferred from the Working Cash
Fund to another fund of the District pursuant to Section 20-4 of the School Code and which
remain outstanding is Zero Dollars ($0.00); and

WHEREAS, an abatement of the Working Cash Fund and a transfer of Fifty-Four

Thousand Six Hundred Seventy-One and 70/100 Dollars ($54,671.70) from that Fund to the



Operations and Maintenance Fund will maintain an amount to the credit of the Working Cash
Fund sufficient to meet the minimum requirement of the School Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that it is necessary
and in the best interests of the District that the Working Cash Fund be abated so that the sum of
Fifty-Four Thousand Six Hundred Seventy-One and 70/100 Dollars ($54,671.70) be permanéntly
transferred to the Operations and Maintenance Fund;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of
Education of La Harpe Community School District No. 347 as follows:

Section 1. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the preambles
to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them into this Resolution by this
reference.

Section 2. . That the Working Cash Fund be abated, effective March 21, 2023, so that
the sum of Fifty-Four Thousand Six Hundred Seventy-One and 70/100 Dollars ($54,671.70)
shall be permanently transferred to the Operations and Maintenance Fund and may be used for
such purposes as are allowable for the Operations and Maintenance Fund.

Section 3. That, except as so abated, the Working Cash Fund shall continue to be
used for the purposes for which it was created.

Section 4. That all resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby

repealed and that this resolution shall be in effect forthwith upon its adoption.



ADOPTED this 21* day of March, 2023, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education



CERTIFICATION

I, , Secretary of the Board of Education of La

Harpe Community School District No. 347, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was
adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Education on March 21, 2023, by the following roll-
call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT: ,

and that the motion was duly declared carried by the President of the Board.

Dated this day of ,2023.

Secretary, Board of Education

Y:\Finance - School\Fund Transfers\La Harpe~Resolution re Trunsfer from WC Fund to 0&M Fund.docx



	0298_001
	0299_001
	0300_001
	0301_001
	0302_001
	0303_001
	0304_001
	0305_001
	0306_001
	0307_001
	0308_001

